
CITY OF 

~ DELL 

AGENDA 
RIO DELL CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING - 6:30 P.M 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2013 

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
675 WILDWOOD AVENUE, RIO DELL 

WELCOME . .. By your presence in the City Council Chambers, you are participating in the process of 
representative government. Copies of this agenda, staff reports and other material available to the City 
Council are available at the City Clerk's office in City Hall, 675 Wildwood Avenue. Your City 
Government welcomes your interest and hopes you will attend and participate in Rio Dell City Council 
meetings often. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in 
this meeting, please contact the Office of the City Clerk at (707) 764-3532. Notification 48 hours prior 
to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to this 
meeting. 

THE TYPE OF COUNCIL BUSINESS IS IDENTIFIED IMMEDIATELY AFTER EACH 
TITLE IN BOLD CAPITAL LETTERS 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. ROLLCALL 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

D. CEREMONIAL MATTERS 

1) 2013/0205.01- Recognition for Outstanding Public Service 

E. PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

This time is for persons who wish to address the Council on any matter not on this agenda and over 
which the Council has jurisdiction. As such, a dialogue with the Councilor staff is not intended. 
Items requiring Council action not listed on this agenda may be placed on the next regular agenda 
for consideration if the Council directs, unless a finding is made by at least 2/3rds of the Council 
that the item came up after the agenda was posted and is of an urgenClJ nature requiring immediate 
action. Please limit comments to a maximum of 3 minutes. 

F. CONSENT CALENDAR 

The Consent Calendar adopting the printed recommended Council action will be enacted with one vote. 
The Mayor will first ask the staff, the public, and the Council members if there is anyone who wishes to 



address any matter on the Consent Calendar. The matters removed from the Consent Calendar will be 
considered individually in the next section, "SPECIAL CALL ITEMS". 

1) 2013/0205.02 - Approve Minutes of the January 15, 2013 Regular Meeting 
(ACTION) 1 

2) 2013/0205.03 - Approve Change Order No.3 on the Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Upgrade and Disposal Project (ACTION) 8 

3) 2013/0205.04- Approve Pay Request No. 11 to Wahlund Construction/Sequoia 
Construction Specialties in the Amount of $661,565.83 for Work 
Related to the Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrade and Disposal 
Project (ACTION) 12 

4) 2013/0205.05 - Approve Resolution No. 1193-2013 Terminating the Emergency 
Declaration Resolution No. 1078-2012 for City Hall Repairs and 
Approve Correction in Resolution No. 1186-2013 to add an 
Additional $4,500 to the Original $7,500 for City Hall Repairs, 
not 2,500. (ACTION) 23 

5) 2013/0205.06 - Report on Credit Card Policy (RECEIVE & FILE) 26 

G. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 

1) 2013/0205.08 - Status Report on City Streets and Drainage Projects - City Engineer 

H. SPECIAL CALL ITEMS/ COMMUNITY AFFAIRS 

1) "SPECIAL CALL ITEMS" from Consent Calendar 

2) 2013/0205.09 - Conduct Public Hearing on Unmet Transit Needs and Direct Staff to 
Send Letter to Humboldt County Association of Governments 
Relaying Comments Made During the Public Hearing (ACTION) 31 

3) 2013/0205.10 - Set Date for Departmental Work Plan Study Session (ACTION) 33 

4) 2013/0205.11- Approve Minor Finance Department Restructuring and Approve 
Resolution No. 1192-2013 Repealing Resolution No. 1190-2013 
Approving the Position Allocation Table for FY 2012-2013 (ACTION) 54 

5) 2013/0205.12 - Review Draft Housing Code and Consider Scheduling a Study 
Session for Further Review and Discussion (ACTION) 65 

1. ORDINANCES/SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS/PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1) 2013/0205.13 - Approve Resolution No. 1194-2013 Amending Employee Memorandums 
of Understanding to Correct Technical Errors (ACTION) 99 



2) 2013/0205.14 - Introduce and Conduct First Reading (by title only) of Ordinance 
No. 300-2013 Amending the Sign Regulations, Section 17.30.260(e) of 
the Rio Dell Municipal Code, to Correct an Error to Allow Appurtenant 
Signs in all Commercial Zones, Including the Town Center and 
Industrial Commercial Zones (ACTION) 126 

J. REPORTS/STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 

1. City Manager 
2. Chief of Police 
3. Finance Director - Check Register for December, 2012 (RECEIVE & FILE) 
4. Community Development Director 

K. COUNCIL REPORTS/ COMMUNICATIONS 

L. ANNOUNCEMENT OF ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION AS 
FOLLOWS: No Closed Session Items Scheduled 

M. PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING CLOSED SESSION 

N. RECESS INTO CLOSED SESSION 

O. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 

P. ORAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 

The next Regular meeting will be on February 19, 2013 
at 6:30 PM in City Hall Council Chambers 



RIO DELL CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 15, 2013 
MINUTES 

The regular meeting of the Rio Dell City Council was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor 
Thompson. 

Mayor Thompson extended a special thanks to Councilmember Woodall for the last 4 years 
serving as Mayor and said she has done a wonderful job leading the Council and it has been her 
heart's desire over the past several years to help the City in any way possible and thanked her for 
her dedication. 

ROLL CALL: Present: Mayor Thompson, Councilmembers Marks, Wilson and Woodall 

Absent: Councilmember Leonard (excused) 

Others Present: City Manager Stretch, Finance Director Beauchaine, Chief of Police 
Hill, Wastewater Superintendent Chicora, Community Development 
Director Caldwell and City Clerk Dunham 

Absent: Water/Roadways superintendent Jensen (excused) 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

Suzy Edwards addressed the Council regarding the health and safety of our children and 
encouraged the Council to keep our streets safe. 

Nick Angeloff provided the Council with a brief update on the rail corridor project and said the 
Committee will be holding their second meeting on Friday in Weaverville and will be addressing 
several issues including Tribal membership on the Board. 

He also spoke on behalf of the Eagle Prairie Arts District and reported on their application of a 
small grant through the Humboldt Area Foundation. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Councilmember Marks asked that the Minutes from the January 3, 2013 regular meeting be 
pulled for separate discussion. 

Motion was made by WoodalllMarks to approve the consent calendar including approval of 
minutes of the January 8, 2013 special meeting; approval of the re-appointment of Gordon 
Johnson, Nick Angeloff and Billie Joe Long to the Rio Dell Planning Commission for three year 
terms ending December 31, 2015; and 2012 Building and Planning Activity Report. Motion 
carried 4-0. 



Approve Minutes of the January 3, 2013 Regular Meeting 

JANUARY 15, 2013 MINUTES 
Page 2 

Councilmember Marks referred to page 6 of the minutes and said she thought it was the 
consensus of the Council that guidelines be established for attendance at conferences or 
workshops; and pointed out a typo on page 8, paragraph 5 where it should say "feel" rather than 
fell. 

It was agreed that the City Manager come back to the Council at a later time with proposed travel 
guidelines. 

Motion was made by Marks/Woodall to approve the January 3, 2013 regular meeting minutes as 
corrected. Motion carried 4-0. 

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 

Introduction of the new Executive Director of Humboldt Waste Management Authority, Jill 
IMfy 
Jill Duffy, Executive Director of Humboldt Waste Management Authority (HWMA) provided a 
power point presentation on HWMA which included history of the organization; an overview of 
the Hawthorne St. Transfer Station; plans for closure of the Cummings Road landfill; the Mad 
River Compost Facility; a Budget summary; and current programs and services available to 
member agencies. 

City Manager Stretch commented that there currently is no green waste pick up in Rio Dell and 
asked if there were, if there would be a charge by HWMA for Eel River Disposal to disposal of 
it; Jill commented that HWMA will be looking at the possibility of a grant with Eel River 
Disposal. 

Nick Angeloff asked if HWMA was meeting their contractual tonnage requirements and if 
transportation costs versus tipping fees has been broken out; Jill said they were meeting the 
tonnage and that she could provide the transportation costs and tipping fees if Mr. Angeloff 
would like the infonnation. 

Billie Joe Long asked about the tenn of the contracts to Anderson and Dry Creek landfills; Jill 
said the Anderson Landfill contract was good until 2014 and there was not currently a contract 
with Dry Creek Landfill. 

Community Development Director Caldwell asked what the long-tenn plans are for the 
Cummings Landfill; Jill stated that there are no current plans for reuse of the site and the primary 
goal is to complete the approval for closure of the landfill through the Water Resources Control 
Board. 

Councilmember Marks stated that one thing that she felt was lacking when she was on the 
HWMA Board was that HWMA staff was supposed to meet with the City Manager's at least 



JANUARY 15,2013 MINUTES 
Page 3 

once a month to keep them up to date on what was going on which didn't happen, and also often 
times the Board discussed things in closed session so she could not bring the infonnation back to 
the City to discuss. As a result she felt she was asked to vote on things without being well 
infonned. 

Dan LoMigilio asked if there have been any discussions regarding opening a local landfill to 
save on trucking costs; Jill said there have been no discussions at this time. 

Mayor Thompson called for a 5 minute recess at 7:35 p.m. 

The meeting reconvened at 7:40 p.m. 

SPECIAL CALL ITEMS/COMMUNITY AFFAIRS 

Ratify the Mayor's Appointments and Alternates to the External Advisory 
Boards/Committees/Commissions 
City Manager Stretch stated that he had the opportunity to talk with Councilmember Leonard in 
the hospital and he asked that he only be considered for day time meetings. 

Mayor Thompson announced some recommended changes to the proposed list of appointments. 

Motion was made by Marks/Wilson to ratify the Mayor's appointments and alternates to the 
external organizations and internal advisory bodies as follows: 

CITY COUNCIL BOARD/COMMIITTEE/COMMISSION ASSIGNMENTS 

Humboldt County Association of Governments 
(HCAOG) 

Humboldt County Convention & Visitors Bureau 
Meets Quarterly for lunch (various locations) 

Humboldt County Waste Management Authority 
(HCWMA) 

Humboldt Transit Authority (HTA) 

Appointee 

Thompson 

Leonard 

Thompson 

Woodall 

League of California Cities (Redwood Empire Division) Woodall 
(LOCC) 

Redwood Region Economic Development Commission Wilson 
(RREDC) 

Alternate 

Leonard 

Marks 

Wilson 

Leonard 

Marks 

Marks 



Redwood Coast Energy Authority 

HumboldtlDel Norte Hazardous Response Authority 

Internal Committees 

Traffic Committee 

Motion carried 4-0 

ORDINANCES/SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS 

JANUARY 15, 2013 MINUTES 
Page 4 

Wilson Marks 

Woodall Marks 

Marks Wilson 

Approve Resolution No. 1191-2013 Approving by Ratification the City Manager's Signature on 
the CalTrans State Transportation Commission Funding Request for the Wildwood Avenue 
Project and Right-of-Way Certification, and Application to the California Land Commission for 
a Lease to Drill Horizontally under the Eel River for the Wastewater Pipe to the Irrigation Site, 
and Direct City Manager to work with the City Attorney to Draft Amendments to the RDMC to 
Delegate the City Manager Signing Authority 
City Manager Stretch provided a staff report and said there have been two recent documents that 
he signed upon approval by the City Council for the submittal of applications however the 
Council motion did not specifically direct the City Manager to sign. Both agencies involved, 
later requested evidence from the City that the City Manager had the authority the sign the 
applications. He said in review of the Rio Dell Municipal Code, it does not appear that the City 
Manager is given specific authority to execute such documents. The Resolution approves by 
ratification the City Manager signing of documents on projects previously approved by the City 
Council. He also recommended that he City Manager work with the City Attorney to draft an 
amendment to the City Manager's authority as set forth in the Rio Dell Municipal Code to 
authorize the signing of documents for the City under certain circumstances. 

Motion was made by WilsonlMarks to approve Resolution No. 1191-2013 Approving by 
Ratification the City Manager's Signature on the CalTrans State Transportation Commission 
Funding Request for the Wildwood Avenue Project and Right-of-Way Certification, and 
Application to the California Land Commission for a Lease to Drill Horizontally under the Eel 
River for the Wastewater Pipe to the Irrigation Site, and Direct City Manager to work with the 
City Attorney to Draft Amendments to the RDMC to Delegate the City Manager Signing 
Authority. Motion carried 4-0. 



JANUARY 15,2013 MINUTES 
PageS 

Conduct Second Reading (by title only) and Approve Ordinance No. 299-2013 Establishing 
Medical Marijuana Regulations 
Community Development Director Caldwell provided a staff report and said at the meeting of 
January 3, 2013, the Council introduced the ordinance establishing medical marijuana 
regulations. A public hearing was held and continued to this meeting. 

Councilmember Wilson said after the last meeting, he did more research and said it appears that 
the way the laws are set up in California, there is not a lot the City can do to prevent the 
cultivation of medical marijuana. What the proposed ordinance does is forces it to be grown 
indoors thus reducing odor. He said the Supreme Court limits what the City can do. He said his 
personal conviction is that the main reason most people grow marijuana is for the money; not for 
medical reasons. He said he would like to see the greenhouse provision removed from the 
ordinance to detract potential thefts. 

Mayor Thompson said he agreed with Councilmember Wilson and expressed concern not only 
with growing in greenhouses but with detached accessory buildings stating he would like to see 
both of those provisions removed from the ordinance. 

Community Development Director Caldwell pointed out that the County is the only other 
jurisdiction that allows greenhouses; the Cities of Arcata and Eureka do not. He said the subject 
of greenhouses was discussed by the Planning Commission and it was pointed out that 
greenhouses are not dependent on artificial lights; legitimate medical marijuana patients 
probably can't afford the cost of electricity to grow indoors; and they would rather see a 
greenhouse broken into than a house. 

Councilmember Wilson said he didn't really have a problem with grows in garages. 

Councilmember Marks said she agreed with Mayor Thompson but questioned the safety issue 
and potential danger to children by forcing grows into homes. 

Councilmember Wilson said the majority of marijuana grows are not for legitimate purposes and 
the problem is that the structures containing grows do not get to be inspected due to HIPPA 
unless there is an odor complaint. Basically, if someone is "flying under the radar" they can do 
whatever they want. 

Councilmember Wilson commented that if someone has a legitimate medical need to grow 
marijuana, they should be wise enough to keep it away from children. 

Chief of Police Hill commented that those people who are growing in areas larger than 50 sq. ft. 
won't be in compliance with the ordinance and the ordinance is a tool to force compliance. He 
said greenhouses are one way to reduce the chance of fire due to improper wiring in homes but if 
a person is following the provisions of the ordinance, the changes are less anyway. 



JANUARY 15, 2013 MINUTES 
Page 6 

A public hearing was opened to receive public input on the proposed ordinance. 

Alice Millington stated she doesn't think marijuana cultivation belongs in homes period. She 
said the average size home in Rio Dell is small anyway and to take away a bedroom for a grow 
room is not a good idea. She said she would like to see marijuana grown in outdoor areas only. 

Deborah Bare commented that greenhouses must be secured with a lock but if someone is going 
to steal, a lock is not going to keep them out. She said she would rather see a greenhouse broken 
into than a home. 

There being no further public comment, the public hearing closed. 

Councilmember Marks asked if the ordinance can be brought back for amendment at a later time 
if the Council desires; Community Development Caldwell said that it can be amended at any 
time. 

Motion was made by Marks/Woodall to conduct second reading (by title only) and adopt 
Ordinance No. 299-2013 Establishing Medical Marijuana Regulations, Section 17.30.155 of the 
Rio Dell Municipal Code. Motion carried 4-0. 

REPORTS/STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 

City Manager Stretch reported on recent activities and said he would be meeting with an 
architect tomorrow to discuss proposed City Hall improvements; had been in discussions with 
HCAOG regarding additional funding to work on the Nichols Engineering street report in order 
to better prioritize street repairs; said he has been doing work on drainage studies and met with 
the engineer to go over what has been done to date. He said they will be taking a look at the 
drainage repairs proposed by WaterlRoadways Superintendent Jensen then look at the bigger 
picture in regard to drainage. He also reported he had met with the distributor of CAT generators 
to size up the City's needs in regard to a backup generator. Lastly, he said was working on a 
number of amendments to the Employee Handbook that will be coming before the Council for 
consideration. 

Mayor Thompson said he would like to see better weather protection over the new generator at 
the wastewater treatment plant; City Manager Stretch said he spoke to the CAT salesman and 
learned that these generators are made to be totally exposed to the weather although there is a 
way to partially shield the generator against storms that can be done inexpensively. He said 
because of exhaust issues, the generator should not be placed within an enclosed building. 



JANUARY 15, 2013 MINUTES 
Page 7 

Chief of Police Hill reported on recent activities in the police department and said since 
November 1, 2012, a total of 5 animals have been transported to the City of Fortuna which is a 
significant reduction in cost by the City. 

Finance Director Beauchaine reported on recent activities in the finance department and said the 
City's auditors were here for a sight visit last week and was able to complete their work a day 
early with no addressing entries to report. She said in regard to the condition ofthe City's streets 
as a result of the wastewater project, the damages were being surveyed by the engineer and 
mapping was being done with the contractor. Once the bad weather is over in the Spring, the 
contractor will be coming back and squaring up the affected areas and doing the necessary 
repaIrs. 

Community Development Director Caldwell reported on recent activities in the Community 
Development Department and said on the next planning commission agenda will be the selection 
of Chair and Vice-Chair; review of the Annual Planning and Building Activity Report; an 
amendment to the Sign Regulations; and introduction of the Circulation Element. He also 
reported he would be sending out the CDBG Income Survey Report and that he had sent out 
CDBG insurance compliance letters. 

COUNCIL REPORTS/COMMUNICATIONS 

Councilmember Marks asked for a consensus of the Council regarding the rotation of Mayor and 
Mayor Pro Tern. It was agreed that the matter be reviewed before the next election. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 8:48 p.m. to the February 5, 
2013 regular meeting. 

Jack Thompson, Mayor 
Attest: 

Karen Dunham, City Clerk 



ITY O f 

675 Wildwood Avenue 
Rio Dell, CA 95562 ~ 
TO: Mayor and Members of the City Council 

THROUGH: Jim Stretch, Ci~anager 

FROM: Stephanie Beauchaine, Finance Director 

DATE: February 5, 2013 

SUBJECT: Change Order #3 on the Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrade and 
Disposal Project 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve Change Order (CO) No.3 

BUDGETARY IMPACT 

Approval of CO No.3 will approve a project budget increase of $60,906.74 which 
decreases the WWTP Project contingency balance to $153,482.08. 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

CAUfOflr.IA 

The City has completed its' eleventh month of construction for the Wastewater Treatment 
Plant and Disposal Project (WWTP). The project began with a 1.5% contingency totaling 
$189,000. To date two Change Orders (CO) including Potential Change Orders (PCO's) 
#1-17 have been executed in the amount of $-25,391.82, which left a remaining 
contingency balance of$214,391.82. 

Attached is CO No.3 including PCO's #18-23 totaling a net cost increase of $60,906.74. 
Included are changes to the electrical system moving it out of a low lying area totaling 
$5,169.94 (approved by staff), the installation of a ceiling mounted blower to increase 
cooling of equipment $3,472.08 (approved by staff), revised light fixtures $0.00 no cost 
(approved by staff), Repair a of broken sewer line $36,878.38 (emergency approval) , 
installation of additional framing for structural reinforcement of the contact basin 
$11,471.58 (emergency approval), and a gas meter pad and ballard as required by PG&E 
$3,914.76 (approved by staff) . 



Approval of CO No.3 will decrease the project contingency to $153,485.08. If approved 
80% of the original contingency budget will remain with 38% of the project left to 
complete. 

CO No.3 has been approved by the Construction Manager, City Manager, and Finance 
Director. 



Change Order No. 03 

Project Name: Rio Dell WWTP Upgrade HDR Project No. 453770-182149 
Project Owner: City of Rio Dell Owner's Project No.: 

675 Wildwood Avenue 
Rio Dell, CA 95562 
ATTN: Jim Stretch 

Date of Issuance: 01/21/2013 
Project Contractor: Wahlund Construction 1 Sequoia Construction Date of Contract: 4/4/2012 

475 Hilltop Drive 
Rio Dell, CA 95562 
ATTN: Bret Rinehart 

Contract Period: 550 days 

It Is a!lreed to modify the Contract referred to above as follows: 
Item No. Item and Description of Changes Contract Price Contract Time 

Decrease Increase Decrease Increase 

peo 18 MCC Re-Iocation at Disposal Site $5,169.94 NA NA 
PCO 19 Furnish and Install ceiling mounted exhuast fan and $3,472.08 NA NA 
Rev 1 ducting with thermostatic control in Blower Building 

PC020 Furnish and Install 8 Revised Light Fixtures at Bio Tank No Cost NA NA 
Rev 1 

PC021 ~ransmission Line Boring Extra Work 12103/12- $36,878.38 NA NA 
12/10/12 

PCO 22 Furnish and Install PT Framing at Contact Basin $11,471 .58 NA NA 
PCO 23 Gas Meter Pad and Bollards, as required by PG&E $3,914.76 NA NA 

Sub-Total $60,906.74 
Difference Nel $60,906.74 NA NA 

Summary: It Is agreed to modify the Contract referred to above as follows: 
Contract Price prior to this Change Order Contract Time prior to this Change Order 

1$10,605,608.15 1550 Days 
Net Increase (decrease) of this Change Order Net Increase (decrease) of this Change Order 

1$60,906.74 INA 
Revised Contract Price with all approved Change Orders Revised Contract Time with all approved Change Orders 

1$10,666,514.89 1550 Days 

The changes Included In this Change Order are to be accomplished In accordance with the terms, stipulations and conditions of the 
orlglna ontract as though Included therein. 

r pproval By (HDR Engineering. Inc.) 

Allesl Dale 

Distribution: Downer D Contraclor DOffice DField DOther 

n-\rorms\col1sl\l..hnngc() doc 
('UlIyuH,hl I ')C} I finK FU,g,J.h.:\:rlll!!. 'nc 



ChanCe PotentIal 
Order Chqe Order Pm 
leol !Pm' Cost Subtotal 

---1 1: (,!,421.94) ,S--=:fa,m,94) 
2 $ - $ (3,421.94) ..--- '3 
~ 

$ __ (9,016.8?J L (g,438.81) L-
4 $ 2,838.33 $ (9,600.48) 

.i:::::=_ 5 =- - S 
2,123.58 .S_ I?,476.90) 

6 _ $ 855.00 $ (6,621.90) 
~- $ (4,732.46) 7 --- $ 1,889.44 

8 $ 4,541.09 $ (191.37) 
.-~ 

9 $ (740.111. ~93U81 . -
10 $ 30,891.62 $ 29,960.14 

1 

11 $ 764.83 $ 764.83 --- U-- -
-- j 764.83 

13 $ 764.83 

Construc:tIot1 
CO ContInpnty 

Cost FUnd 
$ 189,000.00 -- ----- ---

---- ~-~ 

-

Oty of Rio Dell 
WWTP Project 

CO/PCOLog 

Approved i Executed 

-Staff 

Staff 
~ 

~~ r----
Staff 

Siatr -I 

-- L--
Staff _swr--- -~---
Staff 
stiff ---- ---Council 

$ 29960." $ 159,D39.86 StIff 

Staff --
I 

~- - --- .. 
I 

.~ . 
14 -_ $ 10.041.69 $ --!Q;806.52 I -- """"--' -
15 $ 2,364.80 $ 13,171.32 Staff 

~ 

16 
~ 

$ ~101.72 .$ 17,273.04 St.ff - --
17 $ (72,625.00) $ (55,351.96) Council 

2 $ (55,351.96 :$ 214,391.82 SIIIff 

- 18 - L-..J,l69.94 S 5.169.94 - - -- Staff 

19 $ 3,472.08 $ 8,642.02 Staff -- ~ -
$_--- S 

---
Staff 20 8,642.02 -----21 S 36,878.38 $ 45,520.40 Council 

-
$ 11,471.58 $ Staff . 22 - 56,991.98 -- ---- --~ 

23 S 3,914.76 $ 60,906.74 Staff 
3 $ 60,906.74 $ 153~(18 -

-

P,rov\Cje F~ Pu~ as opp:!!!!! to Wlio. Low bidder (~ did not J!l!!t spec. 
.. 

No cost trade for permanent fencing at the staging area. 
credit for the r~a _ pl~ due toa'shorter tank _nd smaller dIJester . 
Purchase of supply bond to secure the manufacturig of the Aeromod System. ,-
InfIuefrt Plplill ~lIIe. PIa~path~ blOcked. Rl!COI!ftIUmid ~~Inc. ---
Added permanent gutters to the dewatering site to eliminate ~n. ---
I'ermane!rt drallIIII!elilletfor,~ area. 
Crushed rock added to staging area to allow for dust control. 

Credit deIeiliii unneces"s;'ry'TnSiraments. ---Fabricate SCADA Control Panel. 

Modify existing pumps to allow for relay to SCADA 

~$10,023.73 ~ control 0( 3I'd lnftuentJl!!ml! 
Rejected- $3.523.07 Change to lEO light fixtures 

Augment deslsn of overfloW wlYiSln the effluent dlsp<l$allleld. CIiiiiiid to below er.deto protect dunlll 

1\eIcI mowI .... ~ --- -- --Change SCADA panel from single to double door 

Chlille road er.de to Impnwe Ionsevity 
Credit of overexcavation at the blower building. Unnecessary. 

.Q!posel Slte.EIectricaI Q!IIIlces- Move eIectr!ca! out of low ~ area 
Install Ceiling Mounted 8lower- Additional Cooling 

furnish aiid liiStI.U rmsed llaht fixtures; No Cost 
Replce broken sewer line 

Install PT Framlnc ~9asln- Addltlona~1'I1 reinforcement --- - I 

Gas Meter Pad and Ballard required by PG&E 

---- - ~--- _. _- _ .- - -- _J 



675 Wildwood Avenue 
Rio Dell, CA 95562 

TO: 

THROUGH: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Mayor and Members of the City Council 

Jim Stretch, City Man+ . 

Stephanie Beauchaine, Finance Director ~ 
February 5, 2013 

Wahlund/Sequoia Construction Pay Request #11 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve Pay Request 

BUDGETARY IMPACT 

C ITY O f 

!! --

Pay Request #11 in the amount of$661,565.83 will be funded through the State Water 
Resources Control Board (SWRCB) financing agreement project number C-06-7401-11O 
totaling $12,980,859. 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

Pay Request #11 has been approved for payment by the City's Construction Manager and 
City Manager. 



BEHRENS CONSTRUCTION AND INSPECTION SERVICES 
170 South Bank Chetco River Road 

To: Rio Dell City Council 
Jim Stretch, City Manager 

Brookings, OR 97415-8288 

(707) 696-4650 
rbehrens@rbehrens.org 

Stephanie Beauchaine, Finance Director 
Rick Chicora, Wastewater Superintendent 

From: Richard Behrens, Construction Manager 

Date: 01/30/2013 

Project Name: Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrade and Disposal Project 

The WWTP project is now into the eleventh month of progress. The contractor has completed 
all phases of the bio-tank and backfill continues. Work on the Chlorine Contact Basin and 
Effiuent Pumping Station is expected to be completed by the middle of February. The Aqua 
Sierra control system is installed and operational. Work is proceeding at the disposal site at 
the Tailwater Pumping Station, readying the site for summer use. All of the Aero-Mod 
equipment has been installed with dry inspection slated to start 2/5, to be followed by start-up 
of the system. The transmission line is nearly complete from the river crossing to the 
treatment plant, to be followed by clean up and pavement patching. The Therma-Flite sludge 
dryer system is scheduled to be completed by 2/8, followed by inspection and start-up the 
following week. Underground piping and valves have been installed and the plant switchover 
is scheduled to start in February. The Blower Building and electrical/mechanical systems are 
nearly complete with cut-over of existing electrical due to start approx. 2/18. 

Progress Payment Request No. 11 is attached. This pay request is based on the bid schedule 
breakdown provided by the contractor, Wahlund Construction, Inc.,! Sequoia Construction 
Specialties, and the actual quantities of work completed and materials delivered to site. 

There have been two Change Order completed to date, totaling a credit amount of 
<$25,391.85>. The adjusted contract amount to date is $10,605,608.15. The total billed thru 
Progress Pay Request No. 11, less retainer, is $7,673,016.45. 

I recommend payment to Wahlund Construction, Inc.,! Sequoia Construction Specialties for 
Progress Pay Request No. 11 in the amount of $661,565.83, that also takes into account a 5% 
retention. Payment to the contractors is due within 20 days of receipt of each Application for 
Payment. Progress Payment Request No. 11 was received 0112912013. 



cc: 
Craig Olson, HDR Inc. 
Bret Rinehart, Wahlund Construction, Inc. 
Brian Pritchard, Sequoia Construction Specialties 



Progress Payment Summary 
Owner: City of Rio Dell 
Project Title: Rio Dell Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Upgrade and Disposal 

1. Analysis of Authorized Contract Amount to DatE 
a. Authorized Contract Work Amount 
b. Total Change Orders Work Amount 

Job#: 
Payment#: 

Period Ending: 

24-11 
11 

31-Jan-13 

$ 10,631 ,000.00 ./ 
$ (25,391 .85) ..... 

c. Adjusted Contract Amount to Date ---$ 10,605,608.15 

2. Analysis of Work Performed 
a. Contract and Change Orders Performed to Date 
b. Retainer, 5% 
c. Net Contract Work to Date 
d. Previous Billed 

$ 8,076,859.42 
$ 403,842.97 ---
$ 7,673,016.45 :/ 
$ 7,011,450.62 ... 

e. Balance Due This Period $ 661,565.83 ---
3. Certification of Contractor 

According to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the 
Schedule of Values are correct; that all work has been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance 
with the requirements of the referenced Contract, and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, 
alterations, and/or additions. 

All previous progress payments received on account of the Work have been applied on account to 
discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations associated with prior Applications for Payment. 

Wahlund Construction, Inc.,! 
Seguoia Construction Specialties 

Contractor Authorized Representative 

Date: 1/25/2013 Title:. Joint Venture Administrator 
--------~~~~-------

4. Certification of Construction Manager 

I certify that I have checked and verified the above and foregoing Schedule of Values; that to the best of my 
knowledge and belief it is a true and correct statement of work performed and/or material supplied by the 
Contractor; that all work and/or material included in this Progress Payment Summary has been inspected by 
me and/or my duly authorized representative or assistants and that it has been performed and/or supplied in 
full accordance with the requirements of the referenced contract; and that the payment due to the Contractor 

co puted on 's of work performed and/or material supplied to date. 

Date: 

5. Approval for Payment 

Date: _______ __ 

City Manager 

1/29/2013 



WAHLUND CONSTRUCTION, INC.! 
SEOUOIA CONSTRUCTION SPECIALTIES 

"" AJoint Venture 
License No. 855844 

Eureka Office: 707-268-0150 Fax: 707-268-0137 

To: City of Rio Dell 

675 Wildwood Avenue 

........... - ... _ ............. ..... -----

Item Description of Item Qty Unit Unit Cost 

1 Bid Item 1 

Sheeting, shoring and bracing or equivalent method conforming 
to applicable safety order. 1 LS $ 5,000.00 $ 

Bid Item 1 Total $ 

2 Bid Item 2 

Over-excavation and disposal of undesirable material and 
compaction of fill material under biological treatment facimy as 
defined in Section 02200 of the specifications. 2,500 CY $ 35.00 $ 

Bid Item 2 Total $ 

3 Bid Item 3 

14- inch recycled water pipeline from Station 1+50 (+1-) to Station 
101 +50 (+1-) , including all appurtenances as required to complete 
work . 10,000 LF $ 108.00 $ 

Bid Item 3 Total $ 

4 Bid Item 4 

Recycled water pipeline from Station 101 +50 (+1-) to Station 
201+50 (+1-), including all work in CaHrans right-of-way. 1 LS $ 1,500,000.00 $ 

Bid Item 4 Total $ 

5 Bid Item 5 

An work al disposal sile on north side of Eel River outside of 
Ca"rans right-of-way . 

5.1 S~e Clearing 1 LS $ 15,000.00 $ 

5 .2 Earthwork 1 LS $ 289,475.00 $ 

5.3 Distribution and Turnout Boxes 1 LS $ 15,000.00 $ 

5 .4 Precast Concrete Pump Station 1 LS $ 28,000.00 $ 

5.5 Pump Station Base & Equipment Pad 1 LS $ 6,825.00 $ 

5.6 Overflow Valve Concrete Pads 1 LS $ 20,475.00 $ 

5.7 Hydroseeding 1 LS $ 54,059.25 $ 

5 .8 Submersible Non-Clog Tailwaler Pumps 1 LS $ 32,386.10 ' $ 

5.9 REWPiping 1 LS $ 150,000.00 $ 

5.10 DFD Piping 1 LS $ 145,000.00 $ 

~. 11 Tailwater Pump Piping - Material 1 LS $ 20,002.50 $ 

WAHLUNO CONSTRUCTION, INC'/SEQUOIA CONSTRUCTION SPECIALTIES-JV 

Total Cost 

5,000.00 

5,000.00 

87,500.00 

87,500.00 

1,080,000.00 

1,080,000.00 

1,500,000.00 

1,500,000.00 

15,000.00 

289,475.00 

15,000.00 

28,000.00 

6,825.00 

20,475.00 

54,059.25 

32,386.10 

150,000.00 

145,000.00 

20,002.50 

2 0f8 

Qty 

100% 

2,500 

6.270.89 

0% 

100% 

98% 

100% 

95% 

75% 

100% 

100% 

67.73% 

1/29/2013 

Rio Dell Wastewater Treatment 
Plant U pgrad,e and Disposal Project 

HDR Pil'Oject No. 152932 

Pay Request No.: 11 

, -" .............. - .. . . - .. - ... -
Previous This Period Total To Date 

$ Qty $ Qty $ 

-
$ 5,000.00 0% $ - 100% $ 5,000.00 

$ 5,000.00 $ - $ 5,000.00 

$ 87,500.00 0 $ - 2,500 $ 87,500.00 

$ 87,500.00 $ - $ 87,500.00 

"....-
10"" 

$ 677,256.12 2,400.00 $ 259,200.00 8,670.89 $ 936,456.12 

$ 677,256.12 $ 259,200.00 $ 936,456.12 

$ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
$ - $ - $ -

$ 15,000.00 0% $ - 100% $ 15,000.00 

$ 283,685.50 0% $ - 98% $ 283,685.50 

$ 15,000.00 0% $ - 100% $ 15,000.00 

$ 26,600.00 0% $ - 95% $ 26,600.00 

$ 5,118.75 25% $ 1,706.25 100% $ 6,825.00 

$ 20,475.00 0% $ - 100% $ 20,475.00 

$ 54,059.25 0% $ - 100% $ 54,059.25 

$ 21 ,936.15 0.00% $ - 67.73% $ 21 ,936.15 

97.81 % $ 146,717.52 0.00% $ - 97.81% $ 146,717.52 

100% $ 145,000.00 0% $ - 100% $ 145,000.00 

90% $ 18,002.25 0% $ - 90% $ 18 ,002~~ 

JOB NO. 24-11 



1/29/2013 

-
5.12 Tailwater Pump Piping - Labor 1 LS $ 7,381 .50 $ 7,381 .50 0% $ - 0% $ - 00/0 $ -
5 .13 Tailwater Pump tnstaNation per 004 1 LS $ 6,460.65 $ 6,460.65 25% $ 1,615.16 0% $ - 25% $ 1,615.16 

5 .14 HOG Bar Grating 2x per 1/003 1 LS $ 2,625.00 $ 2,625.00 100% $ 2,625.00 0% $ - 100% $ 2,625.00 

5.15 PVC Stilling Well per 004 1 LS $ 2,310.00 $ 2,310.00 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
Bid Item 5 Total $ 795,000.00 $ 755,834.58 $ 1,706.25 $ 757,540.83 

6 Bid Item 6 
-----,- -,--

All work as required per the MMRP as outlined in SpecifICation I 

Section 01560. 1 LS $ 70,000.00 $ 70,000.00 60% $ 42,000.00 10% $ 7,000.00 70% $ 49,000.00 

Bid Item 6 Total $ 70,000.00 $ 42,000.00 $ 7,000.00 $ 49,000.00 

7 Bid Item 7 

Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan and Implementation per 
SpecifICation Section 02271 . 1 LS $ 10,500.00 $ 10.500.00 70% $ 7,350.00 10% $ 1,050.00 80% $ 8,400.00 

Bid Item 7 Total $ 10,500.00 $ 7,350.00 $ 1,050.00 $ 8,400.00 

8 Bid Item 8 

All other work as indicated on the project plans and defined in the 
project specifications. 

8.1 Bidding Requirements 

8.1 .1 Performance & Payment Bond 1 LS $ 82,000.00 $ 82,000.00 100% $ 82,000.00 0% $ - 100% $ 82,000.00 

8.1.2 Insurance 1 LS $ 88,000.00 $ 88,000.00 100% $ 88,000.00 0% $ - 100% $ 88,000.00 

Bidding Requirements Total $ 170,000.00 $ 170,000.00 $ - $ 170,000.00 

8.2 General Requirements 

8 .2.1 Mobilization 1 LS $ 156,250.00 $ 156,250.00 100% $ 156,250.00 0% $ - 100% $ 156,250.00 

8.2.2 Demobilization 1 LS $ 25.000.00 $ 25.000.00 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
8.2.3 Ptumbing Mobilization 1 LS $ 21.000.00 $ 21.000.00 100% $ 21.000.00 0% $ - 100% $ 21.000.00 

8.2.4 Field Engineering & Surveying 1 LS $ 10.000.00 $ 10,000.00 95% $ 9.500.00 0% $ - 95% $ 9.500.00 

8.2.5 Administration ReqUirements 1 LS $ 252.000.00 $ 252.000.00 55.56% $ 140.000.00 5.56% $ 14.000.00 61 .11 % $ 154.000.00 

8.2.6 Construction Schedules 1 LS $ 2.000.00 $ 2.000.00 80% $ 1.600.00 5% $ 100.00 85% $ 1.700.00 

8.2.7 Submillals 1 LS $ 18.000.00 $ 18.000.00 90% $ 16.200.00 2% $ 360.00 92% $ 16.560.00 

8.2.8 Temporary Offices, Sanitation. elc. 1 LS $ 54.000.00 $ 54,000.00 55.56% $ 30,000.00 5.56% $ 3,000.00 61 .11 % $ 33,000.00 

8.2.9 Project Sign 1 LS $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 100% $ 1,500.00 0% $ - 100% $ 1,500.00 

8.2.10 Construction Photographs 1 LS $ 500.00 $ 500.00 100% $ 500.00 0% $ - 100% $ 500.00 

General Requirements Total $ 540,250.00 $ 376,550.00 $ 17,460.00 $ 394,010.00 

8.3 WWTP Sitework , 

8.3.1 Sludge Drying Bed Demolition 1 LS $ 45.750.00 $ 45.750.00 100% $ 45.750.00 0% $ - 100% $ 45.750.00 

8.3.2 Misc. Existing Tanks & Buildings Demolition 1 LS $ 18.459.00 $ 18.459.oo 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
8.3.3 Staging Area Earthwork & Grading 1 LS $ 25.000.00 $ 25.000.00 100% $ 25.000.00 0% $ - 100% $ 25.000.00 

8.3.4 Staging Area Temporary Fencing 1 LS $ 1.500.00 $ 1.500.00 100% $ 1.500.00 0% $ - 100% $ 1.500.00 i 

8.3.5 Hot Mix Asphalt Paving 1 LS $ 38.287.20 $ 38.287.20 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
8.3.6 Canopy Slab @ CL2 BIdQ 1 LS $ 5.250.00 $ 5,250.00 100% $ 5.250.00 0% $ - 100% $ 5.250.00 

8.3.7 Canopy Slab @ O~s Bldg 1 LS $ 7.350.00 $ 7,350.00 100% $ 7.350.00 0% $ - 100% $ 7.350.ooj' 

8.3.8 Generator Slab 1 LS $ 13.125.00 $ 13.125.00 100% $ 13.125.00 0% $ - 100% $ 13.125.00 , 

8.3.9 CL2 Mixer Concrete Repair 1 LS $ 4.200.00 $ 4.200.00 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
8.3.10 Chern Storage Slab 1 LS $ 4.200.00 $ 4.200.00 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ ~ 

8 .3.11 3 Steel Canopies 1 LS $ 36.163.05 $ 16.163.05 95% $ 34.354.90 5% $ 1.808.15 100% .$ 36.163.05 

WAHLUND CONSTRUCTION, INC'/SEQUOIA CONSTRUCTION SPECIALTIES-JV 3 018 JOB NO. 24-11 



1/29/2013 

8.3.12 3 Bollards per CO2 1 LS $ 2,702.70 $ 2,702.70 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
8.3.13 Static Mixer & Chlorine Injection Precast Vault 1 LS $ 16,500.00 $ 16,500.00 100% $ 16,500.00 0% $ - 100% $ 16,500.00 

8.3.14 Existing Control Room Door 1 LS $ 12,600.00 $ 12,600.00 100% $ 12,600.00 0% $ - 100% $ 12,600.00 

8.3.15 ExistinQ Control Room Roof 1 LS $ 22,575.00 $ 22,575.00 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
WWTP Sitework Total $ 253,551 .95 $ 151,429.90 $ 1,808.15 $ 163,238.05 

8 .• 4 Yard Piping --. 
8 .4.1 12" Etnuent Piping 1 LS $ 60,000.00 $ 60,000.00 14,54% $ 8,726.23 70.46% $ 42,273.77 85,00% $ 51,000.00 --
8.4.2 12"lnHuent Piping 1 LS $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00 17.45% $ 8.726.22 67 55% $ 33,773.78 85,00% $ 42,500.00 ,..-
8.4,3 6" Sludge Piping 1 LS $ 25,000.00 $ 25,000.00 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ '. -

8.4.4 8" Backwash Piping 1 LS $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 3.47% $ 1,041 .40 0.000/. $ - 3.47% $ 1,041.40 

8.4.5 Misc. Underground Piping, Tie-Ins, Demo, Etc. 1 LS $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 90% $ 9,000.00 0% $ - 90% $ 9,000.00 

8.4.6 Static Mixer & Chlorine Injection Vault Piping - Material 1 LS $ 3,339.00 $ 3,339.00 0% $ - 100% $ 3,339.00 100% $ 3,339 .00 

8.4.7 Static Mixer & Chlorine Injection Vault Piping - Labor 1 LS $ 1,443.75 $ 1,443.75 0% $ - 100% $ 1,443.75 100% $ 1,443.75 

Yard Piping Total $ 179,782.75 $ 27,493.85 $ 80,830.30 $ 108,324.15 

8.5 Headworks 

8.5.1 InHuent Pump Installation per SP10 1 LS $ 6,460.65 $ 6,460.65 50% $ 3,230.33 50% $ 3,230.33 100% $ 6,460.65 

8.5.2 Grating Support Channel and New Grating per SP10 1 LS $ 5,537.70 $ 5,537.70 0% $ - 100% $ 5,537.70 100% $ 5,537.70 

8.5.3 Headworks Pum!;! Pi!;!ing - Material 1 LS $ 20,002.50 $ 20,002.50 100% $ 20,002,50 0% $ - 100% $ 20,002.50 

8,5.4 Headworks Pump Piping - Labor 1 LS $ 7,381.50 $ 7,381 .50 0% $ - 100% $ 7,381 .50 100% $ 7,381.50 

Headworks Total $ 39,382.35 $ 23,232.83 $ 16,149.53 $ 39,382.35 

8.6 Biological Treatment Facility 

8 .6.1 Excavation 1 LS $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 100% $ 75,000.00 0% $ - 100% $ 75,000.00 

8.6.2 Su~rade & Base Rock 1 LS $ 25,000.00 $ 25,000.00 100% $ 25,000.00 0% $ - 100% $ 25,000.00 

8.6.3 Tank Slab Form & Pour 1 LS $ 262,500.00 $ 262,500.00 100% $ 262,500.00 0% $ - 100% $ 262,500.00 

8.6.4 Tank Slab Rebar 1 LS $ 330,750.00 $ 330,750.00 100% $ 330,750.00 0% $ - 100% $ 330,750.00 

8.6.5 Tank Walts Form & Pour 1 LS $ 682,500.00 $ 682,500.00 100% $ 682,500.00 0% $ - 100% $ 682,500.00 

8.6,6 Tank Walts Rebar 1 LS $ 309,750.00 $ 309,750.00 100% $ 309,750.00 0% $ - 100% $ 309,750.00 

8.6.7 Sloped Fills 1 LS $ 52,500.00 $ 52,500.00 100% $ 52,500.00 0% $ - 100% $ 52,500.00 

8.6.8 Backfill 1 LS $ 7,500.00 $ 7.500.00 80% $ 6,000,00 10% $ 750.00 90% $ 6,750.00 

8.6.9 Aluminum Stair with Railing 1 LS $ 20,245.05 $ 20,245.05 0% $ - 100% $ 20,245:05 100% $ 20,245.05 

8.6.10 AeroMod Equipment Installation 1 LS $ 203,054.25 $ 203,054.25 50% $ 101,527.13 45% $ , 91 ,374,41 95% $ 192,901,54 

Pipe Connections Bio iTreatment 12"INFP, 12"EFF, 8"LPA & 
8.6.11 4"LPA - SP01 & SP02 ~ Material 1 LS $ 28,407.75 $ 28,407.75 0% $ - 95% $ 26,987.36 95% $ 26,987.36 

Pipe Connections Bio Treatment 12"INFP, 12"EFF, 8"LPA & 
8.6.12 4"LPA - SPOl & SP02 - Labor 1 LS $ 23,404.50 $ 23,404.50 0% $ - 95% $ 22,234.28 95% $ 22,234.28 

8.6.13 Selector Tank Piping - Material 1 LS $ 819.00 $ 819.00 100% $ 819.00 0% $ - 100% $ 819.00 

8.6.14 Selector Tank Piping - Labor 1 LS $ 3,601.50 $ 3,601 .50 100% $ 3,601 .50 0% $ - 100% $ 3,601.50 

8.6.15 Conduit and Pneumatic Systems - Material 1 LS $ 1,312.50 $ 1.312.50 100% $ 1,312.50 0% $ - 100% $ 1,312.50 

8.6.16 Conduit and Pneumatic Systems - Labor 1 LS $ 8,100.75 $ 8,100.75 100% $ 8,100.75 0% $ - 100% $ 8,100.75 

8.6.17 Aeration Tank Piping - Material 1 LS $ 8,111 .25 $ 8,111 .25 100% $ 8,111 .25 0% $ - 100% $ 8,111 .25 

8.6.18 Aeration Tank Piping - Labor 1 LS $ 20,160.00 $ 20,160.00 100% $ 20,160.00 0% $ - 100% $ 20,160.00 

8.6.19 Clarifier Piping - Material 1 LS $ 5,785.50 $ 5,785.50 100% $ 5,785.50 0% $ - 100% $ 5,785.50 

8.6.20 Clarifier Piping - Labor . 1 LS $ 7,203.00 $ 7,203.00 100% $ 7,203.00 0% $ - 100% $ 7,203.00 

8.6.21 Digester Tank Piping - Material 1 LS $ 5,323.50 $ 5,323.50 100% $ 5,j23,SQ 0% $ - 100% $ 5,323.50 

WAHLUND CONSTRUCTION, INC'/SEQUOIA CONSTRUCTION SPECIALTIES-JV 4 018 JOB NO. 24-11 



1/29/2013 

8 .6.22 Digester Tank Piping - Labor 1 LS $ 16,290.75 $ 16,290.75 100% $ 16,290.75 0% $ - 100% $ 16,290.75 

8.6.23 6"SL, 2W, 12"LPA, 4"SL - SP01 - Materiat 1 LS $ 58,338.00 $ 58,338.00 100% $ 58,338.00 0% $ - 100% $ 58,338.00 

8.6.24 6"SL, 2W, 12"LPA, 4"SL -SP01 - Labor 1 LS $ 34,156.50 $ 34,156.50 80% $ 27,325.20 0% $ - 800/0 $ 27,325.20 

8.6 .25 7 Sch 10 Stainless LPA Crossovers per SP02 1 lS $ 9,483.60 $ 9.483.60 0% $ - 100% $ 9,483.60 100% $ 9,483.60 

8.6 .26 9 Hose Racks per SP01 1 LS $ 7,087.50 $ 7,087.50 0% $ - 75% $ 5,315.63 75% $ 5,315.63 

Biological Treatment Tota 1$ 2,206,384.90 $ 2,007,898.08 $ 176,390.33 $ 2,184,288.40 

8.7 Blower Building 

8 .7.1 Earthwork 1 LS $ 5,000.00 $ 5.000.00 100% $ 5,000.00 0% $ - 100% $ 5,000.00 

8.7.2 Blower Building Concrete 1 LS $ 36,750.00 $ 36,750.00 100% $ 36,750.00 0% $ - 100% $ 36,750.00 

8.7.3 Concrete Masonry 1 LS $ 20,947.50 $ 20,947.50 100% $ 20.947.50 0% $ - 100% $ 20.947.50 

8 .7.4 Roor Structure 1 LS $ 42,000.00 $ 42,000.00 100% $ 42,000.00 0% $ - 100% $ 42,000.00 

8 .7.5 Doors 1 LS $ 7,035 .00 $ 7,035.00 75% $ 5,276.25 25% $ 1,758.75 100% $ 7,035.00 

8 .7.6 New Blowers in Blower Buildin!l 1 LS $ 6,460.65 $ 6,460.65 30% $ 1,938.20 700/0 $ 4,522.46 100% $ 6,460.65 

8 .7.7 Valves and Supports SP20 - Material Only 1 LS $ 2,798.25 $ 2,798.25 100% $ 2,798.25 0% $ - 100% $ 2,798.25 

8.7.8 Blower Pipinll to Mach. Couplinll Outside Blower Bldg 1 LS $ 8,190.00 $ 8,190.00 0% $ - 50% $ 4,095.00 50% $ 4,095.00 

8.7.9 2 Bollards per SP19 1 LS $ 2,086.35 $ 2,086.35 0% $ - 100% $ 2,086.35 100% $ 2,086.35 

8.7.10 HVAC 1 lS $ 13,679.40 $ 13.679.40 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
Blower Building Totat $ 144,947.15 $ 114,710.20 $ 12,462.56 $ 127,172.75 

8.8 Operations Building 

8.8.1 Basement Gravel Fill 1 LS $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
8.8.2 Concrete Infill 1 LS $ 15,750.00 $ 15,750.00 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
8.8.3 I nteriar Framing 1 LS $ 15,750.00 $ 15,750.00 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
8.8.4 Drywal 1 lS $ 6,300.00 $ 6,300.00 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
8.8.5 Doors & Windows 1 LS $ 16,800.00 $ 16,800.00 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
8.8.6 Roor 1 LS $ 4,200.00 $ 4,200.00 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
8.8.7 Cabinetry 1 LS $ 11,550.00 $ 11,550.00 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
8.8.8 Misc. Finishes 1 LS $ 21,000.00 $ 21.000.00 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
8.8.9 Plumbing M04 - Rough In 1 LS $ 8,263.50 $ 8,263.50 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
8.8.10 Plumbing M04 - Top-Out 1 LS $ 21,273.00 $ 21,273.00 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
8.8.11 Plumbing M04 - Trim 1 LS $ 9,975.00 $ 9,975.00 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -

Operations Building Total $ 135,861.50 $ - $ - $ -
8.9 Effluent Pumping Station I Chlorine Contact Basin 

8.9.1 Structure Demomion 1 LS $ 14,175.00 $ 14,175.00 90% $ 12,757.50 5% $ 708.75 95% $ 13,466.25 

8.9.2 Install Effluent Pumps & Chlorine Saml!le Puml! 1 LS $ 6,460.65 $ 6,460.65 75% $ 4,845.49 0% $ - 75% $ 4,845.49 

8.9.3 New HOPE Panels at existing barfle rrames 1 LS $ 6,260.10 $ 6,260.10 35% $ 2,191 .04 0% $ - 35% $ 2,191 .04 

8.9.4 FRP Grating I!er X08 1 LS $ 6,825.00 $ 6,825.00 50% $ 3,412.50 40% $ 2,730.00 90% $ 6,142.50 

8.9.5 Weir Plate per D/SP23 1 LS $ 2,625.00 $ 2,625.00 100% $ 2,625.00 0% $ - 100% $ 2,625.00 

8.9.6 PVC Stilling Well per SP23 1 lS $ 2,310.00 $ 2,310.00 100% $ 2,310.00 0% $ - 100% $ 2,310.00 

8.9.7 Grating Support Channel and New Grating per SP23 1 LS $ 5,537.70 $ 5,537.70 100% $ 5,537.70 0% $ - 100% $ 5,537.70 

8 .9.8 Piee SUl!I!!lrts with U Bolts AlC05 1 . LS $ 1,845.90 $ 1,845.90 100% $ .1,845.90 0% $ - 100% $ 1,845.90 

8.9.9 Effluent Pump Piping - Material 1 LS $ 22,879.50 $ 22.879.50 100% $ 22,879.50 0% $ - 100% $ 22,879.50 

8.9.10 Effluent Puml! Piping - Labor 1 LS $ 9,093.00 $ 9,093.00 100% $ 9,093.00 0% $ - 100% $ 9,093.00 

8 .9.11 Effluent Pump Station 2W Pipinll - Material 1 LS $ 4,898.25 $ 4,898.25 100% $ 4,898.25 0% $ - 100% $ 4,898.25 

WAHLUND CONSTRUcnON, INC'/SEQUOIA CONSTRUCTION SPECIALTIES -JV Sof8 JOB NO. 24·11 



1/29/2013 

8.9.12!Effluent Pump Station 2W PipinQ - Labor I 1 I LS 1$ 5,223.75 $ 5,223.75 100% $ 5,223.75 0% $ - 100% $ 5,223.75 

Effluent Pump Station Tota 1$ 88,133.85 $ 77,619.62 $ 3,438.75 $ 81,058.37 

8.10 Equipment Procurement 

8.10.1 General Equipment & Mechanical Requirements 1 LS $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 75% $ 3,750.00 5% $ 250.00 80% $ 4,000.00 

8.10.2 Submersible Non-Clog Innuent Pumps 1 LS $ 57,697.50 $ 57,697.50 100% $ 57,697.50 0% $ - 100% $ 57,697.50 

8.10.3 Submersible Non-Clog Effluent Pumps 1 LS $ 57,697.50 $ 57,697.50 100% $ 57,697.50 0% $ - 100% $ 57,697.50 ' 

8.10.4 Package Biological Treatment Facil~y 1 LS $ 1,563,759.75 $ 1,563,759.75 92.38% $ 1,444,542.84 0.00% $ - 92.38% $ 1 ,444,542.84 

8.10.5 Static Mixer 1 LS $ 5,910.45 $ 5,910.45 9436% $ 5,577.00 5.64% $ 333.45 100 00% $ 5,910.45 

8.10.6 Laboratory Glassware, Apparatus and Equipment 1 LS $ 17,000.00 $ 17,000.00 30.95% $ 5,262.02 6905% $ 11,737.98 10000% $ 17,000.00 

8.10.7 Sampling, Lab and Moniloring Equipment 1 LS $ 753.90 $ 753.90 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
8.10.8 FRP Stop Gates and FRP Chemical Metering Enclosure 1 LS $ 62,946.99 $ 62,946.99 0% $ - 7061% $ 44,448.00 70.61% $ 44,448.00 

8.10.9 Chemical Metering Equipment 1 LS $ 19,778.86 $ 19,778.86 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
EquIpment Total $ 1,790,544.95 $ 1,574,526.86 $ 66,769.43 $ 1,631,296,29 

8.11 Painting 

8.11.1 Buildings and Doors 1 LS $ 15,382.50 $ 15,382.50 0% $ - 25% $ 3,845.63 25% $ 3,845.63 

8.11 .2 Piping and Miscellaneous 1 LS $ 15,382.50 $ 15,382.50 30% $ 4,614.75 0% $ - 30% $ 4,614.75 

Painting Total $ 30,765.00 $ 4,614.75 $ 3,845,63 $ 8,460.38 

8.12 Electrical 

8.12.1 Generalor 1 LS $ 173,853.75 $ 173,853.75 100% $ 173,853.75 0% $ - 100% $ 173,853.75 

8.12.2 Light Fixtures 1 LS $ 24,440.85 $ 24,440.85 100% $ 24,440.85 0% $ - 100% $ 24,440.85 

8.12.3 Aqua Sierra Controls 1 LS $ 147,383.25 $ 147383.25 65% $ 95,799.11 15% $ 22,107.49 8000% $ 117,906.60 

8.12.4 Motor Control Centers, Panels, Transformers, Etc. 1 LS $ 222,247.20 $ 222,247.20 100% $ 222,247.20 0% $ - 100% $ 222,247.20 

8.12.5 Underground Trenching, Backfill, Pads, Conduit 1 LS $ 143,079.30 $ 143,079.30 95% $ 135,925.34 0% $ - 95% $ 135,925.34 

Electrical Demo and New Work in Control Bldg, Electric Bldg, 
8.12.6 Blower Bldg and Operations BIdQ 1 LS $ 60,241.65 $ 60,241.65 78.94% $ 47,555.46 0.00% $ - 78.940/0 $ 47,555.46 

8.12.7 Headworks, Emuent Pumps, Chlorine Electric 1 LS $ 11,550.00 $ 11,550.00 40% $ 4,620.00 20% $ 2,310.00 60% $ 6,930.00 

8.12.8 Disposal Site Electric Not Countin!l Panels 1 LS $ 6,825.00 $ 6,825.00 60% $ 4,095.00 15% $ 1,023.75 75% $ 5,118.75 

8.12.9 Job Move-In Temp Power 1 LS $ 3,675.00 $ 3,675.00 100% $ 3,675.00 0% $ - 100% $ 3,675.00 

~.12.10 Set Main Switchboard, Service, MCC2 1 LS $ 36,626.10 $ 36,626.10 100% $ 36,626.10 0% $ - 100% $ 36,626.10 

~ . 12.11 Hook-Up New Motors 1 LS $ 10,363.50 $ 10363.50 30% $ 3,109.05 40% $ 4,145.40 70% $ 7,254.45 

ElectrIcal Total $ 840,285.60 $ 751,946.86 $ 29,586.64 $ 781,533.49 

Bid Item 8 Total $ 6,420,000.00 $ 5,290,022,93 $ 398,741,30 $ 5,688,764,23 

9 BId Item 9 

All work as required to install the Indirect Sludge Dryer System a~ 
defined in Addendum No. 3. 

9.1 Administration Requirements 1 LS $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 95% $ 19,000.00 0% $ - 95% $ 19,000.00 

9.2 Indirect Sludge Dryer System 1 LS $ 558,979.15 $ 558979.15 95% $ 531,030.19 0% $ - 95% $ 531,030.19 

9.3 Demolition 1 LS $ 5,250.00 $ 5250.00 100% $ 5,250.00 0% $ - 100% $ 5,250.00 

9.4 Concrete Slab 1 LS $ 21,000.00 $ 21,000.00 100% $ 21,000.00 0% $ - 100% $ 21,000.00 

9.5 Decrease Bio Tank Size 1 LS $ (45,150.00 $ (45150.00 100% $ (45,150.00 0% $ - 100% $ (45,150.00 

9.6 Paving 1 LS $ 3,300.00 $ 3,300.00 95% $ 3,135.00 0% $ - 95% $ 3,135.00 

9.7 Gas, Water, Drain & Mise. Piping for SludQe Drver - Material 1 LS $ 2,903.25 $ 2,903.25 80% $ 2,322.60 20% $ 580.65 100% $ 2,903.25 

9.8 Gas, Water, Drain & Mise Piping for Sludge Dryer - Labor 1 LS $ 4,305.00 $ 4,305.00 80% $ 3,444.00 20% $ 861 .00 100% $ 4,305.00 

9.9 Sludge Dryer System Installation 1 LS $ 33,143.25 $ 33,143.25 0% $ - 90% $ 29,828.93 90% $ 29,828.93 

WAHLUND CONSTRUCTION, INC'/SEQUOIA CONSTRUCTION SPECIALTIES-JV 60f8 JOB NO. 24·11 



9.10 ISludge Dryer Venting 

9.11 IDoors 

I 1 I LS 1$ 49,714.35 $ 

I 1 I LS 1$ 9,555.00 $ 

Bid ttem 9 Totat $ 

TOTAL $ 

Original Contract Amount $ 

Total Change Orders $ 

Total Contract + Change Orders $ 
Contract Work + Change Orders Performed To Date $ 

Work To Date Minus 5% Retention $ 

Previous Billed Less 5% Retention $ 
Work To Date Minus Previous Billed $ 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $ 

WAHLUND CONSTRUCTION, INC'/SEQUOIA CONSTRUCTION SPECIALTIES-JV 

49,714.35 

9,555.00 

663,000.00 

10,631,000.00 

10,631,000.00 

(25,391.85) 

10,605,608.15 

8,076,859.42 

7,673,016.45 

7,011,450.62 

661,565.83 

661,565.83 

7 018 

0% 

0% 

1/29/2013 

$ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
$ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
$ 540,031.79 $ 31,270.58 $ 571,302.37 

$ 7,404,995.42 $ 698,968.13 $ 8,103,963.55 

JOB NO. 24-11 



1/29/2013 

Change Orders 

Previous This Period Total to Date 

Item Description of Item Qty Unit Unit Cost Total Cost Qty $ Qty $ Qty $ 

Change Order No.1 
PeO 1: Provide Flygt Non-Clog Submersible Pumps 

1-1 rather than listed Wilo Pumps. 1 LS $ (3,421.97) $ (3,421.97) 100% $ (3,421 .97) 0% $ - 100% $ (3,421.97) 

1-2 PCO 2: Delete 24' wide double swing access gate 1 LS $ - $ - 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
1-3 PCO 3: Relocation of influent sewer per drawing C03 1 LS $ (9,016.87) $ (9,016.87 100% $ (9,016.87 0% $ - 100% $ (9,016.87) 

PCO 4: Provide supply bond for Therma-Flite Indirect 
1-4 Sludge Dryer. 1 LS $ 2,838.33 $ 2,838.33 100% $ 2,838.33 0% $ - 100% $ 2,838.33 

PeO 5: Add two 12" 45 elbows with restraints & relocate 
1-5 existing 4" 1Wto avoid conflict with the new 12" INFP 1 LS $ 2,123.58 $ 2,123.58 0% $ - 100% $ 2,123.58 100% $ 2,123.58 

PCO 6: Provide permanent gutter on west side of existing 
1..0 Dewatering Building 1 LS $ 855.00 $ 855.00 100% $ 855.00 0% $ - 100% $ 855.00 

PeO 7: Provide permanent DI and culvert installation for 
1-7 staging area drainage 1 LS $ 1,889.44 $ 1,889.44 100% $ 1,889.44 0% $ - 100% $ 1,889.44 

PeO 8: Providing permanent crushed rock gravel 
1-8 surface for staging area (material cost only) 1 LS $ 4,541.09 $ 4,541.09 100% $ 4,541.09 0% $ - 100% $ 4,541.09 

1-9 PCO 9: Delete misc. instruments per RFI's 5, 6,7 1 LS $ (740.11) $ (740.11) 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -
PCO 10: Fabricate and install new PLC SCADA and 

1-10 Pump Control Panel 1 LS $ 30 891.62 $ 30.891 .62 92.06% $ 28,439.23 0.00% $ - 92.06% $ 28,439.23 

Change Order No.1 Total $ 29,960.11 $ 26,124.25 $ 2,123.58 $ 28,247.83 

Change Order No.2 

PeO 11: MiniCAS relay for existing influent pump 
including shipping. Add input from MiniCAS relay for 

2-1 existiJ1!l influent pump to SCADA. 1 LS $ 764.83 $ 764.83 100% $ 764.83 0% $ - 100% $ 764.83 

PCO 14: Disposal site changes per revised drawing 001 
2-2 and Submittal 15064-3 1 LS $ 10.041.69 $ 10,041 .69 100% $ 10,041.69 0% $ - 100% $ 10,041.69 

PCO 15: Change SCADA panel from single door to 
2-3 double door. 1 LS $ 2,364.80 $ 2,364.80 100% $ 2,364.80 0% $ - 100% $ 2,364.80 

PeO 16: Changes in earthwork at Disposal site to raise 
2-4 roads. 1 LS $ 4,101 .72 $ 4,101 .72 100% $ 4,101 .72 0% $ - 100% $ 4,101.72 

PeO 17: Credit remainder of overexcavation, Bid Item 2, 
2-5 from contract. Overexcavation cost at Blower Buildina: 1 LS $ (72 625.00' $ (72625.00 100% $ (72625.00 0% $ - 100% $ (72 625.001 

Change Order No.2 Total $ (55,351.96) $ (55,351.96) $ - $ (55,351.96) 

1 TOTAL $ (25,391.85)11 $ (29,227.71)~ $ 2,123.5811 $ (27,104.13)1 

WAHLUND CONSTRUCTION, INC'/SEQUOIA CONSTRUCTION SPECIALTIES·JV 8018 JOB NO. 24·11 



C ITY O F 

Rio Dell City hall 
675 Wildwood Avenue 
Rio Dell, CA 95562 
(707) 764-3532 
riodellcity. com 

~ DELL 

February 5,2013 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

FROM: Jim S~, City Manager 

SUBJECT: Final accounting of repairs on south wall and repair ofthe ridge beam on 
north side of City Hall and floor covering, and termination of emergency 
declaration 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL: 

1. Adopt attached Supplemental Budget Resolution 1193-2013, terminating the Emergency 
Declaration Resolution 1078-2012 for City Hall repairs, and 

2. Approve a correction in Resolution 1186-2013 to add an additional $4,500 to the original 
$7,500 for City Hall repairs (south wall and north end ridge beam), not $2,500. 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

On October 2, 2012 the City Council added an urgency item to the agenda concerning serious 
structural issues with the south wall of City Hall; the exterior wall of the Police Department 
(PD), and the end of the ridge beam on the north side of the building. The Council made the 
finding that the repairs presented an emergency that would not permit a delay resulting from a 
competitive solicitation of bids, due to the impending winter rain season. 

The City Manager was authorized to engage contractors to complete the repairs at the earliest 
opportunity, within the $10,000 limit set by the Council. On January 3,2013 the emergency 
declaration was terminated by the Council by minute order, but is more appropriated terminated 
by Resolution. The project is now completed and the final bills have been received totaling 
$10,538.09. Not included in the original estimate was $2,635 to replace and install a metal door, 
frame and hardware into the police department. 

On October 16,2012 the City Council authorized the City Manager to engage a contractor to 
remove several areas of asbestos floor tiles in City Hall and to carpet the entire floor tile area 
with impervious glue backed carpet. The amount of$25,000 was approved for the project. The 
project is now completed and the final bills for the project have been received totaling 
$25,998.93. Not included in the original was approximately $3,700 related to moving of cabling, 
plumbing, some electrical, reinstalling computers and electronics and storage facilities when the 
building was emptied. 



The accounting for the 2 projects was placed in one account, so $35,000 was available. The total 
cost should have exceeded that appropriation by $1,528. Actually, by error $37,000 was 
approved and appropriated by Resolution to the account, thus the account has a balance of 
$472.98. 

Inasmuch as the emergency declaration for the City Hall work was set by Resolution, it requires 
a Resolution to terminate it. 



RESOLUTION NO. 1193-2013 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF RIO 
DELL TERMINATING THE EMERGENCY REPAIR 

DECLARATION SET FORTH IN RESOLUTION 1178-2012, 

WHEREAS, the Rio Dell City Council adopted its 2012-2013 Budget on June 19,2012; 
and 

WHEREAS, there were no monies included in the budget at that time for building 
repairs, the thought being that a Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) would be developed and 
the necessary budget adjustments would be made at that time, and 

WHEREAS, it was learned that the south wall of City Hall and the ridge beam on the 
north side of City Hall are unsound; an emergency requiring immediate repair in the 
opinion of a Building Contractor, the Chief of Police and the City Manager, and 

WHEREAS, the City Council declared an emergency for the repairs and appropriated 
funds for the repair on October 2,2012, and 

WHEREAS, the project and repairs are now complete and the final billings have been 
received. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of Rio Dell does 
hereby declare that the emergency declaration set forth in Resolution 1178-2012 has been 
addressed and is terminated. 

APPROVED this day of by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Attest: 
Julie Woodall, Mayor 

Karen Dunham, City Clerk 



Rio Dell City hall 
675 Wildwood Avenue 
Rio Dell, CA 95562 
(707) 764-3532 
riodellcity.co11l 

February 5, 2013 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Ji~Ch' City Manager 

Report on City Credit Card Policy 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL: 

Receive and file this report. 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

C ITY Of 

~ (JELL 
-..-: . 

AUf OR lIlA 

At a recent City Council meeting the City Manager was asked to review and report on the City's credit 
card policy. That policy was established in 2008 by Resolution 1013-2008 (attached). 

A review of the credit card policy by the Manager yields no apparent weaknesses. It restricts the issuance 
of City credit cards to department only and clearly sets forth their restricted use. Furthermore, the policy 
established tight internal controls and requirements for timely receipts and payments. Unless the Council 
has questions or a particular issue in mind, it is recommended that the credit card policy established by 
Resolution 1013-2008 remain, and that this report be received and filed. 

Cc. All Department Heads 

1 



RESOLUTION NO. 1013-2008 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF RIO DELL 
ESTABLISHING A CREDIT CARD POLICY 

WHEREAS, The City has authorized the distribution of City credit cards to employees 
for the purpose of making supply purchases, securing reservations, paying travel 
expenses, and doing City business in the most efficient and cost effective manner 
possible; and 

WHEREAS, The City would like to establish and maintain internal controls and to 
designate the many responsibilities of being a City credit card holder~ and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does hereby adopt as 
follows: 

1. Purpose of City Credit Card: A City credit card shall be issued to employees 
for the purpose of making supply purchases, securing reservations, paying travel 
expenses, placing phone orders, and doing City business in the most efficient and 
cost effective manner possible. Use of the City credit card is not intended to 
replace effective procurement planning which enables volume discounts. 

2. Acknowledgement and Receipt of Credit Card: When a City credit card is 
issued, the Finance Department shall ask the employee to sign a form 
acknowledging his/her understanding of the policies and procedures for the use of 
the City credit card and acknowledging the receipt of the credit card. 

3. Cardholder and ADD roving Official: The City Approving Official is the 
Finance Director through the City Manager. The Cardholder is the employee 
whose name is on the City credit card. City credit cards will be provided to the 
following staff at their request: 

A. City Manager 
B. Chief of Police 
C. Public Works Director 
D. Finance Director 
E. City Clerk 

If the holder of a credit card authorizes its use by a staff person, the holder of the 
card will be responsible for the appropriateness of the charges. 

The Approving Official is responsible for maintaining credit card control 
procedures, and verifies that purchases comply with City policies. The Finance 
Department will collect all receipts from the cardholders ensuring proper 
documentation, prior to payment authorization. 



4. Restricted Use of City Credit Card: The following restrictions are placed on all 
City credit cards: 

A Credit cards are issued to City employees for the sole purpose of 
conducting official business of the City. Improper use ofa City credit card 
will be treated as misuse of public funds and will subject the Cardholder to 
disciplinary action up to and including termination and prosecution. 

B. Cardholders must ensure that sufficient funds are available prior to making 
purchases. The Finance Department can assist the Cardholder with the 
budget review. 

C. Purchases cannot exceed the single transaction limit or the 3D-day limit 
established for the City credit card. Purchases must not be split to 
circumvent purchasing policies. 

D. Credit cards will not be utilized at a business which poses an open invoice 
with the City. 

E. Personal charges, entertainment, and gifts are prohibited even if the intent 
is to reimburse the City. 

F. No cash advances. 

5. Safekeeoin2 of Citv Credit Card: The Cardholder is responsible for the 
security of the City credit card. If the City credit card is used infrequently, the 
Finance Department shall store the credit card while it is not in use. The Finance 
Department shall maintain a sign in/out sheet for stored credit cards. 

6. Credit Card Purchase and Statement Procedure: Cardholders shall complete 
the following steps with each purchase: 

A. Require the vendor to provide the following information on the sales draft: 
B. Imprint of City credit card. 
C. Imprint of vendor name and identification. 
D. Date of purchase. 
E. Amount of sales tax and amount of total purchased. 
F. Brief but specific description of items being purchased. For any meal 

charges, the names of the persons for whom the meals were purchased will 
be listed on the receipt, or provided as an attachment. 

G. Retain the sales draft with accompanying receipt/invoice 
H. For mail orders, maintain a copy of the order form. 

Cardholders shall complete the following steps upon receipt of the credit card 
statement, which is sent to the Cardholder in care of City Hall at the end of the billing 
cycle: 

I. Balance all sales drafts, logs and order forms to the statement, which will 
show all transactions made during the billing cycle. All items must be 
accounted for on the statement with a supporting sales draft, 



receipt/invoice, etc. If the Cardholder had no purchases during the billing 
cycle, no statement will be generated. 

1. Indicate the account number to be charged for each item by writing it on 
the statement. 

K. Within three (3) days of receipt of the credit card statement, submit the 
balanced statement with attached sales draft, receipts/invoices, logs 
and order forms to the Finance Department for approval and 
payment processing. 

7. Billing Errors and Returned Items: If a purchased item is billed incorrectly, 
the Cardholders are responsible for contacting the vendor and/or the issuer. The 
Cardholder shall notify the Finance Department of "questioned items", and 
provide a brief written explanation. Questioned items will be considered in 
dispute and will not be paid until resolved. 

8. Replacement of Worn Out/Defective Card: If a City credit card needs to be 
replaced, the Cardholder shall notify the issuer of the need for replacement. They 
will also notify the Finance Department who will record the new card numbers. 

9. Lost or Stolen Credit Card: Should a Cardholder lose or have hislher City 
credit card stolen, it is his/her responsibility to contact the bank immediately at 
800-673-1044 to cancel the card and order a new one. Within one (1) working 
day, the Cardholder shall also notify the Finance Department. 

10. Cardholder Changes: Changes to a Cardholder's name or address shall be 
reported immediately to the Finance Department. Upon leaving the City or 
transferring to another City department, the Cardholder shall return the City credit 
card to the Finance Department who will cancel the card immediately. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all cardholders will 
complete the following authorization form: 

The above named employee (Cardholder) of the City of Rio Dell has been issued a City 
credit card. The Cardholder has been provided with a copy of the City's credit card 
policy, and hereby agrees to comply with all terms and conditions set forth therein, 
including but not limited to: 

1. Official Use Only: City credit cards are for official City use only. Charging personal 
expenses on City cards is a misuse of City funds and a serious breach of the City'S ethics 
policy. Doing so - even if the intent is to reimburse the City later - will result in 
disciplinary action, up to and including termination. 

2. Timely, Accurate and Supported Payments: Credit card payments will be processed 
on a timely basis, and adequate supporting documentation (such as vendor order forms, 
receipts, invoices and credit card receipts) will be retained and provided to the Finance 
Department within three (3) days of the request. 



3. Disputed Charges: You must notify immediately the vendor and issuing bank of any 
disputed charges. 

4. Lost or Stolen Cards: You must notify the issuing bank at 800-673-1044 and the 
Department of Finance immediately within one (1) working day of a lost or stolen card. 
Failure to do so could make the Cardholder responsible for any fraudulent use of the card. 

5. Surrender upon Request or Separation: The credit card will be immediately 
surrendered upon retirement, termination or upon request of the department head, or City 
Manager. Use of the credit card for any purpose after its surrender is prohibited. 

6. Credit Card Limit: The credit limit of this card is $5,000. 

7. Other Restrictions: -------------------------------------------
Date: Signature: 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City of Rio Dell on this 19th day of August 2008, by 
the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

ATTEST: 

Mayor Leonard, Council Members Dunker, Woodall, Marks, and Barsanti 
None 
None 
None 



675 Wildwood Avenue 
Rio Dell, CA 95562 

TO: Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM: Jim Stretch, City Manager 

THROUGH: Karen Dunham, City Clerk 

DATE: February 5, 2013 

SUBJECT: Unmet Transit Needs Public Hearing 

RECOMMENDATION 

Open public hearing and receive input on any unmet transit needs in the community. 
Close the public hearing and make a motion to direct staff to send a letter to Humboldt 
County Association of Governments (HCAOG) relaying the comments made during the 
public hearing regarding unmet transit needs. 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

Each spring the Humboldt County Association of Governments (HCOAG), as the 
Regional Transportation Planning Agency (RTPA) conducts a citizen participation 
process to assess unmet transit needs within Humboldt County. This annual "unmet 
transit needs" process helps HCOAG properly apply funds provided by the 
Transportation Development Act. HCOAG will hold a public hearing for community 
members to express any unmet needs they have for specific public transit and paratransit 
service. 

In addition to the County unmet transit needs hearing, HCOAG recommends each entity 
conduct a separate hearing to receive comments specific to their jurisdiction. Any public 
comments made at the local meeting will be sent to HCOAG and included in the Unmet 
Needs Report of Findings. 



GTY Of 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ~ [JELL 

Notice is herby given that the Rio Dell City Council will hold a Public 
Hearing on Tuesday, February 5, 2013 at 6:30 p.m. or soon thereafter, in the 
City Hall Council Chambers at Rio Dell City Hall, 675 Wildwood Avenue, Rio 
Dell, California. 

THE PURPOSE OF THE PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE TO DISUCSS: 

1) UNMET TRANSIT NEEDS 

The Public Hearing will give citizens the opportunity to make their comments 
known. If you are unable to attend the Public Hearing, you may direct your written 
comments to the City Clerk, City of Rio Dell, 675 Wildwood Avenue, Rio Dell, 
CA 95562 or you may call City Hall staff at (707) 764-3532. 

All members of the community are encouraged to attend. 

-itA t n 4 nba m-J 
K en Dunham, Clerk 
Posted 1-24-13 



Rio Dell City hall 
675 Wildwood Avenue 
R io Dell, CA 95562 
(707) 764-3532 
riodellcity.coIII 

February 5, 2013 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Ji~h, City Manager 

Set date for departmental work plan study session 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL: 

C ITY O F 

«§5 DELL 

Set the time and date for a study session on the 2012-13 departmental work plan study session (February 
12,2013 at 6:30PM, or earlier is available). 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

At the Council's direction, the City Manager has had each departmental manager prepare a status report 
on their 2011-2012 work plan and also prepare a new work plan for fiscal year 2012-13. Reports for the 
water and wastewater functions were not in the packets last year. 

The reports are attached and ready for discussion. The City Council is requested to set a time and date for 
a study session to go through the material and approve the Departmental Work plan for 2012-13. The date 
of February 12,2013 has been suggested at 6:30PM, though it could start earlier if the Council wishes. If 
that date does not work, the next available date when all department heads can attend is March 12, 2013 . 

Cc. All Department Heads 



CITY MANAGER WORK TASKS 2012-12 

(Prepared by City Manager Ron Henrickson) 

1. Find a replacement (completed) 
2. Resolve Plaza Project (completed) 
3. Resolve Wastewater Bid issue and construct project * (completed) 
4. Street Improvement Program on ballot & conduct public info campaign 

(completed twice) 
5. Complete union/contract negotiations and execute new contracts 

( completed) 
6. Finalize design for Wildwood Avenue and construct project * (completed) 
7. Finalize budget for 2012-13 (completed) 
8. Resolve river access issue/ Rivers Edge RV (in process) 
9. Complete First Avenue conversion (in process) 
10. Address Caltrans ADA on City sidewalks and accessibility (completed) 
11. Revise fee for water shut off (completed) 

12. Complete sewer/water consumption model study (in process) 
13. Follow up with Shell Wind Energy project (abandoned by Shell) 
14. Design program for existing CDBG funds (in process) 
15. Move forward on Housing Maintenance Program (in process) 

(Note that it is the intent to have items 1-11 completed, except construction 
* before my departure) 



CITY Of 

675 Wildwood Avenue 4ffi DELL 
Rio Dell, CA 95562 

To: Ron Henrickson, City Manager 

From: Karen Dunham, City Clerk 

Date: December 28, 2011 

Subject: Goals and Priorities - 2012 

1. Update Employee Handbook (completed) 

2. Complete requirements to obtain Certified Municipal Clerk (CMe) designation (completed) 

3. Set up new Central Filing System (in process) 

4. Process Records for Destruction (partially done) 

5. Update Candidate Election Packet (completed) 

6. Work with Community Development Director to streamline the Building Permit process (completed) 

7. Revise Building Permit Application (in process) 

8. Work on update of the City's web site (provided list to Carla who is working with Matt Knowles on 

update) 

9. Prepare and implement a City Clerk's Procedures Manual (pending) 

10. Complete Dissolution of Municipal Water Corporation (City Attorney) 

11. Assist City Manager with other tasks/projects as needed 



2012 Goals and Priorities 

Community Development Department 

Status January 2013 

ADVANCE PLANNING 

Wildwood Enhancement Support ACTIVE 

Town Center Designation/Use Types COMPLETED 

Second Unit Regulations COMPLETED 

Home Occupation Regulations COMPLETED 

Design Review Regulations COMPLETED 

Lot Size Modification Regulations COMPLETED 

Election/Political Sign Regulations COMPLETED 

Parking Regulations COMPLETED 

Fence Regulations COMPLETED 

Parkland Dedication COMPLETED 

Setback Averaging Regulations COMPLETED 

Environmentally Sensitive Regulations 

Cargo Container Regulations 

Circulation Element DRAFT COMPLETED @ PC 
Noise Element COMPLETED 

Edwards GPA/ZR COMPLETED 

Eel River Sawmill GPA/ZR COMPLETED 

CURRENT PLANNING 

Zoning Amendments per City Council and ACTIVE 
Planning Commission 

Dinsmore Plateau Subdivision Applicant to amend application 

Broussard Amendments COMPLETED 

Albin Amendments ON HOLD PER APPLICANT 

Albin Minor Subdivision Improvement Plans, Improvements, Map 
Recordation 

Smither Subdivision Improvement Plans, Improvements, Map 
Recordation 

Use Permits, Lot Line Adjustments, COMPLETED 
Subdivisions, Information Requests, Close LLA, Smither LLA, Teasley Subdivision, Keller 
Complaints, Public Information Variance. Applicants need to complete Conditions 

of Approval 

Verizon Wireless Application COMPLETED/WITHDRAWN 

RENTAL HOUSING PROGRAM 

Rental Housing Inspection Program DRAFT ORDINANCE COMPLETED 

Rental Housing Business Licenses DRAFT ORDINANCE COMPLETED 



CDBG PROGRAM 

Create Forms/Documents COMPLETED 

Amend OOR Interest Rate Guidelines COMPLETED 

Manage Owner Occupied ACTIVE 
Rehabilitation Program 

Monitor CDBG & HOME grant programs ACTIVE 

Building 

Continue to streamline process ACTIVE 

Review permit applications ACTIVE 

Monitor code changes ACTIVE 

Join California Association of Building Officials 
(CALBO) $215.00 

Evaluate attending CALBO plan check and 

inspection classes. 

Evaluate assuming plan check and inspection 
responsibilities 

HCOAG 

Represent Rio Dell in Regional Blueprint ACTIVE 
Planning Project 

Represent Rio Dell in Regional Housing Needs ACTIVE 
Allocation (RHNA) process. 

Represent Rio Dell in Regional Transportation ACTIVE 
Demand Model 

OTHER 

Duties as assigned by the City, Manager, City ACTIVE 
Council and Planning Commission 

Safe Routes to School Program COMPLETED/ACTIVE 



675 Wildwood Avenue 
Rio Deli, CA 95562 
(707) 764-3532 

To: 

From: 

Honorable Rio Dell City Council 

Graham Hill, Chief of Police ~ 
Jim Stretch, City Manager Through: 

Date: February 5th
, 2013 

Subject: 2012/2013 Goals 

Summary of2012 Goals and their status: 

1. Crossing Guard- Completed 

2. Department Training- We completed all of our training goals for 2012. 

a. Squad/Department Training- Completed 

b. Sergeant to ICI Core Course- Completed 

c. Chief to Executive Development Course- Completed 

d. First Responder Training- Completed 

e. H&S 11550 (Drug/Drug User Identification)- Completed 

3. Individual Response Survey-On going 

4. Animal Control Ordinance- Completed 

5. Open Gym Basketball- Completed 

6. Traffic Committee Meetings- Not Completed 

7. NIMS Compliance- Partially Complete 

8. Generator Installation- Not Completed 

9. Fleet Program- Postponed 

10. Community Survey- Postponed 

11. Fee Study- Partially Complete 

12. Review Emergency Operations Plan- In Progress 

13. Paperless Records- Completed 

14. Proposition 215 Enforcement/Compliance strategy- In Progress 

15. City-Wide Emergency Operations Training- Not Completed 

16. Develop 3 year strategic plan- Postponed 

17. Reserve Officer Program Goals- Completed 

18. Volunteer Program- Completed 

Attachment 1: 2013 Goals 

C ITY O f 

«ffi DELL 
-'" E 

C AUfOflMA 



2012 Work Plan- Finance Department 

1. Solicit and contract with a new auditing finn - Complete 
2. Implement Integrated Accufund Loan Tracker- On Hold See #15 
3. Train and improve the ITRON and Accufund UIB System- Complete 

4. Purchase and Implement Accufund Budgeting System- On Hold Re-evaluating 
recommendation 

5. Complete the 2012-2013 Budget- Complete Capital- In Progress 

6. Improve the annual document and apply and receive the excellence in budgeting Award 
In Progress (Will include input from new administration during upcoming budget cycle) 

Was Meant for FY 2012-2013 not Calendar Year 2012 
7. Complete Financing (Bridge and Pennanent Financing)Package for WWTP- Complete 

and Begin Financial & Construction Mgmt- In Progress 
8. Financial Management of the Wildwood TE Project- In Progress 
9. Close the FERSM Brownfield's Project- Complete 

10. Assist in the completion of the CORD Employee Handbook- Complete 
11. Hire/Cross train a replacement for Kathy who plans to retire in the Spring- In Progress/ 

delayed due to special circumstances see task #15 

12. Complete the 2011 2012 Audit Due March 31, 2013 Was Meant for FY 2012-2013 not 
Calendar Year 2012 

13. Improve Finance Department Policy and Procedure Manual- In Progress 
14. Continued CHRP Grants Mgmt- In Progress 

15. Restructure the Finance Department to allow for increased productivity and cross-
training- In Progress 

16. Complete AIR, NP, CIR, U/B, Misc. Billing, GL Reconciliations On Going- In Progress 
17. Complete Quarterly Reporting On Going- In Progress 
18. Complete Calendar Year End Reporting- Complete 

19. Fiscal Year End Reconciliations 2012- Complete 
20. Represent the City as the SCORE Board Representative On Going- In Progress 
21. Represent SCORE as the alternate Board Representative on ERMA On Going- In 

Progress 

22. Continue Service as the CSMFO Northwest Counties Chapter Chair On Going- In 
Progress 

23. Improve Accounting Practices and implement Full Modified Accrual System all 12 
months vs. Year End- Complete 

24. Solicit and Contract for Wastewater Rate Study- Complete 
25. Complete and Submit the ACL Compliance Project Proposal- Complete 
26. Audit Disposal Franchise Agreement Calculations and revise language- In Progress 
27. Implement Internal Audit Including NR, NP (Year End), and Cash Entries (Weekly)

Completed 



28. Update PIR Procedures and Checklist- Complete will be revised again post 
reorganization 

29. Update NP Procedures and Checklist- Complete will be revised again post 

reorganization 
30. Implement ACH Authorization- Complete 
31. Notary Public Training and Certification- Complete 



2013 Work Plan- Finance Department 

1. Implement Integrated Accufund Loan Tracker- On Hold See #15 
2. Purchase and Implement Accufund Budgeting System- On Hold Re-evaluating 

recommendation 
3. Complete the 2012-2013 Capital Budget- In Progress 
4. Complete the 2013-2014 Operations and Capital Budget 
5. Improve the annual document and apply and receive the excellence in budgeting Award-

(Will include input from new administration during upcoming budget cycle) 
6. WWTP Financial (Bridge & Permanent Financing) & Construction Mgmt- In Progress 
7. Financial Management of the Wildwood TE Project- In Progress 
8. Complete the 2011-2012 Audit Due March 31, 2013- In Progress 
9. Improve Finance Department Policy and Procedure Manual On Going- In Progress 
10. Continued CHRP Grants Mgmt- In Progress 
11. Restructure the Finance Department to allow for increased productivity and cross-training 
12. Complete AIR, AlP, CIR, UIB, Misc. Billing, GL Reconciliations On Going- In Progress 
13. Complete Quarterly Reporting On Going- In Progress 
14. Complete Calendar Year End Reporting 2013 
15. Fiscal Year End Reconciliations 2013 
16. Represent the City as the SCORE Board Representative On Going- In Progress 
17. Represent SCORE as the alternate Board Representative on ERMA On Going- In 

Progress 
18. Continue Service as the CSMFO Northwest Counties Chapter Chair On Going- In 

Progress 
19. Complete Wastewater Rate Study- In Progress 
20. Implement the ACL Compliance Project 
21. Audit Disposal Franchise Agreement Calculations and revise language- In Progress 
22. Update PIR Procedures and Checklist- Post reorganization 
23. Update AlP Procedures and Checklist- Post reorganization 
24. Reorganize front office work assignments- Post reorganization 
25. Organize and acquire a new key system to ensure all necessary keys are accessible and in 

duplicate (Office, file cabinets, desks, etc.) 



De artment Descri tion 

The Public Works Department is responsible for the 
maintenance of all city infrastructures including the 
water system, sewer system, streets and related 
signage, and grounds maintenance and landscaping. 

The Public Works Department consists of a staff of 
7 employees, including the City ManagerlPublic 
Works Director, Water and Roadways 
Superintendent, Wastewater Superintendent, Two 
Utility II Workers, Two Utility I workers. 

2010-2012 Fiscal Year Achievements: 

• Repaired Drainage Inlet Boxes throughout 
town 

• Replaced Drain line on Spring st. 
• Cleaned drainage ditches throughout town 
• Repaired/replaced sewer laterals throughout 

town 
• Repaired/replaced water service laterals 

throughout town 
• Repaired wastewater components 

o RBC (Temp Fix) 
• S. Sequoia Sinkhole repair. 
• Painted Stop Bars and Crosswalks 
• Completed City Hall Building maintenance 

o Replace steps to Council Chambers 
o Repair Building deficiencies 

• Replace one Fire Hydrant. 
• Triangle Park Sprinkler system upgrade 
• Held weekly Safety Meetings 
• Completed re-vegetation program at 

Infiltration Gallery (ongoing yearly 
inspections) 

• Sewer line maintenance throughout town. 
• Grounds Maintenance. 
• Install culvert and Fill in Roadway for Grass 

at Memorial Park. 
• Complete Wildwood A venue 
• Rehabilitation and Overlay Project2. 

2010-2012 Fiscal Year Achievements, cont. 
• Repair / Pave Streets. 

1. Rigby and Painter 
2. Chase and Painter 
3. W. Painter 

Goals for 2012-2013 Fiscal Year: 

• Water service Laterals on Riverside Dr. 
• Water Service at Riverside Triangle Park 
• Increase safety equipment supply 
• Safe Route To Schools grant project 
• Repair Storm drain on West Painter St. 
• Irrigation system at City Hall 
• Complete Landscaping at City Hall 
• Wildwood Ave Landscape Project 
• Work with City Engineer to further refine 

Nichols Engineering street condition 
study 

• Repair Streets. 
1. 300 & 400 block of Second Ave 
2. Ogle Ave. 
3. Elm St. 
4. W. Center 
5. Fern St (At WWTP Pump Station) 

• Security At Corp Yard. 
1. Camera 
2. Rollup doors on Shop Building 

• Address drainage issues at Eel River 
Sawmill Site. 

• Repair Drainage Inlet Boxes throughout 
town 

• Clean drainage ditches throughout town 
• Repair/replace sewer laterals throughout 

town 
• Repair/replace water service laterals 

throughout town 
• Completely Fix Itron / Accufund Issues. 
• Possible purchase and installation of 

Water Plant Clarifier 
• Inventory Sidewalk issues and develop 

plant to address them. 



Memo 
To: Ron Henrickson, City Manager 

City of Rio Dell 
Public Works Dept. 

From: Rick Chicora, Wastewater Superintendent 

Date: 212112 

Re: Wastewater Department Goals 2012 

• Start construction on the new wastewater treatment plant. (Started March 2012-
Complete in September 2013. 

• Start using the pipe patch repair kit to fix bad spots in the collection system. 
(Have patched 3 spots and cleaned quite a few of our trouble spots that were 
blocked due to grease and roots.) 

• Purchase a camera system to inspect our collection and drainage system. 
(Purchased system in June, received it in September) 

• Go through training to be able to repair our lift station pumps. This would save 
us from contracting it out. (Pushed back to 2013) 

• Purchase a couple of portable flow meters to start monitoring where the 
infiltration is coming into the collection system. (Pushed back to 2013) 



CITY MANAGER WORK TASKS 

2012-13 

1. Assist Department Heads accomplish their goals for 2012-13 

2. Prepare Street Improvement Measure J for June 5, 2012 ballot. (completed) 

3. Prepare Employee Handbook for adoption (completed) 

4. Finish Employment Agreements with Department Heads (completed) 

5. Negotiate new janitorial agreement (complete) 

6. Negotiate new lease agreement for copy machine with Xerox and local 

vendor(completed) 

7. Represent City in negotiation of SuddenLink cable transfer agreement (completed) 

8. Develop Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for Council approval (in process) 

9. Facilitate Wildwood Avenue Enhancement project (on going) 

10. Amend Ordinance for installation of water meters and services (completed) 

11. Handle emergencies, i.e. city hall repairs, asbestos removal and flooring, Miller/Tyme 

Court & residential flooding (as required) 

12. Review and amend job descriptions for 5 positions, and recommend salary (completed) 

13. Work with Architect on City Hall improvements (in process) 

14. Review and recommend further amendments to Employee Handbook (underway) 

15. Review Humboldt Waste Management Authority JPA agreement and prepare 

recommendation as appropriate (just begun) 

16. Review City credit card policy and processes (completed) 

17. Review City travel and reimbursement policy (material assembled) 

18. Research and report on annual Mayoral rotation policy 

19. Develop recommended policy for Council Member travel and expenditures for distant 

meetings 

20. Review and prepare recommendation on the acquisition of budget planning module 

21. Update City Hazard Mitigation Plan with countywide task force (underway) 

22. Facilitate completion of City preliminary drainage plans for shovel ready grant programs 

in process) 

23. Inventory and prepare recommendation for the sale of surplus city properties 

24. Build a new and better budget process/document for 2013-14 

25. Prepare new business license ordinance and administrative fees (underway) 

26. Facilitate a river access plan off of Davis Avenue (in process) 



675 Wildwood Avenue 
Rio Dell, CA 95562 

To: Jim Stretch, City Manager 

From: Karen Dunham, City Clerk 

Date: December 20, 2012 

Subject: Goals and Priorities - 2013 

1. Set up new Central Filing System 

2. Complete Process for Destruction of Records 

3. Revise Building Permit Application 

4. Work on update of City's web site 

5. Prepare and implement a City Clerk's Procedures Manual 

CITY OF 

~ RIO 
ELL 

6. Complete Dissolution of Municipal Water Corporation and Rio Dell Economic 
Development Corp. (working with City Attorney) 

7. Work with Building Inspector on Building Permit Inspections to 
close out files 

8. Streamline process for FPPC Form 700 filing (switch to electronic 
Filing if feasible) 

9. Set up new system for indexing and cross-indexing Resolutions 

10. Set up new filing system for Business Licenses and incorporate copies into 
Assessor Parcel Files 

11. Assist City Manager with other tasks/projects as needed 



2013 Goals and Priorities 

Community Development Department 

January 2013 

ADVANCE PLANNING 

Circulation Element DRAFT COMPLETED @ Pc. PC REVIEW CONTINUED 
TO 02/27/2013 

Open Space Element (1972) 

Safety Element (1975) 

Zoning/Text Amendments per City Council 
and Planning Commission 

Zoning/Text Amendments as identified by 
staff. 

Low Impact Development (LID) Stormwater 
Regulations 

Environmentally Sensitive Regulations 

Cargo Container Regulations 

Sign Amendment PC Approved: 01/23/2013. Council first reading: 
02/05/2013; Council second reading and Adoption: 

02/19/2013. 
Land Use Matrix 

Industrial Commercial Use Types Review eXisting allowed uses and potential new use 
types. 

Impact Fees & Local Improvement Districts Need to attend Workshop and work with City 
(LID's): Engineer, Public Works. 

• Water 
• Sewer 
• Drainage 
• Streets 
• Lighting 

CURRENT PLANNING 

Dinsmore Plateau Subdivision Applicant to amend application 

Albin Amendments ON HOLD PER APPLICANT 

Albin Minor Subdivision Improvement Plans, Improvements, Map Recordation 
Smither Subdivision Improvement Plans, Improvements, Map Recordation 
Teasley Subdivision Improvement Plans, Improvements, Map Recordation 
Close Lot Line adjustment Completion of Conditions of Approval. 
Smither Lot Line adjustment Completion of Conditions of Approval. 
Use Permits, Lot Line Adjustments, 
Subdivisions, Information Requests, Public 
Information 

Code Enforcement 

Business Licenses 



RENTAL HOUSING PROGRAM 
Rental Housing Inspection Program DRAFT ORDINANCE COMPLETED 

Rental Housing Business Licenses DRAFT ORDINANCE COMPLETED 

COBG PROGRAM 
Manage Owner Occupied 
Rehabilitation Program 

Monitor CDBG & HOME grant programs 

Attend CDBG Workshops 

Building 
Continue to streamline process 

Review permit applications 

Monitor Code changes OPTIONAL 

Join California Association of Building Officials OPTIONAL 
(CALBO) $215.00 

Evaluate attending CALBO plan check and OPTIONAL 
inspection classes. 

Evaluate assuming plan check and inspection OPTIONAL 
responsibilities 

HCOAG 
Represent Rio Dell in Regional Blueprint 
Planning Project 

Represent Rio Dell in Regional Housing Needs 
Allocation (RHNA) process. 

OTHER 
Duties as assigned by the City, Manager, City 
Council and Planning Commission 

Wildwood Avenue Enhancement Project 



Police Department/Chief Goals and Objectives 2013 

1. Department Leadership Program 

Because of our department size and make-up officers are often faced with making supervisory 

level decisions in the field. While officers have historically made good decisions in the field we 

are going to develop a department leadership program that will enhance an officers 

understanding of the decision making process, introduce them to other areas of the city that 

influence the decision making process. This will increase our level of service in the field as well 

as prepare officers to fill supervisory roles ifthey are called upon to do so. 

2. Department Training/Squad Meeting 

Maintain quarterly (minimally) department meetings/training to facilitate communication 

between members of the department, improve department level training, and improve moral. 

3. Training Goal #1 - ICI Core Course 

We will have the entire department attend and complete the POST ICI Core course for 

investigations prior to the end of the 2012-2013 fiscal year. Because we are a "generalist" 

agency (which means we handle all types of investigations regardless of what the crime is, and 

we do not rely upon a designated investigations unit), we need to be trained appropriately. The 

ICI Core course provides the foundation for investigators to conduct complete investigations, 

and having the entire department trained in this manner will allow us to accomplish that goal. 

4. Nuisance Abatement Ordinance 

Work with Russ Gans to update the Nuisance Abatement Ordinance and the Drug House 

Abatement Ordinance. This will allow us to more efficiently and effectively deal with nuisances 

in the community. 

5. Traffic Committee Meetings 

Hold quarterly Traffic Committee meeting that address community traffic safety concerns or 

project related concerns and develop viable recommendations to make to the appropriate 

entities concerning those issues. 

1 



Police Department/Chief Goals and Objectives 2013 

6. Fleet Program 

Research, develop and propose a sustainable fleet replacement program that will be viable for 

the Police Department (and possibly city-wide), to reduce vehicle maintenance costs. This 

project was put on hold and I would like to revisit it in 2013 in preparation for the 2013-2014 

fiscal year. 

7. Community Survey 

Re-issue the 2009 Community Survey document to the entire community for the purpose of 

measuring our performance since the survey was last issued, taking into account changes in the 

department make-up as well as the department's enforcement strategies. 

8. Fee Study 

Study the current fee structure of the police department and make adjustments as necessary to 

adequately recoup costs associated with department activities. While we did adjust some fees in 

2012, there are additional fees that need to be studies and adjusted appropriately. 

9. Training Goal #2 - Firearms Instructor 

We currently use Reserve Officer Conner as our department's firearms instructor. I will be 

attending this training during the next fiscal year, so that we are able to accommodate schedule 

conflicts and new hire training more efficiently, as well as accomplish quarterly training more 

efficiently with two instructors. 

10. Review Emergency Operations Plan 

Thoroughly review the City of Rio Dell Emergency Operations Plan and determine if it meets 

federal and State requirements, the community's needs, staffs needs, and address areas as 

needed to bring it into compliance. Some of this project was completed in 2012, however there 

is still a lot of work to be done and I would like to continue it in 2013. 

2 



Police Department/Chief Goals and Objectives 2013 

11. Implement Survey Results 

Review and analyze the results from the survey issued and address any issues that come up 

accordingly, creating new "shift expectations" for the department. 

12. City-Wide Emergency Operations Training 

Using the review of the Emergency Operations Plan, and review of performance in prior city

wide emergencies; create a city-wide training, that includes the City Council and all 

departments, that clearly defines everyone's role in the case of this type of event. Include the 

fire department and school as necessary in order to avoid conflict during the course of an actual 

emergency. 

13. Training Goal #3- Active Shooter Scenario Training 

Hold a department wide training to respond to an active shooter event within our jurisdiction. 

The training will include response, and discussion to improve our level of preparedness should 

such an event occur. 

14. Identify/Purge Surplus Property 

Officers have noted old out-dated equipment that is no longer used and taking up space and it 

will be a goal this year to identify that property and dispose of it accordingly in order to create 

space within the department. 

15. Develop 3 Year Strategic Plan 

Utilizing the survey results and other available information it is my intent to create a strategic 

plan for the department that will keep us viable, explain the department's role in the city, and 

assist in the decision making process for city officials in regards to the police department. 

16. Use of Volunteers 

3 



Police Department/Chief Goals and Objectives 2013 

We have had sporadic use of volunteers during 2012, but despite the issues that interfered with 

their use a lot of work was accomplished. We intend on increasing our efforts in this area so we 

can spend more time in the field and less time in the office. 

4 



~ E~'-~ ~,~'- -... ~ _. ~'-
" f.~~blic Works Depart~nt 

.. - - ... 

Department Description 

The Public Works Department is responsible for the 
maintenance of all city infrastructures including the 
water system, sewer system, streets and related 
signage, and grounds maintenance and landscaping. 

The Public Works Department consists of a staff of 
7 employees, including the City ManagerlPublic 
Works Director, Water and Roadways 
Superintendent, Wastewater Superintendent, Two 
Utility II Workers, Two Utility I workers. 

2010-2012 Fiscal Year Achievements: 

• Repaired Drainage Inlet Boxes throughout 
town 

• Replaced Drain line on Spring St. 
• Cleaned drainage ditches throughout town 
• Repaired/replaced sewer laterals throughout 

town 
• Repaired/replaced water service laterals 

throughout town 
• Repaired wastewater components 

o RBC (Temp Fix) 
• S. Sequoia Sinkhole repair. 
• Painted Stop Bars and Crosswalks 
• Completed City Hall Building maintenance 

o Replace steps to Council Chambers 
o Repair Building deficiencies 

• Replace one Fire Hydrant. 
• Triangle Park Sprinkler system upgrade 
• Held weekly Safety Meetings 
• Completed re-vegetation program at 

Infiltration Gallery (ongoing yearly 
inspections) 

• Sewer line maintenance throughout town. 
• Grounds Maintenance. 
• Install culvert and Fill in Roadway for Grass 

at Memorial Park. 
• Complete Wildwood A venue 
• Rehabilitation and Overlay Project2. 

2010-2012 Fiscal Year Achievements, cont. 
• Repair / Pave Streets. 

1. Rigby and Painter 
2. Chase and Painter 
3. W. Painter 

Goals for 2012-2013 Fiscal Year: 

• Water service Laterals on Riverside Dr. 
• Water Service at Riverside Triangle Park 
• Increase safety equipment supply 
• Safe Route To Schools grant project 
• Repair Storm drain on West Painter St. 
• Irrigation system at City Hall 
• Complete Landscaping at City Hall 
• Wildwood Ave Landscape Project 
• Work with City Engineer to further refine 

Nichols Engineering street condition 
study 

• Repair Streets. 
1. 300 & 400 block of Second Ave 
2. Ogle Ave. 
3. Elm St. 
4. W. Center 
5. Fern St (At WWTP Pump Station) 

• Security At Corp Yard. 
1. Camera 
2. Rollup doors on Shop Building 

• Address drainage issues at Eel River 
Sawmill Site. 

• Repair Drainage Inlet Boxes throughout 
town 

• Clean drainage ditches throughout town 
• Repair/replace sewer laterals throughout 

town 
• Repair/replace water service laterals 

throughout town 
• Completely Fix Itron / Accufund Issues. 
• Possible purchase and installation of 

Water Plant Clarifier 
• Inventory Sidewalk issues and develop 

plant to address them. 



Memo 
To: Jim Stretch, City Manager 

City of Rio Dell 
Public Works Dept. 

From: Rick Chico~ Wastewater Superintendent 

Date: 1122112 

Re: Wastewater Department Goals 2013 

• Complete WWTP and Disposal Project. Projected finish date is September 
2013. 

• Camera and repair more of collection system. 
• Go through training to be able to repair our lift station pumps. This would save 

us from contracting it out 
• Purchase a couple of portable flow meters to start monitoring where the 

infiltration is coming into the collection system. 

1 



C ITY Of 

Rio Dell City hall 
675 Wildwood Avenue 
Rio Dell, CA 95562 
(707) 764-3532 
riodellcity. COlli 

~ [JELL 

February 5,2013 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ho~le Mayor and City Council 

JiUretch, City Manager 

SUBJECT: Minor Finance Department restructuring 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL: 

1. Approve the Finance Department restructuring, with a change in the personnel allocation by 
deleting (1.0) Fiscal Assistant IIII and adding (1.0) Senior Fiscal Assistant, effective when the 
Senior Assistant position is filled. 

2. Approve an amendment on the attached Personnel Allocation Table by Resolution 1192-2013 to 
reduce the Fiscal Assistant allocation when the Senior Fiscal Assistant position is recruited and 
filled from (2.0) to (1.0), and allocate (1.0) Senior Fiscal Assistant 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

Upon the recommendation of the City Manager last fiscal year, the City Council approved the filling of a 
vacant Senior Fiscal Assistant at the Fiscal Assistant I level by way of an internal transfer of the 
Administrative Technician position that was subject to staff downsizing. Thus, since May 2012 the front 
business office has functioned with (2) Fiscal Assistant IIII positions, supervised by the Director of 
Finance or the Accountant II physically located in adjacent offices. 

The elimination of a lead person in the front office has not produced the intended result, which was to 
shift the supervisory responsibility to the professional staff in the department with no loss of productivity, 
and to reduce cost. We now know that the physical layout of the office has much to do about the need for 
a supervisory position in the front office, and that a Senior Fiscal Assistant position should provide a 
different skill set resulting in better productivity. It is recommended that the City return to the prior 
staffing arrangement for the front office/public counter area. 

The recommendation should not be construed as a poor reflection on the existing staff in any way. Rather, 
it is recognition that the prior organization structure was the right one for the physical layout and limited 
staff, and a position requiring a higher level of knowledge and skill should work better for the 
organization. The recommendation of the City Manager is purely meant to be a business decision. 

The job descriptions for the current allocated Fiscal Assistant IIII and the proposed Senior Fiscal 
Assistant are attached for the purpose of allowing a comparison of the distinguishing characteristics and 
example of duties between the positions. The Senior Fiscal Assistant is distinguished from the IIII 
positions in that the position is required to have knowledge of bookkeeping and governmental accounting 
principles, assign, direct and review the work of Fiscal Assistant IIII's, and perform the more difficult, 
technical, complex and specialized fiscal support duties. 

1 



Accordingly, it is recommended that (1.0) Senior Fiscal Assistant position be reestablished and (1.0) 
Fiscal Assistant position be deleted, effective on the date that the Senior Fiscal Assistant position is filled. 

The Senior Fiscal Assistant position will be filled by open recruitment and the current Fiscal Assistant IIII 
employees may test and compete for the position if they choose. Basically, the filling of the Senior Fiscal 
Assistant occurs simultaneously with the layoff of the Fiscal Assistant I. The recommended change does 
not result in a change in the overall number of positions allocated to the department. 

The fiscal impact of this recommendation will reduce the annual cost of salaries and benefits for the 
Finance department by approximately $3,000 due to a "Y" rated situation, though the savings are not the 
main purpose of the recommendation. 

Cc. Director of Finance & Department Heads 

2 



RESOLUTION NO. 1192-2013 
CITY OF RIO DELL 

REPEALING RESOLUTION NO 1190-2012 
AND 

APPROVING THE POSITION ALLOCATION TABLE 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 

WHEREAS, the City is required to adopt an annual operating budget pursuant to City of Rio 
Dell Resolution 966-2007; and 

WHEREAS, the City establishes a staffing plan each year that is incorporated into and funded 
through the annual budget; and 

WHEREAS, the City Finance Department is charged with the duty of processing payroll for 
approved staffing positions; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Rio Dell City Council does hereby 
adopt the Position Allocation Table for Fiscal Year 2012-2013 as follows: 

2010- 2011- 2012-
2011 2012 2013 

Job Title FTE FTE FTE 
Accountant IIII - I I 
Administrative Assistant 

I - -
Chief of Police 

I I I 
City Clerk 

I I I 
City ManagerlPublic Works Director I I 0.75 
Community Development Director 

I I 
Finance Director 

I I I 
Fiscal Assistant IIII 2 2 I 
Police Corporal 

I - -
Police Officer 

5 3 3 
Police Records Technician 

I - -
Police Sergeant 1 I 1 
Public Works Leadman 

I I -

PW Administrative Technician 
I I -

Senior Fiscal Assistant 
I - 1 

3 



2010- 2011- 2012-
2011 2012 2013 

Job Title FTE FTE FTE 
Utility Worker IIII 3 4 3 
WaterlWastewater Plant Operator 1111 

1 
Wastewater Superintendent 1 1 1 
Water & Roadways Superintendent 

1 1 1 
Public Works Director 

1 - -
Total 

24 20 17.75 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City of Rio Dell on this 5th day of February 2013. 

Ayes: 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: 

ATTEST: 

Karen Dunham, City Clerk 

4 



City of Rio Dell Senior Fiscal Assistant 
June 2010 

SENIOR FISCAL ASSISTANT 

DEFINITION 

Perfonns advanced, difficult or specialized fiscal, financial, statistical and accounting office 
support to the City office, and/or serves as a lead worker by assigning, directing and 
reviewing the work of fiscal and/or general office staff; and perfonns related work as 
assigned. 

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS 

This is the advanced journey/lead level class in the fiscal support series. Incumbents in this 
class work under direction. They may serve as the working lead level in the fiscal support 
series, with responsibility for providing direction to a group of fiscal and/or general office 
assistants perfonning responsible fiscal support work. Concurrently or alternatively, they 
may function as fiscal specialists with responsibility for perfonning the more difficult, 
technical, complex and specialized fiscal support duties. 

This class is distinguished from Fiscal Assistant 1111 in that the latter represents the entry 
and journey levels of the series, respectively, where incumbents learn and then perfonn the 
full range of duties typically assigned to the series. 

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES (Illustrative Only) 

Duties may include, but are not limited to the following: 

• Provides lead direction, training and work review to fiscal and/or general office 
support staff; organizes and assigns work, sets priorities and follows up to ensure 
coordination and completion of assigned work; provides input into selection 
decisions, perfonnance evaluations and disciplinary matters; 

• Perfonns the more difficult or complex accounting or financial office support work 
and assists with special projects as assigned; 

• Reviews and reconciles varied reports, journals, budget, payroll or related fiscal or 
statistical data; 

• Reviews or prepares payroll and complex time reports; calculates differentials, 
premiums and shift pay rates; reviews or prepares personnel transactions, benefits 
processing and related reports; provides benefits and payroll infonnation to 
employees; 

• Audits and verifies infonnation, including source data as well as manual and 
computer-produced reports; 

• Maintains various subsidiary ledgers; audits, generates, and reconciles general ledger 
entries; 

• Researches and assembles infonnation from a variety of sources for the completion of 
fonns or the preparation of reports; 



Senior Fiscal Assistant 
Page 2 of3 

• Provides information to the public or to City staff that requires the use of judgment 
and the interpretation of policies, rules or procedures; 

• Performs a variety of general office support work such as correspondence, reports, 
forms, and specialized documents; proofreads and checks materials for accuracy, 
completeness and compliance with departmental policies and regulations; 

• Enters and retrieves data from an on-line or personal computer system and uses such 
technology to produce reports; operates standard office equipment; 

• May perform other duties pertaining to accounts payable, accounts receivable, utility 
billing, and customer services as needed; 

• Performs other directly related duties consistent with the role and function of the 
classification. 

QUALIFICATIONS 

Thorough Knowledge of: 

• Basic supervisory principles and practices; 
• Office administrative practices and procedures, including filing and the 

operation of standard office equipment; 
• Fiscal document processing and record keeping; 
• Bookkeeping and basic governmental accounting principles and practices. 
• Basic auditing principles and practices; 
• Basic business data processing principles and the use of personal or on-line computer 

equipment; 
• Business arithmetic; 
• Policies and procedures related to the department or functional area to which 

assigned; 
• Correct English usage and the standard format for typed materials. 

Ability to: 

• Plan, assign, direct and review the work of others; 
• Train others in work procedures; 
• Resolve varied office administrative problems; 
• Prepare, maintain and reconcile various fiscal, accounting, payroll, personnel, 

statistical and numerical records; 
• Perform detailed fiscal office support work accurately; 
• Organize, prioritize and coordinate work activities; 
• Operate standard office equipment, including a calculator and computer terminal; 
• Make accurate arithmetic calculations; 
• Use initiative and sound independent judgment within established guidelines; 
• Establish and maintain effective working relationships with those contacted in the 

course of the work; 
• Type with sufficient skill to complete forms and enter information into a computer 

system. 



Senior Fiscal Assistant 
Page 3 of3 

Education and Experience: 

Possession of a high school diploma or OED. 

-And-

One (1) year of financial clerical experience at a level equivalent to the City's 
class of Fiscal Assistant II. 

Note: A combination of education and experience equivalent to those listed above may 
be considered as qualifying. 

Other Requirements: 

Depending on assignment, specified positions may require possession of a valid Class 
C or higher California driver's license. 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS: 

The physical and demands described here are representative of those that must be met by 
employees to successfully perform the essential functions of this classification. 
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to 
perform the essential functions. 

Speech/Hearing: Sufficient clarity of speech and hearing or other communication 
capabilities, with or without reasonable accommodation, to enable the employee 
to communicate effectively. 
Vision: frequently see items between 12 inches and 20 feet away: frequently use both 
eyes; occasionally distinguish colors, shades of colors, and use depth perception. 
Manual Dexterity: frequently grasp, feel, type on a keyboard, and pick up objects with 
fingers. 
Strength and Mobility: carry, push, pull, reach items that are up to 25 pounds; to 
occasionally kneel and reach; to frequently stand, walk and sit. 

WORK ENVIRONMENT 

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an 
employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this class. Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the 
essential functions. 

Work is performed in an office environment involving continuous contact with staff and 
public. 



Fiscal Assistant IIII 
Page 1 of4 

City of Rio Dell 

DEFINITION 

FISCAL ASSIST ANT 1/11 

Fiscal Assistant I - II 
June 2010 

Under general supervision, in either a centralized fiscal or departmental setting, provides 
a variety of routine to difficult fiscal support to various City offices; may also perform 
general office support duties, including typing, word processing and filing; performs 
related work as assigned. 

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS 

Fiscal Assistant I is the entry level class of this fiscal office support series. Initially under 
close supervision, incumbents learn fiscal office and City procedures. As experience is 
gained, there is greater independence of action within established guidelines. This class is 
alternately staffed with Fiscal Assistant II and incumbents may advance to the higher 
level after gaining experience and demonstrating proficiency which meet the 
qualifications of the higher level class. 

Fiscal Assistant II is the journey level class of this series, fully competent to perform a 
variety of responsible fiscal, accounting and financial recordkeeping support duties. All 
positions are characterized by the presence of fairly clear guidelines from which to make 
decisions and the availability of supervision in non-routine circumstances. This class is 
distinguished from Senior Fiscal Assistant in that the latter either assigns, directs and 
reviews the work of a small fiscal support staff or performs the most difficult, technical, 
complex or specialized fiscal support duties. 

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES (Illustrative Only) 

Duties may include, but are not limited to the following. For Fiscal Assistant I, duties are performed at the 
trainee level. 

• Performs utility billing, prints and mails water bills, opens and closes accounts 
• Receives, receipts and posts payments for utility services, fines, fees, and other 

monies due to the City received by walk in customers or through the mail. 
• Matches invoices, receiving reports and other requests for payment with purchase 

order or contract documents; ensures proper authorization and compliance with City 
policies and procedures. 

• Inputs information into a computer system or manually prepares forms to 
produce payments; reconciles and prepares payment requests for non-purchase 
order expenditures such as utility and contract payments. 

• Provides information to vendors regarding invoices and purchase orders. 



Fiscal Assistant 1111 
Page 2 of4 

• Responds to customer inquiries by telephone or in person, explains utility rates and 
city procedures or ordinances. 

• Retrieves information from a computer system and approves payment plans for 
customers that are behind on their utility bill payments. 

• Maintains accounting and financial and statistical records and prepares periodic or 
special reports. 

• Prepares, reviews and processes time reports; calculates complex differential, 
premium and shift pay rates; processes personnel action, employee benefits and 
changes; provides benefits and payroll information to employees. 

• Processes centralized or departmental payroll records and documentation; may assist 
in processing payments to various insurance carriers, deferred compensation and 
other employee deductions. 

• May assist with departmental payroll recordkeeping, cost accounting, budget 
preparation by posting information, typing materials or totaling figures. 

• Performs a variety of general office support duties such as typing, proofreading, 
filing, opening and distributing mail, answering the telephone and preparing periodic 
and special reports. 

QUALIFICATIONS 

Knowledge of: 

• Policies and procedures related to the department or functional area to which 
assigned. 

• Fiscal document processing and record keeping 
• Basic business data processing principles and the use of personal or on-line 

computers. 
• Office practices and procedures, including filing and the operation of standard 

office equipment. 
• Office practices and procedures, including filing and the operation of standard 

office equipment. 
• Correct English usage, spelling, grammar and punctuation. 
• Standard office software, including word processing, spreadsheets, and 

databases 

Ability to: 
• Prepare, maintain and reconcile various fiscal, accounting, payroll, personnel, 

statistical and numerical records. 
• Perform detailed fiscal office support work quickly and accurately. 
• Operate standard office equipment, including a calculator and computer 

terminal. 
• Prioritize work, coordinate several activities and meet critical deadlines. 
• Use initiative and sound independent judgment within established guidelines. 
• Establish and maintain effective working relationships with those contacted in 

the course of the work and deal tactfully and courteously with the public 



Fiscal Assistant 1111 
Page 3 of4 

• Read and interpret various City procedure and ordinances 
• Communicate effectively orally and in writing. 
• Effectively establish priorities in organizing work and meeting deadlines. 
• Understand and carry out oral and written directions. 
• Type with sufficient skill to complete forms and enter information into a 

computer system. 

Education and Experience: 

Fiscal Assistant I: 

Possession of high school diploma or equivalent 

One (1) year of office support experience or equivalent education above the high school 
level to demonstrate possession of basic fiscal knowledge and skills. 

Fiscal Assistant II: 

In addition to the above, one year of fiscal, bookkeeping, accounting or financial clerical 
experience at a level equivalent to the City's class of Fiscal Assistant I. 

Note: A combination of education and experience equivalent to that listed above may be 
considered as qualifying. 

Other Requirements: 

Some positions may require the possession of a valid California driver's license. 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS: 

The physical and demands described here are representative of those that must be met by 
employees to successfully perform the essential functions of this classification. 
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to 
perform the essential functions. 

Speech/Hearing: Sufficient clarity of speech and hearing or other communication 
capabilities, with or without reasonable accommodation, to enable the employee 
to communicate effectively. 
Vision: frequently see items between 12 inches and 20 feet away: frequently use both 
eyes; occasionally distinguish colors, shades of colors, and use depth perception. 
Manual Dexterity: frequently grasp, feel, type on a keyboard, and pick up objects with 
fingers. 
Strength and Mobility: carry, push, pull, reach items that are up to 25 pounds; to 
occasionally kneel and reach; to frequently stand, walk and sit. 

WORK ENVIRONMENT 



Fiscal Assistant IIII 
Page 4 of4 

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an 
employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this class. Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the 
essential functions. 

Work is performed in an office environment involving continuous contact with staff and 
public. 



675 Wildwood Avenue 

Rio Dell, CA 95562 

(707) 764-3532 

OTY Of 

~ DELL 
......... K 

CAuoI.'IA 

For Meeting of: February 5,2013 

To: 

From: 

Through: 

Date: 

Subject: 

City Council 

Kevin Caldwell, Community Development Directo~ 

Jim Stret'9' Manager 

January 31, 2013 

Draft Housing Code 

Recommendation: 

That the City Council : 

1. Receive the Daft Housing Code for your review; and 

2. After reviewing the document, consider scheduling a Study Session for further review and 
discussion. 

Background and Discussion 

In May of 2011 staff was directed to prepare a Draft Housing Code for the City including a 
Rental Home Inspection Program (RHIP). Staff actually completed the Draft shortly thereafter. 
Staff met with the Humboldt Association of Realtors Government Review Committee (GRC) and 
discussed the City's intent on developing a Housing Code, including the Rental Housing 
Inspection Program. The GRC expressed concerns regarding the RHIP and the associated 
costs, including the fact that the costs would be affecting the rental rates and the affordability of 
housing in general in the City. Furthermore they felt there may be privacy issues. They also felt 
that there were existing provisions in the Health and Safety Code regarding substandard 
dwellings that could be enforced to address most if not all the concerns the City may have. 

At the time, based in part on the GRC's concerns and the fact that there were a number of 
changes occurring, the City Manager at the time decided to put the program on hold. 

Draft Housing Code City Council February 5, 2013 



At this point, the City Manager recommends that we distribute the document to the Council and 
allow time for your Council to review the information and schedule a Study Session for further 
review and discussion. 

Attachments: 

1. Draft Housing Code. 
2. Rental Housing Inspection Checklist. 
3. Rental Housing Inspection Application for Exemption or Waiver. 
4. Resident's Right's Handout 
5. Health & Safety Code, Section 17920.3, Substandard BuildingslDwellings. 

Draft Housing Code City Council February 5, 2013 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

Rio Dell Housing Code 
Title 14 

Article I 
ADOPTION, SHORT TITLE, PURPOSE, FINDINGS, SCOPE and DEFINITIONS 

14.05.010 
14.05.020 
14.05.030 
14.05.040 
14.05.050 
14.05.060 
14.05.070 

14.05.080 
14.05.090 
14.05.100 
14.05.110 
14.05.120 
14.05.130 
14.05.140 
14.05.150 
14.05.160 
14.05.170 
14.05.180 
14.05.190 
14.05.200 
14.05.210 

14.05.220 
14.05.230 

14.05.240 
14.05.250 
14.05.260 
14.05.270 
14.05.280 

Adoption. 
Short title. 
Purpose. 
Findings 
Scope 
Definitions 
Nuisances described. 

Article II 
VIOLATIONS, AUTHORITY, ABATEMENT PROCESS, PENALTIES 

Violations 
Authority 
Administration 
Authority to Enter and Inspect. 
Summary abatement. 
Administrative abatement. 
Delivery of Notices. 
Appeal, Public hearing. 
Form and Contents of Decision; Finality of Decision. 
Failure to Appeal 
Costs on Appeal 
Penalties 
Cost Recovery 
Lien. 

Article III 
RENTAL HOUSING INSPECTIONS 

Rental Housing Code Compliance Fee Requirement. 
Payment of a Rental Housing Code Compliance Fee and Provision of 
Contact Information as a Condition to Rental. 
Property Inspections and Inspection Reports 
Problem Properties. 
Properties Exempt from Inspection. 
Certification of Inspectors. 
Tenant Rights and Responsibilities. 

Rio Dell Housing Code 

ATTACHMENT 1 

Page 1 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

14.05.290 
14.05.300 
14.05.310 
14.05.320 
14.05.330 
14.05.340 
14.05.350 
14.05.360 
14.05.370 
14.05.380 
14.05.390 
14.05.400 

Article IV 
RENTAL HOUSING CODE COMPLIANCE FEES 

Rental Housing Code Compliance Fee. 
Billing Procedure. 
Determination of Rental Housing Code Compliance Fee. 
Reinspection Fee 
Inspection Fee. 
Building Permit Fee. 
Hourly Burdened Rate. 
Contract Administration Fee. 
Appeal Fee. 
Late Fee. 
Notice Fee. 
Closing Fee. 

Rio Dell Housing Code Page 2 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

Title 14 
HOUSING CODE 

Chapter 14.05 

Article I 
ADOPTION, SHORT TITLE, PURPOSE, FINDINGS, SCOPE and DEFINITIONS 

Sections: 
14.05.10 Adoption 
14.05.20 Short Title 
14.05.30 Purpose 
14.05.40 Findings 
14.05.50 Scope 
14.05.60 Definitions 

14.05.010 Adoption. 

(1) There is hereby adopted a Housing ordinance for the City of Rio Dell, State of California, as 
provided pursuant to the provisions of State of California State Housing Law, Division 13, Part 
1.5 of the State of California Health and Safety Code, Division 13, Housing, and the Health and 
Safety Code itself, all as amended from time to time by the Legislature of the State of California. 

(2) This chapter incorporates by reference the State Housing Law and the Health and Safety 
Code, including administrative and enforcement mechanisms of Health and Safety Code 
Chapters 5 and 6 of Division 13, Part 1.5, as amended from time to time by the Legislature. 

(3) These State of California Law and Codes preempt other provisions of this chapter in the 
event of differing or conflicting provisions. This chapter makes no local changes to the State 
Housing Law or State Housing Code due to local climatic, geographical or topographical 
conditions under Health and Safety Code Section 17958.5. Accordingly, no local legislative 
findings or filings are required under Health and Safety Code Section 17958.7 

(4) The provisions of this title shall apply to all lands and all owners of lands within all the 
incorporated area of the City of Rio Dell. 

14.05.020 Short title. 

This title shall be known and cited as the "Rio Dell Housing Ordinance." In any administrative 
action taken by any public official under the authority set forth in this title the use of the term 
"housing ordinance," unless further modified, shall also refer to and mean this title. 

14.05.030 Purpose. 

(1) This title is adopted to promote and protect the public, health, safety, morals, comfort, 
convenience and general welfare and to ensure social and economic stability within the City of 
Rio Dell. Substandard housing has caused health risks to its occupants and those who reside 
in the surrounding neighborhood. Additionally, substandard housing has Significantly contributed 

Rio Dell Housing Code Page 3 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

to neighborhood blight. As a result, substandard housing is a nuisance that threatens the 
public's health, safety and welfare of the citizens and community of Rio Dell. 

(2) To eliminate this nuisance it is imperative to establish enforceable minimum standards for 
residential buildings. The purpose of this chapter is to establish such standards for maintaining 
all residential buildings within the City of Rio Dell and thereby safeguard life, limb, health, 
property, safety, and welfare of the public. 

(3) The City is under a state mandate to have a program to enforce the provisions of the State 
Housing Law. Unsafe housing is a community blight often associated with unlawful activity. 
While the cost of enforcement is significant, the result of failing to abate substandard housing 
has more adverse and far reaching consequences such as loss of housing and displaced 
individuals. 

(4) Complaint initiated enforcement actions are sufficient to provide the essential level of 
abatement of substandard housing conditions needed by this community. An increased level of 
service which includes routine inspections of rental housing units has been determined to be 
necessary to eliminate substandard housing in the City. 

(5) Having determined the appropriate level of service to be provided by a housing code 
enforcement program, it is also determined that those persons who violate the State Housing 
Law should bear the greatest practical share of the costs of operating such a program through 
enforcement fees and penalties. However, the establishment of such a program requires 
revenue to fund its implementation costs and to fund the difference between the ongoing costs 
of such a program and the revenue collected from violators through enforcement fees and 
penalties. The source of this revenue must be reliable if such a program is to achieve its 
objectives. Collection of enforcement fees and penalties is inherently unreliable as a funding 
source, and therefore cannot be relied upon either to establish the initial operating revenue for 
such a program or to fully support its ongoing operational costs. 

(6) It is therefore necessary to levy a Rental Housing Code Compliance Fee for the purpose of 
generating the revenue required to fund the implementation and ongoing operating costs of 
such a program. The Rental Housing Code Compliance Fee may be adjusted annually, as 
necessary, for the purpose of ensuring adequate funding for the program. The Rental Housing 
Code Compliance Fee is a supplemental funding source for this program, intended to make up 
for any actual or forecast deficiencies in total program costs not generated from the collection of 
business license fees, enforcement fees and penalties from violators. 

14.05.030 Findings: 

The Rio Dell City Council finds as follows: 

(1) It is imperative to establish enforceable minimum standards for residential buildings and to 
provide a program for enforcing these standards which is self-supporting. 

(2) Complaint-initiated enforcement actions are sufficient to provide the essential level of 
abatement of substandard housing conditions needed by this community. 

(3) Violators of the State Housing Law must bear the largest feasible share of the cost of 
housing Code enforcement. 

Rio Dell Housing Code Page 4 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

(4) Rental property owners derive a substantial benefit from a housing Code enforcement 
program and should therefore contribute to a portion of program costs. 

(5) Residents of rental property also benefit from a housing Code enforcement program and 
should therefore contribute to program costs indirectly through the cost of renting such housing. 

(6) It is necessary to establish an operating fund, which is separate from the City's general 
fund, for the purpose of implementing a housing code enforcement program and operating it on 
an ongoing basis. It is necessary that this source of funds be predictable and reliable for the 
efficient and continued operation of such a program. The imposition of a Rental Housing Code 
Compliance Fee is an appropriate means to accomplish this purpose. 

(7) It is recognized that the majority of rental housing property owners comply with the State 
Housing Law and applicable City ordinances, and that only a relatively small percentage violate 
these laws. And while it is the intent of this chapter that this group of violators should pay for as 
much of the cost of a housing Code enforcement program as is practical and feasible, it is also 
recognized that the collection of enforcement fees and penalties from violators can be a 
protracted and costly process, and that reliance thereupon as the sole source to fund such a 
program is inherently speculative and unrealistic. Therefore, while the primary source of 
revenue for this housing code enforcement program is intended to come from the collection of 
enforcement fees and penalties from violators, in their absence, the Rental Housing Code 
Compliance Fee is intended to make up program cost deficiencies. The reliance of such a 
program on the City's general fund for its cost of operation shall be minimized to the greatest 
extent possible. 

(8) This chapter satisfies the City's legal obligations under the State Housing Law. 

14.05.50 Scope 

The provisions of this chapter shall apply to all new and existing buildings or portions thereof 
used, or designed or intended to be used, for human habitation. This chapter is not an exclusive 
regulation of housing within the City of Rio Dell. It shall supplement, be accumulative with, and 
be in addition to any and all regulatory ordinances and State or Federal law existing or hereafter 
enacted by the City, the State or Federal government or any other legal entity that may have 
jurisdiction. 

14.05.60 Definitions 

For purposes of this chapter, the following definitions shall apply: 

"Board" means the ..... (APPEALS BOARO ... Board of Abatement Appeals (Section 15.10.100 
ROMC))? 

"Boarded Building" means a building in which at least 30 percent of the window and/or door 
surface has been covered with plywood or other material for the purpose of preventing entry into 
the building by persons or animals. 

"Building" means any structure having a roof used or intended to be used for the shelter or 
enclosure of persons, animals or property. 

Rio Dell Housing Code Page 5 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

"Building, accessory" means a detached subordinate building located on the same building 
site as the main building and designed and intended for a use which is subordinate to the main 
building. 

"Building Code" is the California Building Code adopted pursuant to Chapter 15.05 of the Rio 
Dell Municipal Code. 

"Building, main" means a building in which is conducted the principal use of the building site 
on which it is situated. 

"Building Official" means the City of Rio Dell Building Official established pursuant to Chapter 
15.05 of the Rio Dell Municipal Code or his designee. 

"Building, vacant" means a building that has been standing vacant for more than 90 
consecutive days. 

"City Council" shall mean the City Council of Rio Dell. 

"City Manager" means the City Manager of Rio Dell, or his or her designated representatives. 

"Clerk" means the Clerk of the Rio Dell City Council, or his or her designated representative. 

"Complaint" means notification by any person, filed with the City if Rio Dell, of a violation or a 
suspected violation of the Rio Dell Municipal Code or this chapter. 

"Council" means the City Council of Rio Dell. 

"County" means the County of Humboldt. 

"Demolish" means to destroy a building and to remove all debris and waste materials from the 
lot on which the building stood. 

"Director" means the City of Rio Dell Housing Director and/or Community Development 
Director. 

"Displaced" mean if a tenant is ordered to move out of a rented dwelling unit or structure by an 
order to vacate issued by the City. 

"Dwelling" means any building or portion thereof containing one or more dwelling units 
designed or used exclusively as a residence for one or more families, but not including a tent, 
boat, trailer, mobile home, dormitory, labor camp, hotel or motel. 

"Dwelling, multiple-family" means a building or portion thereof containing three or more 
dwelling units. 

"Dwelling, single-family" means a building containing exclusively one dwelling unit. 

"Dwelling, two-family" or "duplex" means a building containing exclusively two dwelling units 
under a common roof. 

Rio Dell Housing Code Page 6 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

"Dwelling unit" means one room, or a suite of two or more rooms, designed and intended for 
occupancy or a place of residence by one family, and which unit has one kitchen or kitchenette. 
"Family" means a person living alone, or two or more persons related by blood, marriage or 
adoption, or a group of not more than five unrelated persons living together as a single nonprofit 
housekeeping unit in a dwelling unit. 

"Electrical Code" is the National Electrical Code adopted pursuant to Chapter 15.05 of the Rio 
Dell Municipal Code. 

"Enforcement" means diligent effort to secure compliance or abatement, including review of 
plans and permit applications, response to complaints, citation of violations, and other legal 
process. Except as otherwise provided in this chapter, "enforcement" may, but need not, include 
inspections of existing buildings on which no complaint or permit application has been filed, and 
effort to secure compliance as to such existing buildings. 

"Fire Code" is the Uniform Fire Code adopted pursuant to Chapter 15.05 of the Rio Dell 
Municipal Code. 

"Fiscal Year" means the year beginning July 1 and ending June 30. 

"Garbage" means any refuse and waste material derived from the preparation, use and 
consumption of meats and food and all dead fish, animals, fowl, fruits, vegetables, and other 
noxious or offensive matter or material usually and ordinarily referred to as garbage or market 
refuse. 

"Hearing Officer" means the City Council to hear matters as provided for and described in this 
chapter. The hearing officer (City Council) shall also serve as the housing appeals board as that 
term is used in the State Housing Law. 

"Housing Code" means this chapter and includes the Building Code, the Electrical Code, the 
Mechanical Code, the Plumbing Code and the State Housing Law. 

"Landlord" means an owner, lessor, or sublessor (including any person, firm, corporation, 
partnership, or other entity) who receives or is entitled to receive rent for the use of any 
dwelling, or the agent, representative, or successor of any of the foregoing. 

"Mechanical Code" is the Uniform Mechanical Code adopted pursuant to Chapter 15.05 of the 
Rio Dell Municipal Code. 
"Notice and Order" means a written notice served by an authorized City official to the owner 
and posted on the affected property declaring that the nuisance and/or substandard condition 
be repaired, removed or demolished to the satisfaction of the City. 

"Notice to Abate Nuisance" means a written notice served by an authorized City official to the 
owner and posted on the affected property declaring that the that if the nuisance and/or 
substandard condition has not repaired, removed or demolished within the timeframe 
established in the Notice of Nuisance to the satisfaction of the City, the City shall file and record 
such notice with the Humboldt County Recorder's Office. 

"Notice of Nuisance" means that if the nuisance and/or substandard condition is not repaired, 
removed or demolished within the timeframe established in the Notice and Order to the 

Rio Dell Housing Code Page 7 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

satisfaction of the City, the City shall file and record such notice with the Humboldt County 
Recorder's Office. 

"Notice of Release of Nuisance" means that nuisance and/or substandard condition has been 
repaired, removed or demolished to the satisfaction of the City. The City shall file and record 
such notice with the Humboldt County Recorder's Office. 

"Nuisance" means any condition declared by statute of the State of California or ordinance of 
the County of Humboldt or City of Rio Dell to be a nuisance, any condition potentially 
detrimental to any member or members of the public, including conditions which are unsafe, 
potentially unsafe, obstruct the free use or enjoyment of property, or diminish property values. 

Or 

"Nuisance" or "public nuisance" includes any public nuisance known at common law or in 
equity jurisprudence; any attractive nuisance which endangers health and safety and may prove 
detrimental to infants and other minors, whether in a building, on the premises of a building, or 
upon an unoccupied lot including any abandoned wells, shafts, basements and excavations; 
abandoned refrigerators; abandoned, dismantled or inoperable motor vehicles or parts thereof 
or machinery; any unsound fences or structures; any lumber, trash, fences, debris, or vegetation 
which may prove a hazard for inquisitive minors; whatever is dangerous to human life or is 
detrimental to health; any condition, matter, or thing declared by any law of the City of Rio Dell 
or the State of California to be a nuisance; abandoned buildings or structures in such neglected 
condition that the owner's intention to relinquish all further rights or interests in them may be 
reasonably concluded; abandoned structures or property that create a condition tending to 
reduce the value of private property; promote blight and deterioration; invite plundering; create 
fire hazards; harbor rodents and insects; jeopardize health, safety and general welfare; annoy. 
injure or endanger the safety, health, or offend the public decency; unlawfully interfere with, 
obstruct or render dangerous for passage any public park, square, street, alley or highway. -

"Nuisance Abatement" means the correction, removal, stoppage, demolition or destruction of 
that which causes a nuisance. 

"Nuisance Abatement Revolving Fund" means the fund established by this chapter, of that 
name, which shall be maintained by the City Finance Department either as an account or a 
fund, and may, for the purpose of accounting records, any audits thereof and any reports or 
statements with respect thereto, be treated either as an account or a fund. All such records with 
respect to any such fund shall at all times be maintained in accordance with sound accounting 
practice. 

"Order to Vacate" is a written notice served by an authorized City official on the owner and 
posted on the affected property declaring that, due to failure to repair or maintain, the dwelling 
shall be vacated. 

"Occupant" means any person over one year of age living, sleeping, cooking, or eating in, or 
having actual possession of a dwelling unit. 

"Owner" means the owner of fee title to a dwelling unit. 

Rio Dell Housing Code Page 8 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

"Parties in interest" means all persons, businesses, partnerships, and corporations who have 
a mortgage or other interest of public record in a dwelling or dwelling unit, or who are in 
possession thereof. 

"Person" shall include any person, firm, company, corporation, partnership, association, 
organization or entity. 

"Planning Commission" shall mean the Planning Commission of the City of Rio Dell. 

"Plumbing Code" is the Uniform Plumbing Code adopted pursuant to Chapter 15.05 of the Rio 
Dell Municipal Code. 

"Private Property" means such property as belongs absolutely to an individual, and of which 
he or she has the exclusive right of disposition. Property of a specific, fixed and tangible nature, 
capable of being in the possession of an individual and transmitted to another, such as houses, 
lands, vehicles, etc. 

"Program" means the Housing Code enforcement program created under this chapter. 

"Proof of Compliance" is documentation, on such form and in such manner as the City may 
provide that the deficiencies noted in the order or citation issued by the City has been corrected . 

"Public Property" is a designation of those things which are considered as being owned by the 
public, the entire state or community, and not restricted to dominion of a private person. The 
term may also apply to any property owned by a state, nation or municipality 

"Public Record" means deeds, mortgages and other instruments of record relating to land 
titles and recorded by the Humboldt County Recorder. 

"Rental dwelling unit" means the dwelling unit rented for any tenure, type or price. 

"Rental Housing Business License Fee" means the fee assessed and adopted pursuant to 
Chapter 5.05 of the Rio Dell Municipal Code. 

"Rental Housing Code Compliance Fee" means the fee assessed under this chapter for each 
rental dwelling unit. 

"Responsible Fire Chief" means the chief of the Rio Dell Fire Protection District. 

"Rubbish" means refuse matter, combustible and noncombustible, including tin cans, bottles, 
papers, ashes, wire, box strapping's, packing materials, lawn trimmings, trees, plants and other 
nursery stock, crockery, glass, brick, cement, motor vehicle bodies and discarded mechanisms, 
sawdust, mill trimmings, waste and all other material and matter similar to that herein 
mentioned. [Ord. 23 § 1, 1965.] 

"State Housing Law" means Division 13, Part 1.5 of the Health and Safety Code (commencing 
at Section 17913) and Article 1 (commencing at Section 1) of Chapter 1, Title 25 of the 
California Code of Regulation. 

"Substandard dwelling" has the same meaning as substandard building as set forth in Health 
and Safety Code Section 17920.3, or any successor statute. 

Rio Dell Housing Code Page 9 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

"Summary Abatement" means the abatement of the nuisance by the City, or a contractor of 
the City, by removal , demolition, repair or other acts with or without notice to the owner, agent or 
occupant of the property when the City determines that the public nuisance constitutes an 
immediate and/or imminent peril to public health, safety or general welfare. 

"Tenant" means the individual or individuals occupying a rental dwelling unit. 

"Untenantable Rental Dwelling Unit" means a rental dwelling unit deemed untenantable for 
the purposes of this chapter, if it or the common area of the dwelling, structure, or premises in 
which it is located is the subject of a Housing Code citation or order pursuant to this chapter and 
substantially lacks any of the affirmative standard characteristics set forth in Civil Code Section 
1941.1. 

"Vacation Date" means the date by which a tenant is required to vacate a rental dwelling unit, 
pursuant to an order by an authorized City official. 

14.05.70 Nuisances described. 

(1) The following are some examples of situations that constitute a public nuisance. The list 
shall not be considered exhaustive. Additional situations may be determined to be a public 
nuisance by the City's enforcement official and/or City Council. 

(a) Abandoned Building or Structure. 

(i) A building or structure which is not being inhabited, occupied or used. 

(ii) A partially constructed, reconstructed or demolished building or structure upon which work is 
abandoned. Work is deemed abandoned when there is no valid and current building or 
demolition permit or when there has not been any substantial work on the project for a period of 
three months or more. 

(b) Attractive Nuisance. 

(i) Property which is in an unsecured state so as to potentially attract infants, children, squatters 
or other unauthorized persons, or so as to enable persons to resort thereto for the purpose of 
committing a nuisance or unlawful act. 

(c) A Building or Structure Which Is in a State of Disrepair. 

(i) A building or structure which has broken or missing windows or doors which constitute a 
hazardous condition or a potential attraction to trespassers. 

(ii) A building or structure the exterior, walls, fences, retaining walls, driveways, or walkways of 
which are broken, deteriorated, or substantially defaced to the extent that the disrepair visually 
impacts neighboring property or presents an endangerment to public safety. 

(d) Property Inadequately Maintained. 

Rio Dell Housing Code Page 10 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

(i) Property which contains overgrown, diseased, dead or decayed trees, weeds or other 
vegetation and/or refuse or scrap materials which by reason of location, character and visibility 
detrimentally impacts the surrounding neighborhood or community or can attract rodents and/or 
vermin, become a fire hazard or can be transported by wind or otherwise onto or upon any 
public street, alley, sidewalk or other public place. 

(e) Property Which Creates a Dangerous Condition. 

(i) Property which contains unused and broken equipment; structurally unsound fences, 
walkways, porches, decks or other structures; machinery which is inadequately protected; 
lumber, trash, fences, debris; storage of chemicals, motor oil, or toxic or hazardous materials; 
storage of abandoned vehicles, tires or parts thereof. 

(f) Property Which Creates Visual Blight. 

(i) Graffiti. [Ord. 239 § 4, 2000.] 

SECTIONS 
14.05.080 
14.05.090 
14.05.100 
14.05.110 
14.05.120 
14.05.130 
14.05.140 
14.05.150 
14.05.160 
14.05.170 
14.05.180 
14.05.190 
14.05.200 
14.05.210 

14.05.80 

Article II 
VIOLATIONS, AUTHORITY, ABATEMENT PROCESS, PENALTIES 

Violations 
Authority 
Administration 
Authority to Enter and Inspect. 
Summary abatement. 
Administrative abatement. 
Delivery of Notices. 
Appeal, Public hearing. 
Form and Contents of Decision; Finality of Decision. 
Failure to Appeal 
Costs on Appeal 
Penalties 
Cost Recovery 
Lien. 

Violations 

(1) Existence of a Substandard Dwelling. All dwellings, or portions thereof, shall be maintained, 
repaired or reconstructed in accordance with the Housing Code. Any dwelling, or portion 
thereof, which has become a substandard dwelling as defined herein, is declared to be a 
nuisance and an infraction and shall be abated through correction, repair, reconstruction or 
demolition in accordance with applicable provisions of this chapter. 

(2) Rent or Lease of Substandard Dwelling. It shall be unlawful and a violation of this Code for 
the owner(s) or parties in interest of any dwelling, or portion thereof, that is a substandard 
dwelling to rent or lease, or to offer for rent or lease the substandard dwelling, or any portion 
thereof. Any person violating this subsection may be charged with an infraction as provided in 
Section 8.10.080 of Chapter 8.10 of this Code. 

Rio Dell Housing Code Page 11 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

(3) Failure to Obey Notice and/order. It shall be unlawful and a violation of this Code for any 
owner to fail or refuse to comply with the terms and provisions stated in any notice and order 
issued under this chapter. Any person violating this subsection may be charged with an 
infraction as provided in Section 8.10.080 of Chapter 8.10 ofthis Code. 

(4) Rental Without Inspection. It shall be unlawful and a violation of this Code for any owner or 
party in interest to rent to another person a vacant dwelling unit which is the subject of a 
pending enforcement action under this chapter, until such dwelling unit has been inspected by 
the City for Housing Code compliance, and has passed such inspection, and written evidence 
thereof has been received. For purposes of this section, a dwelling unit is the subject of a 
pending enforcement action under this chapter if all repairs and work required by a notice 
and/order previously issued, amended, or supplemented by the City concerning such dwelling 
unit have not been completed with all required building permit inspections finaled. Any person 
violating this subsection may be charged with an infraction as provided in Section 8.10.080 of 
Chapter 8.10 ofthis Code. 

(5) Removing Notice and/order Without Inspection. It shall be unlawful and a violation of this 
Code for any individual to remove a notice to vacate attached to the structure of a vacant 
dwelling unit which is the subject of a pending enforcement action under this chapter, until such 
dwelling unit has been inspected by the City for Housing Code compliance, and has passed 
such inspection, and written evidence thereof has been received. For purposes of this section, a 
dwelling unit is the subject of a pending enforcement action under this chapter if all repairs and 
work required by a notice and/order previously issued, amended, or supplemented by the City 
concerning such dwelling unit have not been completed with all required building permit 
inspections finaled. Any person violating this subsection may be charged with an infraction as 
provided in Section 8.10.080 of Chapter 8.10 ofthis Code. 

Authority, Administration & Enforcement 

14.05.90 Authority 

(1) The California Constitution (Article XI, Section 7) grants cities the police power to enforce 
their nuisance abatement ordinances. 

(2) The Rio Dell Community Development Department is hereby authorized and directed to 
administer and enforce the Housing Code, all of the provisions set forth in this chapter, and all 
regulations approved and adopted by the City Council as provided in Section 14.05.100. For 
such purposes, the Director or his designee shall have the powers of a law enforcement officer. 

(3) Should any public nuisance not be abated within two weeks of the date stated in the notice 
and order or within the time extension granted by the City Council, the City shall have the 
authority to enter the property and abate the public nuisance thereon. 

(4) In abating the nuisance, the City may go to whatever legal extent necessary to complete the 
abatement of the public nuisance, including removal and demolishing of the nuisance. All costs 
shall be recoverable. [Ord. 239 § 11, 2000.] 

Rio Dell Housing Code Page 12 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

14.05.100 Administration 

The Director may present to the City Council for approval and adoption those regulations which 
seem consistent with the purposes, intent, and express terms of this chapter as he or she 
deems necessary to implement such purposes, intent, and express terms. No regulation or 
amendments thereto, shall be enforced or become effective until thirty (30) calendar days 
following the date on which the proposed regulation or amendment has been approved by the 
City Council and filed with the Clerk. The Director shall have the power to render interpretations 
of this chapter and its regulations in order to clarify the application of its provisions. Such 
interpretations shall be in conformity with the intent and purpose of this chapter. 

14.05.110 Authority to Enter and Inspect. 

(1) The Director, subject to the consent given by an occupant who reasonably appears to be at 
least sixteen (16) years of age, has authority to enter and inspect any dwelling or premises 
whenever necessary to secure compliance with, or prevent a violation of, any provision of this 
chapter and any regulation adopted pursuant to this chapter. In the event consent of the 
occupant is not available, the Director may obtain an inspection warrant pursuant to the 
provisions set forth in the California Code of Civil Procedure (commencing at Section 1822.50). 

(2) The owner, authorized agent of any owner, or any of the parties in interest of any dwelling, 
or portion thereof, may enter the dwelling, subject to the consent of the occupant, whenever 
necessary to carry out any instructions, or perform any work required to be done pursuant to 
this chapter. 

(3) Subject to the provisions of California Code of Civil Procedure Section 1822.50 et seq. 
concerning inspection warrants, no person authorized by this Section to enter dwellings shall 
enter any dwelling between the hours of 6 o'clock p.m. of any day and 8 o'clock a.m. of the 
succeeding day, without the consent of the occupants of the dwelling. 

14.05.120 Summary abatement. 

(1) Summary abatement shall be executed when the City determines that the public nuisance 
constitutes an immediate and/or imminent peril to public health, safety or general welfare. 

(2) Summary abatement is the abatement of the nuisance by the City, or a contractor of the 
City, by removal, demolition, repair or other acts with or without notice to the owner, agent or 
occupant of the property. The abatement shall be at the expense of the person causing, 
committing or maintaining the nuisance or the owner of the property on which it is occurring. 
[Ord. 239 § 6, 2000.] 

(3) If the Building Official finds from the inspection he/she has made, or caused to be made, of 
any building that there exists therein or on the premises thereof any conditions imminently 
dangerous to life should such building be or remain occupied by human beings, he/she may 
order the immediate evacuation of such building, if occupied, and shall cause to be posted at 
each entrance thereto a notice reading substantially as follows: 

Rio Dell Housing Code Page 13 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

DANGER 

DO NOT ENTER 

Unsafe to Occupy 

Building Official of the City of Rio Dell 

Any unauthorized person removing this sign or entering this building shall be 
prosecuted. 

(2) Whenever such notice is posted, the Building Official shall include a notification thereof in 
the notice and order issued by him/her under this chapter, reciting the emergency and 
specifying the conditions which necessitate the posting. No person shall remain in or enter any 
building which has been posted at each entrance door thereof the prescribed notice, except that 
entry may be made to repair, demolish, or remove such building. No person shall remove or 
deface any such notice so posted until the required repairs, demolition, or removal has been 
completed and a certificate of occupancy issued pursuant to the provisions of the building code 
of the City of Rio Dell. [Ord. 224 § 8.25.022, 1994.] 

14.05.130 Administrative abatement. 

(1) Administrative abatement proceedings as described in this section will take place when the 
nuisance is of a nonemergency nature. 

(a) Courtesy Letter. Upon determination by an enforcement official that a nuisance exists, a 
courtesy letter will be delivered to the owner, occupant, lessee and/or agent of the property 
where the nuisance is occurring. The courtesy letter will: 

(i) Give a sufficient description to identify the property where the nuisance is occurring and shall 
include the parcel number and address; 

(ii) Describe the condition causing the nuisance; 

(iii) Include a description of corrective action that must occur to remedy the violation; 

(iv) Advise the owner/occupant/lessee and/or agent of the property that the nuisance must be 
abated within four weeks of the date of receipt of the courtesy letter; 

(v) Advise the owner/occupant/lessee or agent of the property that failure to abate the nuisance 
within four weeks will result in further action. 

(b) Notice and Order. If the nuisance is not abated within four weeks of delivery of the courtesy 
letter, the City will deliver a notice of violation and order to abate to the owner/lessee/occupant 
or agent. The notice and order may be recorded in the office of the County Recorder of the 
County of Humboldt. The notice and order will: 

(i) Give a sufficient description to identify the property and its legal owner where the nuisance is 
occurring including the parcel number and address; 

Rio Dell Housing Code Page 14 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

(ii) Describe the condition causing the nuisance; 

(iii) Include a description of the corrective action that must occur to remedy the violation; 

(iv) Provide dates by which the violation must be commenced and entirely abated. 

Commencement must occur within two weeks and abatement must be complete in a specified 
amount of time no less than four weeks and no more than six weeks from the delivery of the 
notice and order, depending on the nuisance, unless an extension is granted by the City 
Council. The dates shall be set by the enforcement official; 

(v) Provide a description of the penalties for failure to remedy the nuisance within the specified 
time defined as $25.00 per day each day beyond the specified time limits until the nuisance is 
abated, including $25.00 per day if the abatement is not commenced within two weeks, and 
$25.00 per day if the abatement is not completed within the time period specified in the notice 
and order, up to a maximum of $500.00; 

(vi) Give notice that if the nuisance has not been abated within two weeks of the specified time 
limit, the City shall have the authority to abate the nuisance itself or via a contractor and that the 
responsibility for the costs of abatement, including the costs of actual removal or demolition and 
the associated administrative and legal costs, will be assessed to the owner, lessee and/or 
occupant of the land on which the nuisance is located and that failure to comply may also 
warrant the pursuit of further civil and/or criminal charges in accordance with the laws of the 
State of California; 

(vii) Describe the rights of the owner, lessee and/or occupant of the land to request a public 
hearing before the City Council. (Refer to RDMC 8.10.100.) 

(2) Weed Abatement. The City shall gain the authority to abate/destroy weeds, dry grass, 
rubbish and other inflammable material or vegetation 10 days from the delivery of the courtesy 
letter/notice to destroy weeds. The costs of such abatement, including administrative costs, 
shall be the responsibility of the property owner. [Ord. 239 § 7, 2000.] 

14.05.140 Delivery of Notices. 

Any notice or letter required to be delivered by this chapter shall be deemed to have been 
delivered when a copy of said notice is either served personally or has been deposited in the 
mail, postage prepaid, certified, return receipt requested to the owner and/or occupant, lessee 
or agent of the property. A copy of the notice may also be prominently affixed to the premises. 
The failure of the City to make or attempt to make such service shall not invalidate any 
proceedings of this chapter. If no address can be found or is known to the City, then any notice 
shall be so mailed to such person at the address of the premises where the nuisance is 
occurring. The failure of any person to receive such notice shall not affect the validity of the 
proceedings of this chapter. [Ord. 239 § 9, 2000.] 

14.05.150 Appeal, Public hearing. 

(1) Appeal. Within two weeks? of delivery of the notice and order, the owner, lessee or 
occupant may appeal any notice and order by filing at the office of the Clerk an appeal fee 
established by resolution of the City Council and a written appeal. The appeal shall not be 

Rio Dell Housing Code Page 15 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

deemed filed until payment of the appeal fee has been received; however, the appeal fee 
required hereby may be waived on the basis of financial hardship. Within the same two-week 
time period, the owner, lessee or occupant of the property may submit to the City in writing a 
sworn declaration that the nuisance does not exist and/or is not their responsibility. In this case, 
the Director may continue the public hearing to determine the existence and/or responsibility of 
the nuisance. The written appeal shall contain: 

(a) The names of all appellants participating in the appeal. 

(b) A brief statement setting forth the legal interest of each of the appellants in the building or 
land described in the notice and/order, determination or action. 

(c) A brief statement in ordinary and concise language of the specific order, determination or 
action protested, together with any material facts claimed to support the contentions of the 
appellant(s). 

(d) A brief statement in ordinary and concise language of the relief sought and the reasons why 
it is claimed the protested order, determination or action should be reversed, modified or 
otherwise set aside. 

(e) The signature of each party named as an appellant and their official mailing address(es). 

(f) The verification (by declaration under penalty of perjury) of at least one appellant as to the 
truth of the matters stated in the appeal. 

(2) Inspection. The City Council may inspect the premises involved in the appeal hearing prior 
to, during or after the hearing, provided that: 

(a) Notice of such inspection shall be given to the parties before the inspection is made; 

(b) The parties are given an opportunity to be present during the inspection; 

(c) The City Council shall state for the record during the hearing, or file a written statement after 
the hearing for inclusion in the hearing record, upon completion of the inspection, the material 
facts observed and the conclusion drawn there from; and 

(d) Each party then shall have a right to rebut or explain the matters for the record during the 
hearing or by filing a written statement after the hearing for inclusion in the hearing record. 

(3) Public Hearing. A public hearing shall be scheduled before the City Council as soon as 
practicable. The Clerk shall give written notice of the time and place of the hearing at least five 
days prior to the date of the hearing to each appellant by causing a copy of such notice to be 
delivered to the appellant personally or by mailing a copy thereof, certified postage prepaid 
return receipt requested, addressed to each appellant at his or her address shown on the 
appeal. Notice shall be effective upon personal delivery or five days after mailing. 

Rio Dell Housing Code Page 16 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

(a) Conduct of Hearing. The hearing need not be conducted according to technical rules relating 
to evidence and witnesses. Any relevant evidence shall be admitted if it is the type of evidence 
upon which responsible persons are accustomed to rely in the conduct of serious affairs, 
regardless of the existence of any common law or statutory rules which make improper the 
admission of such evidence over objection in civil actions in courts of competent jurisdiction in 
this state. Hearsay evidence may be admitted for the purpose of supplementing or explaining 
any direct evidence but shall not be sufficient in itself to support a finding unless it would be 
admissible over objection in civil actions. The rules of privilege shall be effective to the same 
extent that they are now or hereafter may be recognized in civil actions. Irrelevant and unduly 
repetitious evidence shall be excluded. 

(b) Persons Affected. Any person affected may be present at such hearing, may be 
represented by counsel, may present testimony, and may cross-examine the enforcement 
official and other witnesses. The hearing may be continued from time to time by motion of the 
majority of the City Council. 

(5) Determination of the Council. Upon conclusion of a hearing, the Council may terminate the 
abatement proceedings or order the abatement to proceed. 

(a) The City Council may grant additional time for the responsible party to effect the abatement 
of the nuisance; provided that such an extension is warranted and limited to a specific time 
period, set by a motion and passed by a majority of the City Council. 

(b) If the City Council determines that the nuisance shall be abated within the original time 
period, failure to do so will result in the accruing of penalty fees and further action. [Ord. 239 
§ 10,2000.] 

14.05.160 Form and Contents of Decision; Finality of Decision. 

(1) Form. The decision of the City Councilor Director shall be in writing, shall contain findings of 
fact and a determination of the issues presented, and shall be issued no later than thirty (30) 
days from the date of the hearing, unless the time is waived by the parties. 
(2) Possible Orders. If it is shown by a preponderance of the evidence that the condition of the 
premises constitutes a public nuisance the decision shall require the owner to commence 
abatement of the nuisance not later than fifteen (15) days after the issuance of the decision, and 
that the abatement be completed within such time as specified by the City Council, or in the 
alternative, within the time designated by the Director. If the building, structure or premises is 
lawfully occupied, and abatement of the nuisance may not be safely accomplished under the 
circumstances as a result of such occupancy, the occupants may be ordered to vacate the 
premises under terms reasonable under the circumstances presented. The City Council may 
order such remedies as are reasonable under the circumstances for the protection of the public 
or affected property, and as are otherwise authorized by law or in equity, including the following: 
The owner shall be responsible for satisfying all relocation benefits, as may be required by law. 
The premises may be ordered fenced and boarded against entry. Regular patrol of the premises 
to ensure the integrity of such boarding and fencing measures may be ordered. (It is not the 
intent of this Code to allow boarding and fencing of premises to substitute for abatement of the 

Rio Dell Housing Code Page 17 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

public nuisance; such actions are to be merely interim measures, lasting only so long as is 
necessary to protect the public and property until full abatement may be accomplished.) The 
City Council may order other measures which are reasonable and necessary for the protection 
of the public or property under the circumstances. The City Council's decision shall inform the 
owner that if the nuisance is not abated within the time and in the manner specified, the 
nuisance may be abated by the City, without further notice or consent of the owner or any party 
in interest, in such manner as may be ordered by the hearing examiner, and the expense 
thereof, including all costs of enforcement, and relocation benefits required to be paid by the 
City as a result of the owner's failure to do so, may be made a lien on the subject property. 

(3) Decision Final. The decision of the City Councilor Director shall be final when signed and 
issued by the City Councilor Director and served as herein provided. 

14.05.170 Failure to Appeal 

Failure of any person to properly appeal, including making payment of the appeal fee in 
accordance with the provisions of this chapter, shall constitute a waiver of his or her right to an 
administrative hearing and adjudication of the notice and/order, determination, or action, or any 
portion thereof. 

14.05.180 Costs on Appeal 

The City may be awarded its costs, including attorneys' fees, in defending against an 
unsuccessful appeal brought without substantial merit, which costs may be charged jOintly and 
severally against the appellants and recovered as costs of enforcement as provided herein. 
Such an award must be based upon a finding supported by a preponderance of the evidence 
that the appeal was without substantial merit or was taken for the sole purpose of delay. 

14.05.190 Penalties 

(1) Each day in which a violation and/or public nuisance is not abated following the 
commencement and completion dates specified in the notice and order will constitute a 
separate infraction of this chapter with a penalty of $25.00 per day, including $25.00 per day if 
not commenced by the specified date and $25.00 per day each day that the nuisance continues 
to exist on the property beyond the specified abatement deadline, up to a maximum of $500.00. 
Additional civil and criminal charges or penalties may be imposed in accordance with California 
State law. 

(2) Repeat violations of this chapter by the same responsible party within one year of delivery of 
the first notice and order may result in higher per-day penalties, up to $50.00 per day, up to a 
maximum of $1,000. 

(3) Fines. The City may seek, in addition to all other remedies available at law, criminal 
sanctions, contempt and other penalties provided for under Chapter 6, Division 1.5 of the Health 
and Safety Code (commencing at Section 17995). 

Rio Dell Housing Code Page 18 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

(4) The City may shut off the water supply to any rental units where the owners have failed to 
pay the required Rental Housing Code Compliance fee or have failed to conduct the required 
property inspection and the filing of the inspection reports as required by this Chapter. 

14.05.200 Cost Recovery 

(1) Costs. In the event that the owner/lessee/occupant does not abate the nuisance within the 
time period specified in the notice and order, the City shall retain the right to abate the public 
nuisance at the expense of the responsible party. Expenses to the owner/lessee/occupant shall 
include the actual costs of abatement as well as the associated administrative and legal costs, 
including court costs and attorneys' fees, and penalties. 

(2) Revolving Fund. 

(a) The City Council shall create a Housing Code Enforcement Fund revolving fund from which 
may be paid the costs of enforcing the provisions of this chapter and the City's nuisance 
abatement program, and into which shall be paid the receipts from the collection of penalties 
and costs recovered. 

(b) The material property retrieved from any nuisance abated by the enforcement official may be 
sold in the same manner as surplus City personal property is sold, and the proceeds from such 
sale shall be paid into the revolving fund. 

(3) Accounting and Receipts. 

(a) The City Finance Department shall keep an itemized account of the expenses incurred by 
the City in enforcing the provisions of this chapter, including the costs of administering this 
chapter and actually abating a public nuisance and all administrative, legal and contracting 
costs. 

(b) Upon completion of the abatement, the enforcement official shall cause a public notice to be 
prepared which will specify the work done and include an itemized account of the costs and 
receipts of performing the work; an address, legal description or other description sufficient to 
identify the premises; the amount of the assessment proposed to be levied against the 
premises; and the time and place when and where the enforcement official will submit the 
account to the Council. 

(4) Assessment of Costs and Penalties. At a regularly scheduled City Council meeting, of which 
responsible parties will be notified, the Council shall hear and consider the account, penalties 
and proposed assessment, together with objections and protests thereto. The Council may 
make such modifications and revisions of the proposed assessment as it deems just, and may 
order the account and proposed assessment confirmed or denied, in whole or in part, or as 
modified and revised. The determination of the Council shall be final and conclusive. 

(5) Penalties and/or costs will be billed directly to the responsible party. Failure to pay will result 
in the preparation and recording of a lien. 

Rio Dell Housing Code Page 19 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

14.05.210 Lien. 

(1) Upon failure of the responsible party to pay penalties and costs, and upon confirmation by 
the Council, the enforcement official shall cause to be prepared and recorded in the office of the 
County Recorder of the County of Humboldt a notice of lien. Said notice shall contain the 
following: 

(a) An address, parcel number, legal description or other description sufficient to identify the 
premises; 

(b) A description of the proceedings under which the special assessment was made, including 
the order of the Council confirming the assessment; 

(c) The amount of the assessment; 

(d) A claim of lien upon the described premises. 

(2) Lien. Upon the recordation of such notice of lien, the amount claimed shall constitute a lien 
upon the described premises. 

(a) Collection with Ordinary Taxes. The notice of lien, after recordation, shall be delivered to the 
County Auditor, who shall enter the amount of the lien on the assessment roll as special 
assessments. Thereafter the amount set forth shall be collected at the same time and in the 
same manner as ordinary City taxes are collected, and shall be subject to the same penalties 
and interest, and to the same procedures for foreclosure and sale in case of delinquency, as is 
provided for ordinary City taxes, and all laws applicable to the levy, collection and enforcement 
of City taxes are hereby made applicable to such assessment. 

Sections 
14.05.220 
14.05.230 

14.05.240 
14.05.250 
14.05.260 
14.05.270 
14.05.280 

Article III 
RENTAL HOUSING INSPECTIONS 

Rental Housing Code Compliance Fee Requirement. 
Payment of a Rental Housing Code Compliance Fee and Provision of Contact 
Information as a Condition to Rental. 
Property Inspections and Inspection Reports 
Problem Properties. 
Properties Exempt from Inspection. 
Certification of Inspectors. 
Tenant Rights and Responsibilities. 

14.05.220 Rental Housing Code Compliance Fee Requirement. 

No rental dwelling unit shall be occupied by a tenant unless there has been paid to the City the 
annual Rental Housing Code Compliance Fee for such rental dwelling unit and has provided the 
information required by Sections 14.05.230 and 14.05.240 of this chapter. 

Rio Dell Housing Code Page 20 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

14.05.230 Payment of a Rental Housing Code Compliance Fee and Provision of Contact 
Information as a Condition to Rental. 

(1) There is hereby established, levied, and imposed for each dwelling unit within the City of Rio 
Dell which is operated as a rental dwelling unit, as defined by this chapter, an annual Rental 
Housing Code Compliance Fee. For each such rental dwelling unit, the owner shall pay the 
Rental Housing Code Compliance Fee to the City in an amount established pursuant to this 
chapter. 

(2) At the time required for payment, the owner shall also provide information, on a form 
approved by the Director, giving contact information for the owner, management and their 
authorized representatives. Such contact information shall include, at a minimum, the name, 
telephone number, facsimile number and mailing address of at least one record owner of the 
property being rented as well as that of the property manager; the address or addresses of such 
property; a description of the types of dwellings being rented; the number of residential units at 
the property; and, a name, including a business name if applicable, address and telephone 
number to be used for emergency contacts. The owners and managers shall notify the City 
within sixty (60) days of any changes to the information provided pursuant to this subsection . 

(3) The Director shall contact the manager prior to the owner and shall provide a reasonable 
time for responses from the manager. 

(4) Information collected pursuant to this section, to the extent it is not already a public record, 
shall be retained by the City as confidential information and the City shall defend any action 
brought by third parties to obtain such information. 

14.05.240 Property Inspections and Inspection Reports 

(1) At the commencement of any tenancy, but prior to occupancy by the tenant, the owner of the 
rental property, the manager of such property or any other qualified individual authorized to act 
for the owner, shall conduct an inspection of the rental unit. 

(2) Subject to the provisions of Section 14.05.110 of this chapter, the City, the owner or the 
owner's authorized representatives shall conduct annual inspections of each rental dwelling. At 
the time of payment of the Rental Housing Code Compliance Fee, an owner may opt for annual 
self-inspection. Only persons with a certificate of completion issued pursuant to Section 
14.05.270 of this chapter may perform such inspections on behalf of an owner. Inspections shall 
be reported on a form approved by the Department which shall be maintained by the owner or 
agent for no less than three years from the date a given tenant vacates the property that is 
subject to such reports. Reports shall be provided to the City within 15 days of the required 
inspection. 

(3) Notwithstanding subsections (1) and (2) of this section, any rental property that has been 
subject to a notice and/order more than once in the year immediately prior to the effective date 
of the ordinance codified in this section and for which corrections were not made within the time 
permitted by the notice and/order shall be deemed a problem property and shall be subject to 
the provisions of Section 14.05.250 of this chapter. 

(4) No sooner than one year from the effective date of the ordinance codified in this section, the 
City may conduct audits of rental owners to determine compliance with these inspection 

Rio Dell Housing Code Page 21 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

provisions. Except as provided is this subsection, the City shall review the owner inspection 
reports when conducting a compliance audit. In the event the City determines that an owner is 
not in compliance, rental units subject to such noncompliance shall be inspected by the City. 

(5) If the City determines, in its sole and absolute discretion, that there are deficiencies in any 
inspection report, it may conduct its own inspection of the property. The form used for such 
inspection shall be the same form required to be used by owners and managers of rental units. 
An inspection by the City may be conducted without reference to the original inspection report if 
code violations are visible from the exterior of the property or if the City receives a complaint 
concerning code violations at a property. 

(6) For purposes of any compliance audit, any owner or manager shall provide the inspection 
report prepared to subsections (1) and (2) of this section to the City and its inspectors. The 
owner or manager shall provide an inspection reports within seventy-two (72) hours from the 
date they are requested. 

(7) A copy of all inspection reports required by this section shall be provided to the tenant no 
later than ten (10) calendar days from the completion of the inspection. 

14.05.250 Problem Properties. 

(1) Any rental property subject to a notice and/order more than once in any calendar year and 
for which corrections are not made within the time permitted by the notice and/order shall be 
deemed a problem property. 

(2) The City shall conduct exterior and interior inspections of such properties at least twice per 
year. 

(3) The City may, in its sole discretion, determine to inspect other rental properties of an owner 
of a problem property. 

(4) Owners of such properties, in addition to any other penalty, may be required to attend 
educational sessions for landlords. 

(5) A problem property shall not be subject to self-inspection pursuant to subsection (2) of 
Section 14.05.250. 

(6) A property shall no longer be classified as a problem property at such time as it 
consecutively passes two City inspections and the owner has completed any required 
education. 

(7) Costs for the inspections required by this subsection shall be billed to and assessed against 
the specific properties subject to such inspections and shall be in an amount to assure full cost 
recovery to the City. 

14.05.260 Properties Exempt from Inspection. 

The following properties shall be exempt from the initial and annual inspections otherwise 
required by this chapter: 

(1) Any property during the five years after its initial construction; 

Rio Dell Housing Code Page 22 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

(2) Any property subject to the Federal Housing Choice Voucher Program (Section 8). 

14.05.270 Certification of Inspectors. 

Inspections performed pursuant of subsections (1) and (2) of Section 14.05.240 performed by 
other than the record owner of the property shall be performed by persons who have attended 
an approved program of instruction. A certificate of completion shall be issued upon completion 
of such a program and shall be valid for a period of five years from the date it is issued. 

14.05.280 Tenant Rights and Responsibilities. 

Prior to the commencement of any tenancy, a property owner or manager shall provide the 
tenant(s) with information concerning tenant rights and responsibilities. Such information shall 
be provided in a form or forms approved by the City. 

SECTIONS 
14.05.290 
14.05.300 
14.05.310 
14.05.320 
14.05.330 
14.05.340 
14.05.350 
14.05.360 
14.05.370 
14.05.380 
14.05.390 
14.05.400 

Article IV 
RENTAL HOUSING CODE COMPLIANCE FEES 

Rental Housing Code Compliance Fee. 
Billing Procedure. 
Determination of Rental Housing Code Compliance Fee. 
Reinspection Fee 
Inspection Fee. 
Building Permit Fee. 
Hourly Burdened Rate. 
Contract Administration Fee. 
Appeal Fee. 
Late Fee. 
Notice Fee. 
Closing Fee. 

14.05.290 Rental Housing Code Compliance Fee. 

The Rental Housing Code Compliance Fee is payable annually on July 1 st. The Rental Housing 
Code Compliance Fee may be increased or decreased by resolution of the City Council after a 
duly noticed public hearing. 

14.05.300 Billing Procedure. 

(1) The Rental Housing Code Compliance Fee shall be billed for the fiscal year period to the 
owner of record on January 1 st of each year. All charges for the Rental Housing Code 
Compliance Fee shall be billed to the owner of record of any such parcel having rental dwelling 
units. The Rental Housing Code Compliance Fee may be billed directly by the Department 
and/or as part of the City's consolidated utility billing service. 

(2) Adjustments to a Rental Housing Code Compliance Fee bill may be made when appropriate. 
Any amount paid in excess of the actual computed charge shall be refunded. Any deficiency in 
the amount paid against the actual computed charge shall be added to the charge for the 

Rio Dell Housing Code Page 23 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

succeeding billing. No deficiencies or refunds shall be made for a period of more than three 
years prior to the date that the Department determines that a billing discrepancy exists. An 
application requesting an adjustment of billing and stating grounds for an adjustment of refund 
shall be made in writing to the City. 

14.05.310 Determination of Rental Housing Code Compliance Fee. 

The City Manager shall annually review the financial condition of the Program for the purpose of 
making a recommendation to the City Council as to whether the Rental Housing Code 
Compliance Fee should be adjusted for the next fiscal year, and if so, by what amount. This 
recommendation shall be presented to the Council at the same time as the City Manager's 
annual evaluation of the Program. The City Manager shall take into consideration in this review 
and recommendation process the receipts deposited in the Housing Code Enforcement Fund 
during the preceding fiscal year from all sources, including, but not limited to, the Rental 
Housing Code Compliance Fees and recovered costs, fines, enforcement and penalties, and 
the present balance of the Fund in light of maintaining prudent reserves for the next fiscal year's 
operating expenses. 

14.05.320 Reinspection Fee 

Following issuance of a notice and/order for a violation of the provisions of this chapter, upon 
reinspection of a dwelling to determine whether corrective action has been satisfactorily 
completed, and upon a determination that corrective action has not been successfully 
completed by the time of such reinspection, there shall be a reinspection fee levied against the 
owner(s) determined per Code Enforcement Fee Schedule as adopted via resolution by the City 
Council. There shall be no reinspection fee charged for an inspection caused by any complaint if 
no violation is discovered. 

14.05.330 Inspection Fee. 

Where a violation continues to exist following the first inspection and reasonable opportunity to 
correct as provided in this chapter, there shall be an inspection fee levied against the owner(s) 
determined per Code Enforcement Fee Schedule as adopted via resolution by the City Council. 
Reinspections occurring thereafter to determine whether corrective action has been 
satisfactorily completed shall be charged to the owner( s) in the amount of the reinspection fee 
described above for each subsequent inspection required to determine compliance with this 
chapter. 

14.05.340 Building Permit Fee. 

Where issuance of a building permit is required under the Building Code in order to complete 
work required by a notice and/order which has been issued under this chapter, such permit shall 
be obtained from the City, and the fee shall be paid to the City in the same amount as would be 
applicable under the fee schedule for building permits. 

Rio Dell Housing Code Page 24 



RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE 

14.05.350 Hourly Burdened Rate. 

Where the Director finds that additional costs of enforcement are not otherwise recovered by the 
fees levied by this chapter in association with a dwelling found to constitute a violation, the 
additional costs of enforcement shall be levied at the current hourly burdened rate determined 
per Code Enforcement Fee Schedule as adopted via resolution by the City Council. 

14.05.360 Contract Administration Fee. 

For all private contracts entered by the Director for work authorized under this chapter, in 
addition to the contract price, there shall also be authorized as an additional cost of enforcement 
charged to the owner(s) a percentage of the contract price as a contract administration fee. 
This contract administration fee shall be determined per Code Enforcement Fee Schedule as 
adopted via resolution by the City Council. 

14.05.370 Appeal Fee. 

The fee for all appeals taken under this chapter shall be determined per Code Enforcement Fee 
Schedule as adopted via resolution by the City Council. 

14.05.380 Late Fee. 

If a fee has not been received by the date upon which it is due under this chapter there shall be 
imposed a late fee of twenty-five (25) percent per annum of the fee. 

14.05.390 Notice Fee. 

The owner may be charged for the City's postage or mileage costs for sending or posting 
notices required to be given pursuant to this chapter 

14.05.400 Closing Fee. 

In every instance in which a notice and/order is issued and served, the additional costs of 
administration and completion of the documentation associated with concluding the 
enforcement activity shall be levied at the current hourly burdened rate determined per Code 
Enforcement Fee Schedule as adopted via resolution by the City Council. 

Rio Dell Housing Code Page 25 



CITY Of 

~ 675 Wildwood Avenue 
Rio Dell, CA 95562 
(707) 764-3532 

Renta/ Housing Inspection Program (RHIP) 

DELL 
-= 

Exterior Inspection - PART I 

Rental Property Address: ; Unit#: 

Tenant Name: ; Phone Number: 

Check the box next to each item ONLY if the item is found to be in compliance. 

Exterior Checklist Comments 

0 Storage of junk and rubbish and/or overgrown vegetation. 
(Household trash, tires, scrap wood, scrap metal and other items not 
intended for outdoor use - property must be clear from any overgrown 
vegetation and/or weeds.) 

o Dumpsters. 
(Must be properly enclosed, free from trash overflow and properly 
covered.) 

o Inoperable/Unregistered Vehicles. 
(OMV Non-Op permits are not sufficient. Inoperable vehicles must be 
stored within a fully enclosed structure.) 

o Foundation Vent Screens/Crawl Space Covers. 
(Spaces must be properly covered. Screens must be in good working 
condition. ) 

o Roof/Ceiling 
(Must be free from any holes, leaks, etc.) 

o Stairwa)£s - Landings/treads/risers/balusters. 
(Must not be rottinQ, deterioratinQ, loose, etc.) 

o Fire Extinguishers - Multi Famil)£ Units Onl)£ 
(Must be properly services, labeled and stored.) 
o Exterior Lighting 
(Must function properly and must have a cover.) 

o Infestation of vectors of rodents. 
(Property must be clear of all rodents and vector infestations.) 

o Electrical/Gas Meters - Multi Famil)£ Units Onl)£ 
(Must be properly labeled, properly protected and must not be tampered 
with.) 

o Electrical Panel. 
(Must have panel cover and circuits labeled.) 

o Exterior Walkwa)£s 
(Must remain clear at all times.) 

o Water Heaters 
(Must have proper strapping, proper drain lines, venting and a finalized 
building permit.) 

I certify that I have inspected the above referenced unit and that the information above is true and correct to the beast of 
my knowledge. (Please provide a copy of this form to the tenant and keep a copy in your record for 3 years.) 

DOwner 0 Agent 0 Manager 

Name (Printed): ______________________ _ Phone Number: ________ _ 

Signature: ________________________ _ Date: ___________ _ 

Tenant Signature: _____________________ _ Date: ___________ _ 

ATTACHMENT 2 



CITY Of 

~ 675 Wildwood Avenue 
Rio Dell, CA 95562 
(707) 764-3532 

Rental Housing Inspection Program (RHIP) 

DELL 
--= -CAI.fOftNA 

Interior Inspection - PART II 

Check the box next to each item ONLY if the item is found to be in compliance. 

Interior Checklist Comments 

o Hot & Cold Running Water. 
(Unit must have hot and cold running water.) 
o Electrical Power. 
(Unit must have electrical power.) 

o Heat. 
(Unit must have a functioning adequate heating source. This excludes 
portable heating units.) 
o Sewage System. 
(Unit must have proper sewer system and must be clear from any 
surfacing sewage indoors or outdoors.) 
o Entry Doors. 
(Must be in good condition. Locks on doors must not exceed 48" in 
height. There must not be any double key locks on any door in the unit.) 
o Vector Infestation or Rodent Presence. 
(Unit must be clear of any infestations.) 
o Mechanical. 
(All mechanical equipment in the unit must properly function, 
including appliances, venting systems, smoke and carbon 
monoxide detectors, etc.) 

o Electrical. 
(All wiring must be in good working condition - no spliced or exposed 
wiring, all switches and outlets must be properly covered.) 
o Plumbing. 
(Unit must have proper plumbing throughout the unit - no leaks, must 
have P-Traps, proper caulking, toilets and sinks must be secured.) 
o Counters and Sinks. 
(Are required.) 
o Windows. 
(All windows must have proper weather protection, must be in good 
condition, must have proper locking mechanisms and they must properly 
function without the use of a key or special knowledge.) 
o Flooring/Sub-Flooring. 
(Flooring must be in good condition, free from holes, missing pieces, 
buckling or sagging.f 
o Walls/Ceilings 
(Walls and ceilings must be free from holes, missing pieces, buckling or 
sagging.) 

I certify that I have inspected the above referenced unit and that the information above is true and correct to the beast of 
my knowledge. (Please provide a copy of this form to the tenant and keep a copy in your record for 3 years.) 

DOwner 0 Agent 0 Manager 

Name (Printed): ______________________ _ Phone Number: ________ _ 

Signature: ________________________ _ Date: ___________ _ 

Tenant Signature: _____________________ _ Date: ___________ _ 



CITY Of 

~ 675 Wildwood Avenue 
Rio Dell, CA 95562 
(707) 764-3532 

Rental Housing Inspection Program (RHIP) 

DELL 
Application for Exemption or Waiver 

To request that your property be exempt from the Rental Housing Inspection Program (RHIP), fill in the property information, indicate the reason 
for exemption by checking the appropriate box below and sign and date the following declaration: 

DECLARATION 

I, _________________ the owner of record, hereby declare that the property at _____________ _ 

_ _______________ --', Assessor Parcel Number (APN) ___ _ ____ is exempt from the Rental 

Housing Inspection Program fee for the following reasons: 

o The unit(s) have been issued a certificate of occupancy or passed final inspection by the City of Rio Dell within the last five (5) years. 

o The unit(s) is subject to routine interior and exterior periodic inspection by another government agency as listed below: 

Name of Agency: ______________________ Phone: _______________ __ 

o The unit(s) is not a "rental dwelling unit" as defined in Section 14.05.060 of the Rio Dell Municipal Code. * 

Please explain : ________________________ _ _ ___ _____________ _ 

o I (we) no longer own this property as of: ________________________________ _ 

o Other (please explain) : _____________________________________ _ 

I understand and acknowledge that pursuant to Chapter 14.05 of the Rio Dell Municipal Code all rental housing properties and rental housing units 
are subject to routine periodic inspection by the City of Rio Dell. I also understand that if I engage in the business of rental housing with any non
exempt housing units, I am required to register the property with the City of Rio Dell and pay any and all related fees as required by the Rental 
Housing Inspection Program. 

It is unlawful for any person to knowingly make a false statement of fact or knowingly omit any information that is required to register a rental 
housing unit pursuant to Chapter 14.05 of the Rio Dell Municipal Code. 

Name (Printed): _________________________ _ Date: 

Signature: ___________________________ _ Phone: _____________ __ 

Address: _____________________________________________ __ 

City: _____________________________ -': State: ____ -': Zip Code: ______ _ 

*"Rental Housing Unit" means a single unit of residence for a single housekeeping unit of one or more persons, that is being rented, or is intended 

to be rented. Examples of housing units covered by Chapter 14.05 of the Rio Dell Municipal Code include apartment units, condominiums, 

duplexes and single-family houses. Rental housing unit also includes other types of residential units that provide for sleeping accommodations 

but toileting and cooking facilities are shared in common by occupants of more than one unit, such as residential or single room occupancy hotels. 

This does not include units used for transient lodging such as dormitories, group homes, rooming or boarding houses, hotels, motels and bed and 

breakfast inns. 

ATTACHMENT 3 



675 Wildwood Avenue 
Rio Dell, CA 95562 
(707) 764-3532 

Rental Housing Program 

Contact Information 

RESIDENT'S RIGH1S FORM 
OWNER/PROPERTY MANAGER 

Welcome to your new rental home. We hope your stay is enjoyable. so we 
encourage you to talk to us if you have any questions about your home or 
our rental policies. This information sheet provides you with general 
information about your rights and responsibilities. Please read it carefully 
and let us know if you have any questions. 

COMPANY 

ADDRESS 

CITY, ZIP, STATE 

PHONE 

EMAIL 

Rights and Responsibilities: Owners and residents of rental properties have specific rights and 
responsibilities under current State and local laws. As a resident, your rental home must be a safe place to 
live. In other words, it must be habitable. This means that your home must have the following: 

};> A structure that weatherproof and waterproof; there must be no holes or cracks that allow rain or wind to 

enter; 

};> A plumbing system in good working condition and connected to the City's water and sewer system or 

functional on-site systems; 

};> Floors, stairs and railings in good repair; 

};> A hot water system capable of producing water of at least 110 degrees Fahrenheit; 

};> An electrical system that was legal when installed and without loose or exposed wiring ; 

};> A heating system that is in a safe, working condition; 

};> A lack of insect or rodent infestation; 

};> A home that is free from garbage and debris' 

};> Sufficient garbage or trash receptacles; 

};> A working toilet, wash basin and bathtub or shower; 

};> A kitchen with a sink; 

};> A safe fire or emergency exit; 

};> Deadbolts locks on each entry door into the home; 

};> Working smoke and carbon monoxide detectors located in specific areas; 

};> Working telephone jack and phone wiring inside the home. 

Resident's Rights Form 

ATTACHMENT 4 

Page 1 



As a resident you have a responsibility to do the following: 
~ Maintain a clean and sanitary rental home; 
~ Properly dispose of garbage or trash; 
~ Properly operate all electrical, gas and plumbing fixtures; 
~ Refrain from damaging or defacing the home or allowing anyone else to do so; 
~ Use the living room, dining room, bedrooms and kitchen for their proper purposes; 
~ Report broken door and window locks; 
~ Contact the rental owner or property manager immediately to report any problems with your rental home, 

especially any water damage or leaks; 
~ Comply with all the rules, terms and conditions of the rental agreement. 

Retaliation is Against the Law 
A rental owner or property manger may not evict or threaten to evict a resident for exercising a legal right, such 
as requesting habitability repairs. 

Maintenance and Repairs 
Owners and managers want to know if there is an item that needs repair in your home. If you have a problem 
with any of the habitability items listed, you should: 
~ Contact the rental owner or property manager first. You should document your request in writing and 

keep a copy. If there is water intrusion a water leak or any water damage occurring to the property, contact 
the owner or manager immediately by using the telephone number on the front of this page. 

~ Allow a reasonable period of time for repair. In most cases the owner or manager will begin working on 
repairs shortly after they are notified. Some repairs may take longer than others to complete. Current law 
allows 30 days as a reasonable time to address a repair, but it also depends on the nature of the repair. 

~ Contact the City. If you have made a request for a habitability repair and waited a reasonable time and the 
repair has not been made, you may contact the City and file a complaint. 

Owner's Right to Enter and Your Rights 
In most cases the owner and manager must provide you with written notice to enter your rental home. Written 

notice is considered reasonable if it is provided at least 24 hours in advance. A written notice is required in the 
following situations: 
~ To make necessary or agreed upon repairs; 
~ For inspection of the smoke and carbon monoxide detectors; 
~ To inspect waterbeds; 
~ If a court permits it. 

However, a prior written notice is not required in the following situations: 
~ In an emergency; 
~ When you or another occupant consents; 
~ After you have abandoned or surrendered the rental home; 
~ Upon a verbal agreement to allow the owner to make agreed upon repairs or supply services. 

Rental Agreement and other Obligations 
The rental agreement, whether it is a month-to-month or a lease, provides the rules and policies while living at 
the rental home. Be sure to read the language carefully because it is considered a contract between owner 
(and/or manager) and resident. 

Resident's Rights Form Page 2 



Health and Safety Code Section 17920.3 
Substandard Buildings/Dwellings 

17920.3. Any building or portion thereof including any dwelling unit, guestroom or suite of 
rooms, or the premises on which the same is located, in which there exists any of the following 
listed conditions to an extent that endangers the life, limb, health, property, safety, or welfare of 
the public or the occupants thereof shall be deemed and hereby is declared to be a 
substandard building: 

(a) Inadequate sanitation shall include, but not be limited to, 
the following: 

(1) Lack of, or improper water closet, lavatory, or bathtub or shower in a dwelling unit. 
(2) Lack of, or improper water closets, lavatories, and bathtubs or showers per number of 

guests in a hotel. 
(3) Lack of, or improper kitchen sink. 
(4) Lack of hot and cold running water to plumbing fixtures in a hotel. 
(5) Lack of hot and cold running water to plumbing fixtures in a dwelling unit. 
(6) Lack of adequate heating. 
(7) Lack of, or improper operation of required ventilating equipment. 
(8) Lack of minimum amounts of natural light and ventilation required by this code. 
(9) Room and space dimensions less than required by this code. 
(10) Lack of required electrical lighting. 
(11) Dampness of habitable rooms. 
(12) Infestation of insects, vermin, or rodents as determined by the health officer. 
(13) General dilapidation or improper maintenance. 
(14) Lack of connection to required sewage disposal system. 
(15) Lack of adequate garbage and rubbish storage and removal facilities as determined by 

the health officer. 
(b) Structural hazards shall include, but not be limited to, the following: 
(1) Deteriorated or inadequate foundations. 
(2) Defective or deteriorated flooring or floor supports. 
(3) Flooring or floor supports of insufficient size to carry imposed loads with safety. 
(4) Members of walls, partitions, or other vertical supports that split, lean, list, or buckle due to 

defective material or deterioration. 
(5) Members of walls, partitions, or other vertical supports that are of insufficient size to carry 

imposed loads with safety. 
(6) Members of ceilings, roofs, ceilings and roof supports, or other horizontal members which 

sag, split, or buckle due to defective material or deterioration. 
(7) Members of ceiling, roofs, ceiling and roof supports, or other horizontal members that are 

of insufficient size to carry imposed loads with safety. 
(8) Fireplaces or chimneys which list, bulge, or settle due to defective material or deterioration. 
(9) Fireplaces or chimneys which are of insufficient size or strength to carry imposed loads 

with safety. 
(c) Any nuisance. 
(d) All wiring, except that which conformed with all applicable laws in effect at the time of 

installation if it is currently in good and safe condition and working properly. 
(e) All plumbing, except plumbing that conformed with all applicable laws in effect at the time 

of installation and has been maintained in good condition, or that may not have conformed with 
all applicable laws in effect at the time of installation but is currently in good and safe condition 
and working properly, and that is free of cross connections and siphonage between fixtures. 

ATT ACHMENT 5 



(f) All mechanical equipment, including vents, except equipment that conformed with all 
applicable laws in effect at the time of installation and that has been maintained in good and 
safe condition, or that may not have conformed with all applicable laws in effect at the time of 
installation but is currently in good and safe condition and working properly. 

(g) Faulty weather protection, which shall include, but not be limited to, the following: 
(1) Deteriorated, crumbling, or loose plaster. 
(2) Deteriorated or ineffective waterproofing of exterior walls, roof, foundations, or floors, 

including broken windows or doors. 
(3) Defective or lack of weather protection for exterior wall coverings, including lack of paint, or 

weathering due to lack of paint or other approved protective covering. 
(4) Broken, rotted, split, or buckled exterior wall coverings or roof coverings. 
(h) Any building or portion thereof, device, apparatus, equipment, combustible waste, or 

vegetation that, in the opinion of the chief of the fire department or his deputy, is in such a 
condition as to cause a fire or explosion or provide a ready fuel to augment the spread and 
intensity of fire or explosion arising from any cause. 

(i) All materials of construction, except those which are specifically allowed or approved by 
this code, and which have been adequately maintained in good and safe condition. 

U) Those premises on which an accumulation of weeds, vegetation, junk, dead organic matter, 
debris, garbage, offal, rodent harborages, stagnant water, combustible materials, and similar 
materials or conditions constitute fire, health, or safety hazards. 

(k) Any building or portion thereof that is determined to be an unsafe building due to 
inadequate maintenance, in accordance with the latest edition of the Uniform Building Code. 

(I) All buildings or portions thereof not provided with adequate exit facilities as required by this 
code, except those buildings or portions thereof whose exit facilities conformed with all 
applicable laws at the time of their construction and that have been adequately maintained and 
increased in relation to any increase in occupant load, alteration or addition, or any change in 
occupancy. 

When an unsafe condition exists through lack of, or improper location of, exits, additional exits 
may be required to be installed. 

(m) All buildings or portions thereof that are not provided with the fire-resistive construction or 
fire-extinguishing systems or equipment required by this code, except those buildings or 
portions thereof that conformed with all applicable laws at the time of their construction and 
whose fire-resistive integrity and fire-extinguishing systems or equipment have been adequately 
maintained and improved in relation to any increase in occupant load, alteration or addition, or 
any change in occupancy. 

(n) All buildings or portions thereof occupied for living, sleeping, cooking, or dining purposes 
that were not designed or intended to be used for those occupancies. 

(0) Inadequate structural resistance to horizontal forces. 

"Substandard building" includes a building not in compliance with Section 13143.2. 
However, a condition that would require displacement of sound walls or ceilings to meet 

height, length, or width requirements for ceilings, rooms, and dwelling units shall not by itself be 
considered sufficient existence of dangerous conditions making a building a substandard 
building, unless the building was constructed, altered, or converted in violation of those 
requirements in effect at the time of construction, alteration, or conversion. 



C ITY OF 

Rio Dell City hall 
675 Wildwood Avenue 
Rio Dell, CA 95562 
(707) 764-3532 
riodellcity.colll 

4ffi [JELL 
-~.--:=--

C AUfORNA 

February 5,2013 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Ji~Ch' City Manager 

SUBJECT: Technical corrections to employee organization Memorandums of Understanding 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL: 

1. Adopt Resolution 1194-2013, amending the Rio Dell Employees' Association MOU and 
the Rio Dell Police Officers Association MOU for 2012-2014, with MOU's attached. 

Adopt the amended Memorandum of Understanding with the Rio Dell Employee' Association 
and the Rio Dell Peace Officers Association (attached) 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

On July 10, 2012 the City Council adopted Resolution 1166-2012, approving the Memorandums 
of Understanding (MOU) with both the Rio Dell Employees" Association and the Rio Dell 
Police Officers Association. Over time several inadvertent errors have been found and are noted 
in this report for correction. None of these corrections require a negotiation of the MOU with 
either organization. Corrections in the MOU's are as follows: 

Employees' Association 

1. Correct Salary Schedule.-Artic1e 8 contained a number of salary schedules for the 2 year 
agreement depending on whether the Public Safety Law Enforcement Service Fund 
monies were approved in the State budget. Under Schedule A for example, if the City 
received at least $60,000 of such monies, the salary adjustment would be increased from 
2% to 3%. Somehow a schedule of 4% was inserted into the final MOU and approved. It 
needs to read 3%. The Employees' Association agrees that the error needs to be 
corrected. The good news is that Finance knew that it should have 3% and so they did not 
work off of the incorrect Schedule. 

2. Correct Salary Range Steps.-The salary ranges steps "A" through "E" on the Salary 
Schedules were calculated incorrectly for employees moving steps "A" through "D". 
There were only a few since most employees are either at the "E" step or employed by 
individual agreement and are not affected. The incorrect calculations ranged from $00.01 
to $00.06/hour, resulting in employees being underpaid over 7 months between $12 and 

1 



$72. With the Council's adoption of Resolution 1194-2013, these back payments will be 
made in the next regular bi-weekly paycheck. 

3. Correct Deferred Compensation Contribution.-Article 11 (Deferred Compensation) 
erroneously states that the employer's contribution is 12%. It should be corrected to state 
read percent (10%). 

Police Officers Association 

1. Correct Salary Range Spread for Sergeant. - Cooperative Personnel Services prepared a 
classification and total compensation study for the City and issued their final 
classification report in September 2010. Included in that report was the recommendation 
adopted by the City Council that there be at least a 10% salary spread between a 
supervisor and the highest paid employee supervised. This is the standard practice of 
public agencies. Thus, the Corporal is paid 10% more that an Officer and the Sergeant is 
paid 10% more than the Corporal. 

The spread on the salary schedule for the Corporal and the Officer is correct at 10%, but 
the spread for the Sergeant to the Corporal is 12.29%. The error amounts to $00.55/hr. or 
$1,144 for the fiscal year. It is not suggested that the employee be required to repay the 
overpayment that was not his error, but it is recommended that the employee be "Y" rated 
now and that the pay adjustment in the second year of the contract be at the correct level 
as provided in the corrected MOU. If approved by the Council, a Personnel Action Form 
will be process noting the "Y" rate and a side letter with the Sergeant will be prepared. 

The amended MOU's with the Employees' Association and the Police Officers Association are 
enclosed. 

Cc. All Department Heads 

2 



RESOLUTION NO. 1194-2013 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF RIO DELL, AMENDING 

THE RIO DELL EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION, 
AND RIO DELL PEACE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION 

MEMORANDUMS OF UNDERSTANDING FOR 2012-2014 

WHEREAS, after meeting and conferring with the duly recognized employee 
associations, comprehensive Memorandums of Understanding (MOU) were agreed to between 
the City of Rio Dell and the respective employee organizations, and 

WHEREAS, the Rio Dell City Council adopted Resolution 1166-2012, approving the 
MOU's on July 10, 2012, and 

WHEREAS, a number of errors have now been noted and should be corrected for 
purposes of accuracy and clarity. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF RIO DELL AS FOLLOWS: 

The City of Rio Dell Memorandums of Understanding with the Employees' Association 
and the Police Officers Association dated July 1,2012 are hereby amended with corrections as 
noted in the attached Memorandums of Understanding by the Rio Dell City Council. 

All previous Memorandums of Understanding and Employment Contracts of the City of 
Rio Dell are hereby superseded in their entirety. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5h day of February 5, 2013 by the 
following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Jack Thompson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Karen Dunham, City Clerk 

3 



AMENDED 

CITY OF RIO DELL 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF RIO DELL 

AND THE 
RIO DELL PEACE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION 

July 1,2012 through June 30th, 2014 

ARTICLE I - GENERAL 

1. This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) is entered into by representatives 
of the City of Rio Dell, hereafter referred to as the" City"; and representatives of the Rio Dell 
Peace Officers Association, hereafter referred to as "Association." 

2. RECOGNITION: Under the Provisions of Resolution No. 570, The City Council of the City 
of Rio Dell hereby recognizes the Association as the employee organization representing the 
bargaining unit consisting of the City classifications of Sergeant and Police Officer. 

3. PERSONNEL RULES AND REGULATIONS: All terms and conditions of the City of Rio 
Dell Employee Handbook shall apply to this MOU. This MOU is intended to supplement the 
Employee Handbook for the Unit represented by this MOU. In the event there is a conflict 
between the Employee Handbook and this MOU, the terms of the MOU shall apply. The City of 
Rio Dell Employee Handbook is subject to amendment during the term of this MOU at the 
discretion of the City of Rio Dell City Council. 

4. NON-DISCRIMINATION: The City and the Association shall comply with all applicable 
state and federal laws prohibiting discrimination as provided for in the City of Rio Dell Police 
Department's General Orders and Special Orders directly relating to matters within the scope of 
representation. 

5. MEET AND CONFER: Meet and confer sessions shall be set, subject to mutual agreement, 
as to date, time and place, as authorized by the City of Rio Dell Employee Handbook. 
Representing of the City as part of the negotiating team, will be the City Manager. The 
Association will be represented by a negotiation team designated by the Association President. 

6. AGREEMENT COPIES: Copies of this Agreement, the Employee Handbook of the City of 
Rio Dell and the Regulations of the City of Rio Dell Police Department shall be made available 
to all employees of this Unit. 

7. MAINTENANCE OF BENEFITS: All written rights, privileges, benefits, terms and 
conditions of employment within the scope of the representation as of this date of this agreement, 
which are not specifically set forth in this agreement shall remain in full force unchanged during 
the term of this agreement except by mutual consent, or as otherwise allowed or required by law. 

8. MEMBERSHIP DUES: Sworn and non-sworn members of the Association shall pay the 
same dollar amount each pay period as dues to cover administrative costs of the Association 
including but not limited to membership in PORAC, participation in the PORAC Legal Defense 
Fund, charitable contributions, and other expenditures as determined by a majority vote of the 
membership. The City agrees to facilitate the collection of membership dues through payroll 
deductions and to deposit those funds into the Association's bank account. 



ARTICLE II - TERMS 

The following terms when used in this Memorandum of Understanding shall have the following 
meaning: 

1. "ASSOCIATION" shall mean the Rio Dell Peace Officers Association. 
2. "CITY" shall mean the City of Rio Dell, California. 
3. "MOU" or "Memorandum of Understanding" shall mean this document entered into by 

representatives of the City and the Association. 
4. "EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK" shall mean the Employee Handbook of the City of Rio Dell, 

California, adopted by the City Council and may be amended. 
5. "FULL TIME EMPLOYEE" or "FULL TIME POLICE OFFICER" shall mean a member of 

the unit covered by this Memorandum of Understanding who is employed by the City of Rio 
Dell for a scheduled period of 80 hours or more per Work Period in a position authorized by 
the Rio Dell City Council. 

6. "WORK PERIOD" shall mean a period of 80 hours in two consecutive work weeks. 
7. "COMPENSATORY TIME OFF (CTO)" shall mean a period of time that is worked to be 

taken off at another time in lieu of pay. 
8. "UNIT" shall mean all employees, members and non-members, represented by the 

Association. 
9. "SWORN EMPLOYEE" shall mean a member of the association with peace officer powers 

as defined by the California Penal Code. 

ARTICLE III - WORKING CONDITIONS 

EMPLOYEES HEALTH AND SAFETY: In order to provide a safe and healthy workplace, 
each party hereto shall comply with all applicable state and federal laws establishing minimum 
standards for occupational health and safety. 

Work Schedules: The City and the Association agree that the Chief of Police may utilize 
any of the following work schedules during a two week pay period beginning on a 
Sunday: 

10 working days at 8 hours per day. 
8 working days at 10 hours per day. 
8 working days at 9 hours per day plus 1 working day at 8 hours or 2 working days at 
4 hours each. 
6 working days at 12 hours per day plus 1 working day at 8 hours or 2 working days 
at 4 hours each. 

It is further agreed between the City and the Association that the Chief of Police may modify the 
above work schedules to fulfill the needs of the department as they arise. 

ARTICLE IV - PROBATION 

Probation for original appointments of the Police Department shall not be less than 12 months. 
However, said probationary evaluation period may be extended where any cumulative absence 
during the probationary period from the performance of the employee's usual duties is in excess 
of 80 hours. In calculating said 80 hours, absences attributed to utilization of holiday time, 
bereavement leave and compensatory time off shall be excluded. If extended under the 
provisions of this article, the probationary period extension shall be a minimum of one month or 
an amount of time not less than the total number of hours absent during the probationary period 
which necessitated implementation of this article, whichever is greater. 

2 



ARTICLE V - COMPENSATION 

1. WAGES AND SALARIES: Effective July 1,2012, to June 30, 2013 the salary schedule A for 
employees represented by the Association shall be as follows: 

Attached Schedule A - 2% 

Step A - Payable during first year of employment. 
Step B - Payable during second year of employment subject to performance. 
Step C - Payable during third year of employment subject to performance. 
Step D - Payable during fourth year of employment subject to performance. 
Step E - Payable during fifth year of employment subject to performance. 

Advancements to Steps B, C, D, and E require a performance evaluation rating of satisfactory or 
better. This performance evaluation shall be conducted in the month prior to the scheduled step 
increase. If an employee is rated below this standard, the employee shall be re-evaluated at six 
month intervals for reconsideration of a step increase. 

Employees who are promoted in rank shall be paid at the same step from which was promoted 
without loss of seniority, or to a higher step if such is warranted in the judgment of the Chief of 
Police. 

If the City receives at least $60,000 in Citizens Option for Public Safety/Supplemental Law 
Enforcement Services Funding (COPS/SLESF) funding applicable for any full months during 
said year Employees salary shall be increased as shown on the following schedule B and will be 
paid retroactively if funding is received after July 1,2012, but applicable for prior full months. 

Attached Schedule B - 3% 

During the second year of this MOU Employer also agrees that Employees annual salary 
beginning July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014, may be increased, at Employer's discretion 
without obligation, upon a satisfactory performance review and approval by the City Manager by 
Two (2) percent above that payable on June 30, 2013. If Schedule A was applicable, then 
reference Schedule C which represents a 2% increase. If Schedule B was applicable, then 
reference Schedule D which represents a 2 % increase. 

Attached Schedule C - 2% over 2% for the preceding year 

Attached Schedule - 3% over a 2% increase for the preceding year 

If the City receives at least $60,000 in Citizens Option for Public Safety/Supplemental Law 
Enforcement Services Funding (COPS/SLESF) funding applicable for any full months during 
said second year of the MOU Employee's salary shall be increased upon a satisfactory 
performance review and approval of the City Manager by an additional Two (2) percent of salary 
payable on June 30, 2013 and will be paid retroactively if funding is received after July 1, 2013, 
but applicable for prior full months. If Schedule C was applicable, then reference Schedule E 
which represents a 2% increase. If Schedule D was applicable, then reference Schedule F which 
represents a 3 % increase. 

3 



Attached Schedule E - 2% over a 3% increase 

Attached Schedule F - 3% over a 3% increase 

2. OVERTIME: Under this agreement, overtime is any hours worked in excess ofthe scheduled 
work period hours as defined under article II and article III above in accordance with California 
labor code. All overtime hours worked shall be either paid in either cash, at one and one half 
times the employee's regular rate of pay, or accumulated as compensatory time at overtime rates 
up to a maximum accrued amount of eighty (80) hours. Compensatory time does not count as 
time worked for determining overtime. 

Vacation, holiday and sick leave are not considered hours worked for determining overtime. 
Management and the employees shall make every reasonable effort to schedule time off at a 
mutually agreeable time. The City's Financial Department shall list accumulated compensatory 
time on the employees bi-weekly pay stub. 

3. STANDBY AND CALL OUT: An employee assigned to the Police Department on standby 
duty, or called out for duty during off duty hours, shall be compensated as follows: 
a) CALL OUT: Sworn shall receive a minimum of two hours time paid if called back to duty. 
b) STANDBY: Ifplaced on standby duty, police officers shall receive one hour of straight time 

for every four hours on standby call. This applies only to sworn employees. 
c) COURT: When required to appear in court on unscheduled work days or work shifts, he or 

she shall receive a minimum of two hours time paid. Officers will make a reasonable effort 
to contact the District Attorney's office to minimize court time hours. 

4. TRAVEL PAY: 
Actual travel time shall be counted as time worked. 

ARTICLE VI - FRINGE BENEFITS 

1. GENERAL: The benefits contained in this Article shall accrue and become available to the 
employee at the start of full-time employment with the City. These benefits apply to both sworn 
and non-sworn employees unless stated otherwise. 

2. MEDICAL, DENTAL AND VISION INSURANCE: Medical, dental, life and vision 
insurance benefits shall be provided by the City for all employees of this unit and their 
dependents. The contribution amount by the City will be 100% of the premium for the employee 
and 70% of the premium for their dependents. Should the City choose alternative medical 
coverage during the effective period of this MOU, that alternative insurance shall be of equal or 
greater comprehensive coverage, than that which is currently in place unless the change was 
accepted by the Association. Employees may elect to substitute compensation for health, dental, 
and vision insurance coverage. The level of compensation shall be $125.00 a pay period total for 
health, vision and dental coverage. Proof of health insurance must be provided to employer. 

3. LIFE INSURANCE: A $50,000 life insurance policy shall be provided by the City for each 
regular employee of the unit during the term of employment with the City and the period of this 
Memorandum of Understanding. 

4 



4. DEFERRED COMPENSATION: The deferred compensation plan is the retirement program 
for the City. The City shall contribute Twenty percent (20%) of the employee's salary for regular 
hours worked to a deferred compensation plan for officers and Sergeant. 

5. SICK LEAVE: Sick leave shall be in accordance with the Employee Handbook except as 
modified by this Memorandum of Understanding. Sick leave may accumulate with no maximum 
limit. When an employee leaves the City's employment, his or her sick leave shall revert back to 
the City without any compensation for unused sick leave. 

6. FAMILY SICK LEAVE AND FAMILY BEREAVEMENT LEAVE: Family sick leave 
and family bereavement leave shall be in accordance with the Employee Handbook except as 
modified by this Memorandum of Understanding. Up to three days of accumulated sick leave 
within a calendar year may be granted to any employee whose employment status normally 
entitles him or her to vacation and sick leave benefits as may be reasonable or required for care 
and attendance upon sick members of his or her family upon request to, and approval by the 
employee's department head. Up to five days of accumulated sick leave within a calendar year 
may be granted to employees whose employment normally entitles him or her to sick leave and 
vacation benefits for attending funerals that occur in the employee's immediate family upon 
request to and approval by the employee's department head. An additional five days may be 
allowed at the discretion of the Chief of Police. Immediate family is defined in the Employee 
Handbook. 

7. CATISTROPHIC LEAVE (SICK LEAVE TRANSFER): An employee or their designee 
may request the establishment of a Catastrophic Leave Bank on behalf of the employee. The 
employee or their designee shall follow the following procedures: 

A. The employee or their designee shall make a request of the Chief of Police for the 
creation of a sick leave transfer bank, which includes sufficient information to establish a 
need. The following guidelines shall govern: 

An employee who has suffered a medical condition or injury not covered by Workers 
Compensation Insurance, which has caused an employee to take a medical leave, and 
who has exhausted their accumulated sick leave and vacation benefits shall qualify for 
the creation of a sick leave transfer bank (Catastrophic Leave). The need to used sick 
leave must be supported by a qualified medical opinion. A Catastrophic Leave Bank may 
also be established if an employee's immediate-family-member has suffered an injury or 
illness which is life-threatening, as is confirmed by competent medical authority, and 
there is a demonstrable need for the employee to attend the so affected immediate-family
member. 

A Catastrophic Leave bank is subject to the following restrictions: 

1. An employee may not receive Catastrophic Leave donations that exceed 160 hours in 
any 12-month period. 

B. Any employee who is subjected to this MOU may voluntarily donate Sick Leave to 
another City employee subject to this MOU under the following condition: 

1) The donating employee must retain 80 hours of Sick Leave in their Sick Leave 
bank at the time of any Sick Time transfer. 

5 



C. Once a Catastrophic Leave Bank is established the bank will be supervised by the City 
Finance Director or their designee. The bank will have a published starting date, and 
expiration date and history of use. 

8. LEAVE OF ABSENCE: Leave of absence shall be in accordance with the Employee 
Handbook except as modified by this Memorandum of Understanding. In all cases covered by 
the Family Medical Leave Act, the City shall provide leave in accordance with the requirements 
of the act. The City Manager may grant a full time regular employee a leave of absence. No 
leave of absence shall be granted to a probationary employee or part time employees. Requests 
for leaves of absence shall be submitted in writing by the employee to the Chief of Police who 
shall consider such requests on individual merits and circumstances before making a 
recommendation to the City Manager. 

9. VACATION TIME: Vacation time shall be in accordance with the Employee Handbook 
except as modified by this Memorandum of Understanding. Employees covered by this 
Memorandum of Understanding who are not full time employees shall not be eligible for any 
paid vacation leave. Employees vacation accrues at the rates below: 

Tenure Vacation Vacation 
Greater than hours hours per 
or equal to: Less than: per year pay period 

date of hire 6 full years 80 3.077 
7 full years 11 full years 120 4.615 
12 full years 16 full years 160 6.154 
17 th year 168 6.462 
18th year 176 6.769 
19th year 184 7.077 
20th year 192 7.385 
21 years and beyond 200 7.692 

The amount of vacation time allowed to be accrued at the end of any pay period shall not exceed 
the annual amount of vacation time for the year of service up to a maximum of 120 hours. Upon 
reaching the vacation accrual maximum, the employee will not accumulate additional vacation 
time until such time as the employee's accrued leave is below the maximum amount. 

The times at which an employee may take a vacation shall be determined by the employee with 
due regard for the needs of the department. The Chief of Police or his designee may decline to 
grant the employee the time off as requested. At no time shall the Chief of Police schedule 
vacation time off for any employee. Vacation sign-ups shall be handled in accordance with 
Police Department General Orders. 

Vacation credits shall continue to accrue while an employee is on vacation, paid sick leave 
and/or paid workers' compensation lost time injury. Employees who terminate employment shall 
be entitled to receive vacation leave, holiday time that they have accrued from the City, and 
compensatory time which they have accrued from the City. After the employee has completed 
twelve months of employment, accrued vacation time shall be available to him or her within the 
following month. Vacation time shall be taken in a minimum of eight hours a day. 

6 



10. HOLIDAYS: The following holidays are recognized: 
1. January 1st, known as New Year's Day. 
2. Third Monday in January, known as Martin Luther King Jr. Day. 
3. Presidents' Day in February. 
4. Last Monday in May, known as Memorial Day. 
5. July 4th, known as Independence Day. 
6. First Monday in September, known as Labor Day. 
7. November 11th, known as Veterans' Day. 
8. Thanksgiving Day, as designated. 
9. The day following Thanksgiving Day. 
10. December 25th, known as Christmas Day. 
11. The day before or after Christmas Day. 
12 1 floating holiday per fiscal year. 
13. 1 holiday on the employee's birthday. 

Sworn and non-sworn employees who are on a continuous shift schedule are entitled to "holiday 
time" in lieu of paid holidays. Holiday time is earned as each holiday occurs, whether or not the 
employee is scheduled to work on the actual holiday date. The City and Association recognize 
that the intent of holiday time is for time off. The cash out provision should only be necessary 
when staff resources preclude the scheduling of time off. 

Sworn employees working four ten hour days with three days off each week earn ten (10) hours 
of holiday time as each holiday occurs, whether or not the employee is scheduled to work on the 
actual holiday date. The sworn employee has the option of being paid the ten (10) hours as 
straight time or using it as time off on another day within the same work period. Holiday hours 
may not be banked for use in the future. 

Non-sworn employees working five eight hour days with two days off each week earn eight (8) 
hours of holiday time as each holiday occurs, whether or not the employee is scheduled to work 
on the actual holiday date. The non-sworn employee has the option of being paid the eight (8) 
hours as straight time or using it as time off on another day within the same work period. 
Holiday hours may not be banked for use in the future. 

11. DEPARTMENT UNIFORM ALLOWANCE: Whenever a full time police officer of the 
Police Department is required to wear, on duty, a full insignia uniform, he or she shall be paid 
for the maintenance, repair and replacement of such uniform at a rate of $187.50 per calendar 
quarter, beginning with a payment of$187.50 upon hire. The initial $187.50 uniform allowance 
payment will be deducted from the officer's final paycheck if the officer leaves City employment 
before his or her probationary period ends. Said uniform allowance is to be paid at the beginning 
of each quarter for the previous full quarter the full time police officer was required to wear the 
full insignia uniform. This allowance is recognized to cover the additional cost of a uniform 
over civilian dress and shall be used strictly for the maintenance, repair, and purchase of 
uniforms. This fringe benefit is authorized for sworn employees only. 

12. WORKERS' COMPENSATION LEAVE: Workers' compensation leave shall be in 
accordance with State laws and the Employee Handbook except as modified by this 
Memorandum of Understanding. 

13. COMPENSATORY TIME OFF (CTO) BUY-BACK: On one occasion during each fiscal 
year each Association member may, upon one payroll period of prior notice to the City's 
Financial Director, receive pay for a block of up to 80 hours of his or her CTO, providing that 
the employee has at least 40 hours of CTO accumulated at the time of the request. The employee 
understands that he/she cannot cash out additional CTO during that same fiscal year. 

7 



ARTICLE VII- GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE 

The grievance procedure for the administration of this Memorandum of Understanding shall be 
in accordance with the Employee Handbook. 

ARTICLE VIII- EVALUATIONS 

Employees shall be periodically evaluated in accordance with the City of Rio Dell Police 
Department's General Orders. 

ARTICLE IX- SEPARATIONS 

1. RESIGNATIONS: Resignation from City service procedure shall be in accordance with the 
Employee Handbook. 

2. LAYOFF AND REEMPLOYMENT: Layoff from, and reemployment by the City shall be 
in accordance with the Employee Handbook except as modified by this Memorandum of 
Understanding. For seniority purposes, management and supervisory personnel are considered 
to have first seniority status within the department and then those employees of this unit in 
accordance with the length of service; with the longest continuous service with the City being the 
most senior. Former employees who are placed on a list for reemployment with this department 
who were laid-off, shall retain eligibility for re-appointment, based upon accrued seniority for a 
period of one year from the date when their names were placed on the rehire list. Former 
employees who are notified for rehire must respond in writing to such notice, indicating their 
intention, within seven calendar days of receiving such notification. Notice shall be deemed to 
have been received when sent to the last known address on file with the City, and attempted 
delivery or delivery is certified by the Postal Service. 

3. DISMISSALS: Dismissal from City service procedure shall be in accordance with the 
Employee Handbook. 

ARTICLE X- ASSOCIATION SECURITY 

Employees of the City of Rio Dell Police Department other than management and supervisory 
employees are required to either join the association or pay the Rio Dell Police Officers' 
Association a service fee in an amount not to exceed the dues paid by members of the 
Association. However, any employee of the City of Rio Dell Police Department who is 
represented by the Rio Dell Police Officers' Association and who is a member of a bona fide 
religious body, sect, etc., which has historically held conscientious objection to joining or 
financially supporting a public employment organization shall not be required to join or 
financially support the Rio Dell Police Officers' Association as a condition of employment; such 
employees shall be required to pay a sum equal to the Association's dues to a non-religious, non
labor charitable fund that is exempt from taxation under Section 501 (c) of the IRS Code as a 
condition of the continued exemption of the requirement of financially supporting the Rio Dell 
Police Officers' Association. Failure to supply proof of payment to the designated charitable 
fund will result in the like payments being made to the Rio Dell Police Officers' Funds as a 
service fee. 

8 



ARTICLE XI- DURATION OF AGREEMENT 

This Memorandum of Understanding shall be in effect for the period of July 1,2012 through 
June 30th

, 2014. In the event that this MOU is not replaced by a succeeding MOU on or before 
June 30th

, 2014, this MOU shall be extended so long as good faith negotiations continue. 

ARTICLE XII- SAVINGS CLAUSE 

If any article or section of this Memorandum of Understanding, or any addendum thereto, shall 
be held invalid by operation of law or by a tribunal of competent jurisdiction, or if compliance or 
enforcement of any article or section should be reinstated by said tribunal, or enactment of 
superseding authority by any government body other than the City, such article or provision shall 
be immediately suspended and be of no force and effect. Such invalidation of a part or portion 
of this Memorandum of Understanding shall not invalidate any remaining portion, if those 
remaining portions are not contingent upon the operation of the invalidated section. In the event 
an article or provision of this Memorandum of Understanding is suspended, pursuant to the 
above, either party to this Memorandum of Understanding has the right to initiate a meeting and 
confer on the effect of such suspension. 

RIO DELL PEACE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION CITY OF RIO DELL 

Joshua Wiener, President Date Jim Stretch, City Manager Date 

John Beauchaine, Vice President Date 

Approved as to form: 

Russ Gans, City Attorney Date 

9 



Schedule A 2% 
Job Title Salary Range 

A B C 0 E 

Police Officer $ 40,211 $ 41417 $ 42,659 $ 43,939 $ 45,257 
Police Corporal $ 44,232 $ 45,559 $ 46,925 $ 48,333 $ 49,783 
Records Technician IL 31,401 $ 321343 $ 33,313 $ 34,313 $ 35,342 
Sergeant $ 48,655 $ 50,114 $ 51,618 $ 53,166 $ 54,761 

Schedule B 3% 
Job Title Salary Range 

J 

A B C 0 E 
Police Officer $ 40,605 $ 41,823 $ 43~O78 $ 44,370 $ 45,701 
Police Corporal $ 44,665 $ 46,005 $ 47,385 $ 48,807 $ 50,271 
Records Technician $ 31,709 $ 32,6.§jL ,.t. 33,640 $ 3 ,649 $ 35~ 
Sergeant $ 49,132 $ 50,606 $ 52,124 $ 53,688 $ 55,298 



Schedule C 2% over 2% 
Job Title Salary Raoe:e 

A B C D E 
Police Officer $ 41,015 $ 42,245 $ 43,513 $ 44,818 $ 46,163 
Police Corporal $ 45,116 $ 46,470 $ 47,864 $ 49,300 $ 50,779 
Records Technician $ 32,029 $ 32,990_ $ 33,~Z2.. $ 34,999 $ 36049 
Sergeant $ 49,628 $ 51,117 $ 52,650 $ 54,230 $ 55,857 

Schedule D 3% over 2% 
Job Title Salary Range 

A B C D E 

Police Officer 11. 41,417 $ 4Q,659 $ 43,939 $ 45,257 $ 46,615 
Police Corporal $ 45,559 $ 46,925 $ 48,333 $ 49,783 $ 51,277 
Records Technician $ 32,343 $ 33,313 $ 34,313 $ 35,342 $ 36,402 
Sergeant $ 50,114 $ 51,618 $ 53,166 $ 54,761 $ 56,404 



Schedule E 2% over 3% 

Job Title Salary Range 
A B C D E 

Police Officer $ 41,417 $ 42,659 $ 43,939 $ 45,257 $ 46,615 
Police Corporal $ 45,559 $ 46,925 $ 48,333 $ 49,783 $ 51,277 
Records Technician $ 32,3.Q. $ 33,313 $ 34,3.!1. $ 35~ $ 36,402 
Sergeant $ 50,114 $ 51 ,618 $ 53,166 $ 54,761 $ 56,404 

Schedule F 3% over 3% 
Job Title Salary Ran2e 

A B C D E 

Police Officer $ 41,823 $ 43,078 $ 44,370 $ 45,701 $ 47,072 

Police Corporal $ 46,005 $ 47,385 $ 48,807 $ 50,271 $ 51,779 

Records Technician $ 32,660 $ 33,640 $ 34,649 $ 35,688 $ 36,759 

Sergeant $ 50,606 $ 52,124 $ 53,688 $ 55,298 $ 56,957 



AMENDED MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN CITY OF 
RIO DELL AND RIO DELL EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION 

July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2014 
ARTICLE 1: PREAMBLE 

The City of Rio Dell hereinafter the "City," and representatives of the Rio Dell Employees' Association, 
hereinafter the "Association," having met and conferred in good faith, have mutually agreed to recommend 
to the City Council of the City of Rio Dell and the general membership of the Association that the following 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) be adopted and that the terms and conditions set forth herein be 
implemented. 

ARTICLE 2: RECOGNITION 

The City Council ofthe City of Rio Dell hereby recognizes the Rio Dell Employees' Association as the 
employee organization representing the bargaining unit consisting of other than management, other than 
contract employees and other than Police Department employees of the City of Rio Dell. 

ARTICLE 3: TERM 

This MOU shall be effective July 1, 2012 and will continue in effect through June 30, 2014. In the event 
this MOU is not replaced by a successor MOU on or before June 30, 2014, this MOU shall be extended so 
long as good faith negotiations continue. 

ARTICLE 4: NON-DISCRIMINATION 

It is agreed that neither the City nor the Association shall discriminate against any employee because of 
race, national origin, age, sex, and disability or union membership. 

ARTICLE 5: ASSOCIATION SECURITY 

When a person is hired in any of the classifications represented by the Association, the City shall notify that 
person that the Rio Dell Employees Association is the recognized bargaining group for the employee by 
providing the employee with a copy ofthe current MOU. Upon receipt of an agreement and authorization 
for dues deduction signed by an individual employee, the City will withhold legitimate Association dues 
consistent with the terms of said authorization through payroll deduction and will remit funds so collected to 
the employee Association on a quarterly basis. 

The City shall provide and the Association shall have access to available bulletin board space in employee 
work areas for the purposes of posting notices of official Association business and information of interest to 
employees. 

Duly appointed and identified representatives of the Association are authorized access to City work 
locations for the purpose of conducting Association business within the scope of representation. Conduct of 
business shall occur during employee lunch and other non-duty time, unless otherwise authorized by the 

1 



City Manager. The Association will notify the City Manager in advance when any City facility is requested 
to be used for employee meetings. 

Employees of the City of Rio Dell other than management or contract employees and Police Department 
employees are required to either join the Rio Dell Employees' Association or pay the Rio Dell Employees' 
Association a service fee in an amount not to exceed the dues paid by members of the Association. 
However, any employee of the City of Rio Dell represented by the Rio Dell Employees' Association who is 
a member of a bona fide religious body or sect, which has historically held conscientious objection to 
joining or financially supporting public employment organizations, shall not be required to join or 
financially support the Rio Dell Employees' Association as a condition of employment. Such employees 
shall be required to pay a sum equal to Association dues to a non-religious, non-labor, charitable fund 
exempt from taxation under Section 501 (c)(3) ofthe IRS Code as designated by the objecting employee. 

ARTICLE 6: TIME OFF FOR ASSOCIATION BUSINESS 

The Association shall notify the City Manager of the names of representatives selected to represent the 
Association prior to any formal meet and confer session or grievance process. A maximum of three 
employees shall be allowed reasonable time off, subject to approval of the employee's Department Head, 
which shall not be unreasonably withheld, without loss of compensation or other benefits when formal 
meeting with City representatives on matters within the scope of representation. 

ARTICLE 7: EMPLOYEE HEALTH & SAFETY 

In order to provide a safe and healthy work place each party hereto shall comply with all applicable State 
and Federal laws establishing minimum standards for occupational health and safety. 

ARTICLE 8: SALARY SCHEDULE 

Effective July 1,2012, to June 30, 2013 the salary schedule for employees represented by the Association 
shall be as follows: 

Attached Schedule A - 2% 

If the City receives at least $60,000 in Citizens Option for Public Safety/Supplemental Law 
Enforcement Services Funding (COPS/SLESF) funding applicable for any full months during 
said year Employees salary shall be increased as shown on the following schedule B and will be 
paid retroactively if funding is received after July 1, 2012, but applicable for prior full months. 

Attached Schedule B - 3% 

During the second year of this MOU Employer also agrees that Employees annual salary 
beginning July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014, may be increased, at Employer's discretion 
without obligation, upon a satisfactory performance review and approval by the City Manager by 
Two (2) percent above that payable on June 30, 2013. If Schedule A was applicable, then 

2 



reference Schedule C which represents a 2% increase. If Schedule B was applicable, then 

reference Schedule D which represents a 2 % increase. 

Attached Schedule C - 2% over 2% for the preceding year 

Attached Schedule D - 3 % over a 2% increase for the preceding year 

If the City receives at least $60,000 in Citizens Option for Public Safety/Supplemental Law 
Enforcement Services Funding (COPS/SLESF) funding applicable for any full months during 

said second year of the MOU Employee's salary shall be increased upon a satisfactory 
performance review and approval of the City Manager by an additional Two (2) percent of salary 
payable on June 30, 2013 and will he paid retroactively if funding is received after July 1, 2013, 

but applicable for prior full months. If Schedule C was applicable, then reference Schedule E 
which represents a 2% increase. If Schedule D was applicable, then reference Schedule F which 
represents a 2 % increase. 

Schedule E 2% over a 3% increase 

Schedule F 3 % over a 3 % increase 

ARTICLE 9: TRAINING 

The City Manager and Department Heads will work with Association representatives on training needs for 
represented employees. Travel time will be treated as regular hours worked. 

ARTICLE 10: INSURANCE 

MEDICAL, DENTAL AND VISION INSURANCE: Medical, dental, life and vision insurance benefits 
shall be provided by the City for all employees of this unit and their dependents. The contribution amount 
by the City will be 100% of the premium for the employee and 70% of the premium for their dependents 
until June 30th

, 2014. Should the City choose alternative medical coverage during the effective period of 
this MOU, that alternative insurance shall be of equal or greater comprehensive coverage, than that which is 
currently in place. Employees may elect to substitute compensation for health, dental, and vision insurance 
coverage. The level of compensation shall be $125.00 a pay period for health, vision and dental coverage. 
Proof of health insurance must be provided to employer. 

LIFE INSURANCE: A $25,000 life insurance policy shall be provided by the City for each regular 
employee of the unit during the term of employment with the City and the period of this Memorandum of 
Understanding, except the Accountant II who shall receive $50,000 coverage. 

ARTICLE 11: DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

The Employer does not yet participate in and is not a party to the Public Employees Retirement 
System of the State of California. The Employer participates in a deferred Compensation Plan. 
The Employer shall contribute and pay an amount equal to ten percent (10%) of the Employee's 

3 



salary to the Deferred Compensation Plan to the extent accrued proportional to the amount of 
time worked during any given year. 

ARTICLE 12: SICK LEAVE 

Sick leave earnings at the rate of eight hours per month shall be granted. Rules pertaining to the use of sick 
leave are detailed in the Rio Dell Personnel Rules. 

Upon the employee's separation from City service, he or she shall be paid for any accrued sick leave 
beginning after five years of full time employment based upon the following schedule: 

5 -7 years 10% 
8 - 12 years 15% 

13 - 20 years 20% 
21 + years 25% 

The amount paid out under this Article shall not exceed 240 hours. 

ARTICLE 13: JURY DUTY 

An employee who is required to report for jury duty shall receive full pay for such absence from 
work. Mileage expenses will be paid to the employee by the court directly and are therefore 
ineligible for reimbursement by the City. Upon being excused from jury duty, if four or more 
hours are left in the employee's workday the employee shall report back to work. The employee 
shall provide the employer documentation from the court detailing the time served for each day 
the employee is required to report for jury duty. 

ARTICLE 14: VACATION LEAVE 

All full-time employees shall be entitled to annual vacation leave with full pay. The times during which an 
employee may take vacation time shall be determined by the Department Head with due regard for the 
employee's request. No accrued vacation time may be used prior to completion of probation, unless 
authorized by the City Manager. Vacation leave shall be taken in minimum increments of four hours. All 
employees shall accrue vacation pursuant to the following schedule, based on continuous years of service: 

Tenure Vacation Vacation 
Greater than hours hours per 
Or equal to: Less than: per year pay period 

Date of hire 6 full years 80 3.077 
6 full years 11 full years 120 4.615 
11 full years 16 full years 160 6.154 
16 full years 17 full years 168 6.462 

4 



17 full years 
18 full years 
19 full years 
20+ full years 

18 full years 
19 full years 
20 full years 

176 
184 
192 
200 

6.769 
7.077 
7.385 
7.692 

Employees who terminate employment shall be entitled to receive vacation leave pay in a lump sum for all 
accrued vacation leave earned prior to the effective date of termination not to exceed the one year accrual 
limit up to a maximum of 120 hours. 

Holidays occurring during vacation leave shall not be counted as days of vacation. Vacation credit shall 
continue to accrue when an employee is on vacation or the first thirty days of sick leave. Employees shall 
not be recalled from vacation time unless the City has declared that a state of emergency exists. 

SECTION 15. ACCRUED VACATION LEAVE 

The amount of vacation time allowed to be accrued at the end of any pay period shall not exceed 
the annual amount of vacation time for the year of service up to a maximum of 120 hours. Upon 
reaching the applicable vacation accrual maximum, the employee will not accumulate additional 
vacation time until such time that the employee's accrued leave is below the applicable vacation 
accrual maximum. 

ARTICLE 16: HOLIDAYS 
The following days shall be recognized and observed as paid holidays during the fiscal year: 

1. New Year's Day, January 1 
2. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, third Monday in January 
3. Presidents' Day, third Monday in February 
4. Memorial Day, last Monday in May 
5. Independence Day, July 4th 

6. Labor Day, first Monday in September 
7. Veterans' Day, November 11 th 

8. Thanksgiving Day, fourth Thursday in November 
9. Friday following Thanksgiving Day 
10. Christmas Day, December 25th 

11. Day before or after Christmas Day 
12. One Floating Holiday per Fiscal Year 

The Association shall inform the City Manager at least thirty days prior to December 25 regarding the 
choice to take the day before or day after Christmas as a holiday. When a holiday falls on a Saturday, the 
proceeding Friday shall be a paid holiday. When a holiday falls on a Sunday, the Monday following shall 
be a paid holiday. 

An Association employee required to work on a holiday provided for herein, shall receive holiday pay 
which shall be either: 

5 



1. Their regular pay plus compensatory time off at the rate of one hour of compensatory time for each 
hour worked. 

2. Their regular rate of pay plus one hour of pay for each hour worked. 

ARTICLE 17: OVERTIME 

Overtime shall mean the time that an employee is required to work in excess of forty hours per week in 
accordance with the California labor code. The workweek shall begin at 12:01 am on Saturday each week. 
Employees required to work more than eight hours per day or forty hours in a workweek shall be eligible for 
overtime pay at one and one-half time their regular rate of payor compensatory time off at the option of the 
employee. Compensatory time shall accrue at the rate of time and one-half to a maximum amount not to 
exceed sixteen (16) hours. In the event of an occurrence which required an extraordinary amount of 
overtime the City Manager can approve an increase in the maximum amount of compensatory time accrued 
and a reasonable extension of time in which to use it. An employee desiring to use earned compensation 
time off must first obtain department head approval, which will not be unreasonably withheld. 
Compensation time off-hours shall be paid to an employee upon separation from City service. 

ARTICLE 18: PUBLIC WORKS SCHEDULING 

Public Works employee work weeks shall be scheduled at least 14 days in advance with due consideration 
given to factors such as seniority and qualifications when scheduling Saturday, Sunday and holiday duty. 

ARTICLE 19: STAND-BY AND CALL-OUT 

An employee called-out for work during off duty hours shall be compensated with a minimum of two hours 
of overtime, regardless of actual hours worked. An employee required to be on call after hours shall be 
compensated $100.00 for every seven (7) days of on call duty regardless of actual hours worked. A second 
on-call employee shall be compensated $50.00 for every seven (7) days of on-call duty, regardless of actual 
hours worked. 

ARTICLE 20: ACTING PAY 

An employee covered by this MOD shall only be required to perform the supervisory duties of his or her 
supervisor when the supervisor is absent from the position and upon specific written assignment by the City 
Manager. Employees so assigned shall be compensated at an additional rate of one-half the difference 
between his or her pay and that of the supervisor; provided, however, that the employee shall only receive 
such additional compensation when the assignment is for eleven consecutive work days or more. The City 
shall not rotate employee shifts for the purpose of avoiding payment of such compensation. 

ARTICLE 21: UNIFORM AND SAFETY EQUIPMENT 

Whenever a full-time Public Woks employee is required to have, or while on duty, wear 
protective clothing as defined by IRS Publication 529, he or she shall be reimbursed for the 
purchase of said protective gear in an amount not to exceed $325 per fiscal year upon 

6 



presentation of applicable expense receipts. Protective clothing as defined by the IRS includes: 
safety boots, safety glasses, hard hats, work gloves, etc. 

ARTICLE 22: LAYOFF AND RE-EMPLOYMENT 

Whenever it becomes necessary for employees to be laid off because of lack of work or lack of funds, all 
probationary employees of the department shall be laid-off before any regular full-time employees. If 
additional reductions are necessary, regular full-time employees shall be laid off in reverse order of their 
seniority within a department in the same job classification. Employees laid off shall be given written 
notice of such layoff at least thirty days prior to the effective date of the layoff. The names of employees 
laid off shall be placed on a re-employment list for the position. Persons on such lists shall retain eligibility 
for appointment there from in order of accumulated seniority for a period of two years from the date their 
names were placed on the list. Persons notified for rehire must respond in writing to such notice within 
seven calendar days of receiving such notification. Notice shall be deemed to have been received when sent 
to the last known address on file with the City and attempted delivery or delivery is certified by the Postal 
Service. 

SECTION 23: AUTOMOBILE 

For those employees who are required to have a valid driver's license and operate City vehicles 
failure to maintain a valid driver's license or failure to maintain an insurable driving standard as 
defined by City's insurance coverage shall be cause for termination. Subject employees shall 
provide employer with a Department of Motor Vehicle H-6 report annually to verify minimum 
driving standards. 

If employee's duties require that they have the use of employee's automobile to perform 
Employer's business. Employee's use of their private vehicle for City business shall be 
reimbursed to Employee at the current standard mileage rate as published by the IRS. Subject to 
all of the provisions of City's separate Travel and Reimbursement Resolution, Employee shall be 
responsible for paying for all gas, maintenance, and repair of said automobile. Employee shall 
be responsible for paying for all liability, property damage, and comprehensive insurance on said 
automobile. Proof of said insurance in force during the period of employment must be provided to 
employer. Failure to maintain a valid driver's license shall be cause for termination. 

ARTICLE 24: PERSONNEL RULES APPLICABLE 

Rather than duplicate personnel rules applicable to all employees, this article incorporates by reference the 
Rio Dell Personnel Rules Resolution and Rio Dell Employer-Employee Organization Relations Resolution 
regarding the following subjects: Disciplinary Actions, Grievance Procedure, Impasse Procedure, 
Counseling and Unfavorable Reports, Employee Performance Evaluation, Personnel Files, Family Sick 
Leave and Bereavement Leave, Leave of Absence, Maternity Leave and Worker's Compensation Leave. 

7 



ARTICLE 25: MAINTENANCE OF BENEFITS 

All written rights, privileges, benefits, terms and conditions of employment within the scope of 
representation as of the date of this MOU which are not specifically set forth in this MOU shall remain in 
full force, unchanged during the term of this MOU except by mutual consent or otherwise allowed or 
required by law. 
ARTICLE 26: IMPLEMENTATION 

This MOU constitutes a mutual recommendation by the parties, to the City Council, that one or more 
resolutions be adopted accepting this Memorandum and effecting the changes enumerated herein relative to 
wages, benefits, and terms and conditions of employment for the employees represented by the Association. 
During the term of this MOU, the City and the Association shall not be obligated to, but may by mutual 
consent, meet and confer on any matter within the scope of representation pursuant to provisions of the 
Myers-Millias-Brown Act. 

ARTICLE27: PRECEDENCE 

Any and all prior or existing MOUs are hereby superseded. In the event of an express written conflict 
between a specific written provision of this MOU and a written rule, regulation or resolution of the City of 
Rio Dell, the terms of this MOU shall prevail and said written rule, regulation or resolution shall be deemed 
physically amended to conform to the specific provisions of this MOU. 

ARTICLE 28: CONSITUTIONALITY 

If any article, subsection, subdivision, sentence, clause or phrase of this MOU is for any reason held to be 
illegal or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of this MOU. 

This Memorandum of Understanding represents the full and complete understanding between the parties 
related to the subject matter set forth herein and all negotiations of whatever kind or nature are merged 
herein. The parties hereto have caused this Memorandum of Understanding to be executed. 

RIO DELL EMPLOYEES' 
ASSOCIATION 

Carla Ralston, President Date 

Justin Barrrington, Vice President Date 

CITY OF RIO DELL 

Jim Stretch, City Manager Date 

8 



Approved as to fonn: 

Russ Gans, City Attorney Date 

9 



Schedule A 2% 
RDEOA 

Job Title Salary Ran e 
A B C 0 E 

Accountant I $ 41,037 $ 42,268 43,536 $ 44,842 $ 46,187 
Accountant II $ 45,141 $ 46,495 47,890 $ 49,326 $ 50,806 
Administrative Assistant $ 27,916 $ 28,754 29,616 $ 30,505 $ 31,420 
Administrative Technician $ 33,888 $ 34,904 35,951 $ 37,030 $ 38,141 
Fiscal Assistant I $ 27,515 $ 28,340 29,191 $ 30,066 $ 30,968 
Fiscal Assistant Il $ 30847 $ 31,772 32,725 $ 33,907 $ 34,718 
Office Assistant $ 22,843 $ 23,528 24,234 $ 24,961 $ 25,710 
Public Works Leadman $ 31,891 $ 32,848 33/833 $ 34,848 $ 35,894 
Senior Fiscal Assistant $ 35,368 $ 36,429 37,522 $ 38,647 $ 39,807 
UtiJi~ Worker I $ 25198 $ 25,954 26,733 $ 27,535 $ 28,361 
Utility Worker II $ 27,731 $ 28,563 29,420 $ 30,303 $ 31,212 
WaterlWastewater Plant ratorI $ 30,832 $ 31,757 32,710 33691 $ 34702 
Water/Wastewater Plant 0 erator II $ 33,916 $ 34,933 35,981 $ 37,060 $ 38,172 

Schedule B 3% 
RDEOA 

Job Title Salary Ran e 
A B C 0 E 

Accountant I $ 41,439 $ 42,682 43,963 $ 45,282 $ 46,640 
Accountant II $ 45~583 $ 46,951 48,359 $ 49,810 $ 51,304 
Administrative Assistant $ 28,190 $ 29,036 29,907 $ 30,804 $ 31,728 
Administr~tive Technician $ 34 20 $ 35,246 36,304 $ 37393 $ 38,515 
Fiscal Assistant I $ $ 28,618 29,477 $ 30,361 $ 31,272 
Fiscal Assistant II $ $ 32084 33,046 $ 34,037 $ 35,059 
Office Assistant $ $ 24,472 $ 25,206 $ 25,962 
Public Works Leadman $ $ 34165 $ 35,190 $ 36,246 
Senior Fiscal Assistant $ $ 37,889 $ 39,026 $ 40,197 
UtiJity Worker I $ 26,995 $ 27,805 $ 28,639 
Utility Worker II $ $ 29,709 $ 30,600 $ 31,518 
WaterlWastewater P ant t1 $ $ 33,03J $ 34022 $ 35042 

$ $ 35,276 36,334 $ 37,424 $ 38,547 



Schedule C 2% over 2% 
RDEOA 

Job Title Salary Ran e 
A B C D E 

Accountant I $ 41,858 $ 43,113 $ 44,407 45,739 $ 47, III 
Accountant II $ 46043 $ 47,425 $ 48,848 50,313 $ 51,822 
Administrative Assistant $ 28,475 $ 29,329 $ 30,209 31,115 $ 32,048 
Administrative Technician $ 34,565 $ 35,602 $ 36670 37,771 $ 38,904 
Fiscal Assistant I $ 28,065 $ 28,907 $ 29,774 30,668 $ 31,588 
Fiscal Assistant IT $ 31,464 $ 32,407 $ 33380 34,381 $ 35,413 
Office Assistant $ 23,300 $ 23,999 $ 25,460 $ 26,224 
Public Works ~an $ 32529 $ 33,505 $ 35545 $ 36,612 
Senior Fiscal Assistant $ 36,075 $ 37,157 $ 39,420 $ 40,603 
UtiliJ:Y Worker I $ 25,702 $ 26474 $ 28086 $ 28,928 
Utility Worker II $ 28,286 $ 29,135 $ 30,909 $ 31,836 
WaterIWastewater Plant Operator I $ 31,449 $ 32392 $ 34,365 $ 35,396 
Water/Wastewater Plant 0 erator II $ 34,594 $ 35,632 $ 37,802 $ 38,936 

Schedule D 2% over 3% 
RDEOA 

Job Title Salary Ran e 
A B C D E 

Accountant I $ 42,268 $ 43,536 $ 44,842 $ 46,187 $ 47,573 
Accoun4mt TI $ 46,495 $ 47,890 $ 49,326 $ 50,806 $ 52,330 
Administrative Assistant $ 28,754 $ 29,616 $ 30,505 $ 31,420 $ 32,363 
Administrative Technician $ 34,904 $ 35,951 $ 37,030 $ 38,141 $ 39,285 
Fiscal Assistant I $ 28,340 $ 29,191 $ 30,066 $ 30,968 $ 31,897 
Fiscal Assistant IT $ 31,772 $ 32,725 $ 33,707 $ 34,718 $ 35,760 
Office Assistant $ 23,528 $ 24,234 $ 24,961 $ 25,710 $ 26,481 
Public Works Leadman ~ 321848 $ 33/.833 $ 34,848 $ 35894 $ 36,971 
Senior Fiscal Assistant $ 36,429 $ 37,522 $ 38,647 $ 39,807 $ 41,001 
UtiliJ:Y Worker I $ 25,954 $ 26,733 $ 27,535 $ 28,361 $ 29,212 
Utility Worker II $ 28,563 $ 29,420 $ 30,303 $ 31,212 $ 32,148 
WaterlWastewater Plant ot1 $ 31,757 $ 32,710 $ 33691 34702 $ 35,743 

$ 34,933 $ 35,981 $ 37,060 $ 38,172 $ 39,317 



Schedule E 3% over 2% 
RDEOA 

Job Title 
A B C D E 

Accountant 1 $ 42,268 $ 43,536 $ 44,842 $ 46,187 $ 47,573 
Accountant II $ 46,495 $ 47,890 $ 49,326 $ 50,806 $ 52,330 
Administrative Assistant $ 28,754 $ 29,616 $ 30,505 $ 31,420 $ 32,363 
Administrative Technician $ 34?904 $ 35,951 $ 37 ... 030 $ 38,141 $ 39,285 
Fiscal Assistant 1 $ 28,340 $ 29,191 $ 30,066 $ 30,968 $ 31,897 
Fiscal Assistant II $ 31,772 $ 32,725 $ 33,707 $ 34,718 $ 35,760 
Office Assistant $ 23,528 $ 24,234 $ 24,961 $ 25,710 $ 26,481 
Public Works Leadman S 32848 $ 33,833 34,848 $ 35,894 $ 36,971 
Senior Fiscal Assistant $ 36,429 $ 37,522 $ 38,647 $ 39,807 $ 41,001 
Utility Worker I $ 25,954 $ 26,733 $ 27,535 $ 28,361 $ 29,212 
Utility Worker II $ 28,563 $ 29,420 $ 30,303 $ 31,212 $ 32,148 
WaterlWastewater Plant erator I $ n,757 $ 32,710 $ 33691 $ 341702 $ 35743 
Water/Wastewater Plant 0 erator II $ 34,933 $ 35,981 $ 37,060 $ 38,172 $ 39,317 

Schedule F 3 % over 3 % 
RDEOA 

Job Title Salary Range 
A B C D E 

Accountant 1 $ 42,682 $ 43,963 $ 45,282 $ 46,640 $ 48,039 

Accountant II ~ 46,951 $ 48,359 $ 49,810 $ 51,304 $ 52,843 

Administrative Assistant $ 29,036 $ 29,907 $ 30,804 $ 31,728 $ 32,680 

Administrative Technician $ 35,246 $ 36,304 $ 37,393 $ 38,515 $ 39,670 

Fiscal Assistant I $ 28,618 $ 29,477 $ 30,361 $ 31,272 $ 32,210 

Fiscal Assistant II $ 32,084 $ 33,046 $ 34,037 $ 35,059 $ 36,110 

Office Assistant $ 23,759 $ 24,472 $ 25,206 $ 25,962 $ 26,741 

Public Works Leadman $ 33170 $ 34t 165 $ 35,190 $ 36,246 $ 37,333 

Senior Fiscal Assistant $ 36,786 $ 37,889 $ 39,026 $ 40,197 $ 41,403 

Utility Worker I $ 26209 $ 26,995 $ 27,805 $ 28,639 $ 29,498 

Utility Worker II $ 28,843 $ 29,709 $ 30,600 $ 31,518 $ 32,464 

WaterlWastewater Plant OJ?C!rator I $ 32069 $ 33031 $ 34,022 35/042 $ 361094 

W ater/W astewater Plant 0 erator II $ 35,276 $ 36,334 $ 37,424 $ 38,547 $ 39,703 



675 Wildwood Avenue 

Rio Del/, CA 95562 

(707) 764-3532 

To: City Council 

For Meeting of: February 5, 2013 

From: 

Through: 

Kevin Caldwell, Community Development Directore 

t5:J.retch. City Manager 

Date: January 28,2013 

Subject: Sign Regulations 

Recommendation: 

That the City Council : 

1. Receive staff's report regarding amending Section 17.30.260 of Rio Dell Municipal Code, 
the City's existing sign regulations to correct an error; and 

2. Open the public hearing, receive public input and deliberate; and 

3. Introduce Ordinance No. 300-2013 amending the Sign Regulations, Section 
17 .30.260( e) of the Rio Dell Municipal Code, to correct an error to allow 
appurtenant signs in all commercial zones, including the Town Center and 
Industrial Commercial zones. The proposed Ordinance also clarifies that the 
signs may be illuminated. 

Background and Discussion 

Staff recently discovered an error in the existing sign regulations, Section 17.30.260 of the Rio 
Dell Municipal Code (ROM C). The City adopted the current zoning regulations in 2004. The 
vast majority, including the sign regulations, of the adopted regulations were carried over from 
the original zoning regulations, Ordinance 59. 

A property owner recently contacted the City regarding placing a sign in the Town Center zone. 
Upon a review of the sign regulations, staff discovered that appurtenant signs are restricted to 

Sign Regulations City Council February 5, 2013 



the Community Commercial (CC) zone. The current sign regulations are included as 
Attachment 1. The applicable provision is identified below: 

17.30.260 Signs and nameplates. 

(e) Signs, appurtenant to any permitted use and not to exceed three square feet 
per front foot of the site on which it is displayed; provided, that any site shall be 
permitted at least 50 square feet, but in no case more than 300 square feet, and 
divided into not more than six single- or double-faced signs, shall be permitted in 
any CC zone (emphasis added). 

Staff reviewed the original sign regulations, Section 6.18, Ordinance 59 included as Attachment 
2, and determined that there was an error in carrying over the previous regulations into the 
current regulations. Section 6.18( e) of the original sign regulations are provided below: 

6.18 Signs and nameplates. 

(e) Signs, appurtenant to any permitted use and not to exceed three square feet 
per front foot of the site on which it is displayed; provided, that any site shall be 
permitted at least 50 square feet, but in no case more than 300 square feet, and 
divided into not more than six single- or double-faced signs, shall be permitted in 
any C or M-L zone (emphasis added). 

It is clear that the original sign provisions applied to all commercial zones and the Limited 
Industrial (M-L) zone. The 2004 amendments established the Town Center (TC) designation 
and replaced the Limited Industrial (M-L) zone with the Industrial Commercial (IC) zone. 
Accordingly, staff is recommending that Section 17 .30.260( 1)( e) be amended to include all 
commercial zones, including the Town Center and Industrial Commercial zones. 

Another issue that requires an amendment is the fact that the regulations do not reference 
whether or not illuminated signs are allowed. However, as one can see in Attachment 2, there 
is a hand-written note indicating that illuminated signs are allowed. Staff believes this was the 
intent and that the historical application of the provision is consistent with ability to install 
illuminated signs. As such, staff is recommending that the regulations include a provision that 
appurtenant illuminated signs are allowed in commercial zones, including the Town Center zone 
and the Industrial Commercial zone. 

Procedures for Zoning Ordinance Amendments 

Pursuant to Section 17.30.010 of the City of Rio Dell Municipal Code, the following City 
procedures are required to amend the Ordinance: 

• An amendment may be initiated by one or more owners of property affected by the 
proposed amendment, as set out in Section 17.30.010(3), or by action of the Planning 
Commission, or the City Council. 

• The application of one or more property owners for the initiation of an amendment shall 
be filed in the office of the City Clerk on a form provided, accompanied by a filing fee. 

Sign Regulations City Council February 5, 2013 



• Subject only to the rules regarding the placing of matters on the Planning Commission 
agenda, the matter shall be set for a public hearing. 

• Notice of hearing time and place shall be published once in a newspaper of general 
circulation at least ten calendar days before the hearing or by posting in at least three 
public places. 

• At the public hearing, the Planning Commission shall hear any person affected by the 
proposed amendment. The hearing may be continued from time to time. 

• Within 40 days of the conclusion of the hearing, the Planning Commission shall submit 
to the City Council a written report of recommendations and reasons therefore. 

• Subject only to the rules regarding the placing of matters on its agenda, the City Council , 
at its next regular meeting following the receipt of such report, shall cause the matter to 
be set for a public hearing. Notice of the time and place of the hearing shall be given as 
provided in Section 17.30.010(5), hereof. 

• At the public hearing, the City Council shall hear any person affected by the proposed 
amendment. The hearing may be continued to a specified future date, but shall be 
concluded within 60 days of the commencement thereof. 

• The City Council shall not make any change in the proposed amendment until the 
proposed change has been referred to the Planning Commission for a report, and the 
Planning Commission report has been filed with the City Council. 

Zone Amendment Required Findings: 

1. The proposed amendment is in the public interest. 

The amendment of the sign regulations is in the public interest in that it would correct what staff 
believes was an error or oversight when the current regulations were adopted in 2004. In 
addition, the success of a business depends in part on the location and visibility, including 
signage. A vibrant commercial district is in the public's interest. 

2. The proposed amendment is consistent and compatible with the General Plan and any 
implementation programs that may be affected. 

One of the primary purposes of the General Plan is to facilitate planned, orderly development 
and to promote economic development, the public health, safety and welfare of the community. 
There are a number of policies which encourage a vibrant commercial community. Appropriate 
and visible signage is an important factor in the success of any business. There are no specific 
General Plan goals, policies or discussions that are contrary to the recommended amendments. 
Therefore, staff believes the proposed minor amendments are consistent with the General Plan. 

3. The proposed amendments have been processed in accordance with the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 

The primary purpose of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) is to inform the 
decision makers and the public of potential environmental effects of a proposed project. 

Sign Regulations City Council February 5, 2013 



Based on the nature of the project, staff has determined that the project is Statutorily Exempt 
pursuant to Section 15061 (b) (3) of the CEQA Guidelines, Title 14, Chapter 3 of the California 
Code of Regulations. Pursuant to Section 15061 (b) (3) of the CEQA Guidelines this exemption 
is covered by the general rule that CEQA applies only to projects which have the potential for 
causing a significant effect on the environment. Where it can be seen with certainty that there 
is no possibility that the project in question may have a significant effect on the environment, the 
project is not subject to CEQA. Based on the nature of the proposed amendments, staff 
believes there is no evidence to suggest that the minor amendments to the sign regulations will 
have a significant effect on the environment. 

Financial Impact 

The City is responsible for the costs associated with the proposed amendment. The cost is 
insignificant and will not result in additional budget expenditures or revisions. 

Attachments: 

1. Existing Sign Regulations, Section 17.30.260 Rio Dell Municipal Code. 

2. Previous Sign Regulations, Section 6.18 Rio Dell Municipal Code. 

3. Resolution No. PC 060-2013 recommending that the City Council amend Section 
17.30.260(1 )(e) of the Rio Dell Municipal Code to correct an error and allow illuminated 
appurtenant signs in all commercial zones, including the Town Center and Industrial 
Commercial zones. 

4. Draft Ordinance No. 300-2013 amending the sign regulations, Section 17.30.260 of the 
Rio Dell Municipal Code, to allow illuminated appurtenant signs in all commercial zones, 
including the Town Center and Industrial Commercial zones. 

Sign Regulations City Council February 5, 2013 



Rio Dell Municipal Code 

17.30.260 Signs and nameplates. 

(1) On-Site Signs. Nameplates (which shall be limited to a statement of the name, address and 
occupational designation of the occupant) and signs shall be permitted in conformity with the 
following regulations: 

(a) One nameplate, not illuminated, appurtenant to any permitted use, not exceeding two square 
feet shall be permitted in urban residential, suburban residential, or suburban zones, and not 
exceeding four square feet shall be permitted in all other zones. 

(b) One sign, not illuminated, to advertise the sale of property on which it is displayed and not 
exceeding six square feet shall be permitted in any zone; not exceeding 15 square feet shall be 
permitted in any CC, NC, or TC zone. 

(c) Signs, not illuminated and not exceeding 100 square feet in aggregate, to advertise the sale 
of lots in the subdivision in which they are displayed shall be permitted with a use permit in any 
zone. 

(d) Signs, not illuminated, appurtenant to any permitted use, not over 75 square feet in the 
aggregate and divided into not more than three single or double signs shall be permitted with a 
use permit in any zone except urban residential, suburban residential, or suburban zones. 

(e) Signs, appurtenant to any permitted use and not to exceed three square feet per front 
foot of the site on which it is displayed; provided, that any site shall be permitted at least 
50 square feet, but in no case more than 300 square feet, and divided into not more than 
six single- or double-faced signs, shall be permitted in any CC zone. 

(f) Traffic or other municipal signs, legal notices, railroad crossing signs, public telephone signs, 
signs placed by a public utility showing the location of underground facilities, danger and such 
temporary, emergency or non-advertising signs as may be approved by the City Council shall 
be permitted in all districts without the necessity of obtaining a use permit. 

(g) No permit for any sign shall be issued and no sign shall be constructed or maintained which 
does not comply with all provisions of this title or which has less horizontal or vertical clearance 
from communications lines and energized electrical power lines than that prescribed by the laws 
of the State of California or rules and regulations duly promulgated by agencies thereof. 

(2) Off-Site Signs. No sign advertising a commercial good, product or service which is located 
on a different lot or parcel of land from which the commercial advertiser's place of business is 
located shall be permitted, except with a use permit. Limited temporary off-site signs providing 
location and other information relating to local events and activities shall be permitted if installed 
with the permission of the property owner. [Ord. 252 § 6.18, 2004.] 

(3) Election Campaign Signs. Temporary campaign signs relating to federal, state, county, city, 
school district, special district, or other governmental agency elections are permitted in all zones 
subject to the following regulations: 

(a) Signs may be displayed up to 60 days before a scheduled election and must be removed 
within 10 days after the election; 

ATTACHMENT 1 



Rio Dell Municipal Code 

(b) Signs shall be limited to 4 square feet and 48 inches in height. No more than 4 signs shall 
be allowed on anyone parcel; 

(c) No sign may be placed on private property without the consent of the property owner. 

(d) Signs may be freestanding or attached to existing buildings or fences. However they are 
not permitted on street signs, trees, shrubs, bus stops, power poles, utility cabinets or other 
public appurtenances; 

(e) Signs may not be placed within 15 feet of any fire hydrant, street sign or traffic signal, or 
interfere with, confuse, obstruct or mislead traffic; 

(f) Signs may not be placed within a public right of way, nor within 30 feet of an intersection and 
no closer than 3 feet from the curb. Where no curb exists, signs shall be at least 5 feet from the 
edge of the pavement; 

(g) Homeowners are allowed to place political signs in the windows of their property; 

(h) Signs may not be illuminated, including motion and/or flashing lights, but may be placed 
where existing lighting may permit them to be seen at night. [Ord. 289 17.30.260, 2012.] 



( 

Sec. 6.17 REMOVAL OF NATURAL MATERIALS. 

Surface removal of minerals and natural materials, includ
ing building and construction materials to be used for com
mercial purposes, shall be allowed in any zone with a use 
permit. A use permit shall not be required for on-site ex
cavation and removal of materials for normal construction 
of buildings, structures or underground facilities or where 
such removal is primarily for building site grading and 
land leveling. 

Sec. 6.18 SIGNS AND NAMEPLATES. 

)( 
I 

Nameplates (which shall be limited to a statement of the 
name, address and occupational designation of the occupant) 
and signs shall be permitted in conformity with the follow
ing regulations: 

A. One nameplate, not illuminated, appurtenant to any per
mitted use, not exceeding 2 square feet shall be permitted 
in R-S, R-l and R-2 zones, and not exceeding 4 square feet 
shall be permitted in all other zones. 

B. One sign, not illuminated, to advertise the sale of pro
perty on which it is displayed and not exceeding 6 square 
feet shall be permitted in any zone; not exceeding 15 sq-. 
feet shall be permitted in any C Zone; not exceeding 20 sq. 
feet shall be permitted in any F Zone. 

C. Signs, not illuminated and not exceeding 100 square feet 
in aggregate, to advertise the sale of lots in the subdivi
sion in which it is displayed shall be permitted with a use 
permit in any zone. 

D. Signs, not illuminated( appurtenant to any permitted 
use, not over 75 square feet in the aggregate and divided 
into not more than 3 single or double-faced signs shall be 
permitted with a use permit in any zone except R-S, R-l and 
R-2 Zones. 

C~V ~~ E. Signs, appurtenant to any permitted use and not to ex-
. ... 1 ceed 3 square feet per front foot of the site on which it 

1I\uWMJC).lw is displayed, provided that any site shall be permitted at "I least 50 square feet, but in no case more than 300 square 
/~ feet, and divided into not more than 6 single or double

faced signs, shall be permitted in any C or M-L Zone. 

F. Signs, whether appurtenant to permitted use or not, and 
not limited as to size or number, shall be permitted in M-H 
Zones, and with a use permit in C-2 Zones. 

G. Traffic or other municipal signs, legal notices, rail
road crossing signs, public telephone signs, signs placed 
by a public utility showing the location of underground fa
cilities, danger and such temporary, emergency or non-ad
vertising signs as may be approved by the City Council shall 
be permitted in all districts without the necessity of ob
taining a use permit. 

ATTACHMENT 2 



( 

( 

Sec. 6.19 

H. No permit for any sign shall be issued and no sign 
shall be constructed or maintained which does not comply 
with all provisions of this ordinance or which has less 
horizontal or vertical clearance from communications lines 
and energized electrical power lines than that prescribed 
by the laws of the State of California or rules and regu
lations duly promulgated by agencies thereof. 

SWIMMING POOLS. 

Any pool, pond, lake or open tank, not completely enclosed 
within a building, which is normally capable of containing 
water to a depth greater than 18 inches at any point and in 
which swimming or bathing is permitted to the occupants of 
the premises on which it is located, or their guests, and 
which shall not be used for commercial purposes, shall be 
permitted, with a use permit in any zone and shall be sub
ject to the following regulations: 

A. Such pool shall be located on the rear one-half of the 
lot and in any case not less than 50 feet from the front 
lot line. Side and rear yards shall be as required for 
accessory buildings, but in no case within 5 feet of any 
lot line. Filter and heating systems shall not be located 
within 10 feet of any lot line. 

B. Ground coverage by a swimming pool shall not exceed 40% 
of the rear yard required of the lot on which it stands. 
Ground coverage by a swimming pool shall not be included in 
computing maximum ground coverage allotted to buildings on 
the lot. 

C. Such pool or the property on which it is located shall 
be completely enclosed by a wall or fence not less than 4~ 
feet in height, containing no openings greater than 4 in
ches except for self-closing and self-latching gates on 
which the latch is at least 4 feet above ground level, in 
order that full control of access by children may be main
tained. 

Sec. 6.20 TRACT OFFICES. 

Temporary tract offices located on the premises of the sub
division shall be allowed, with a use permit, in conjunc
tion with the sale of lots in a subdivision. 

Sec. 6.21 ~RDS! 

The minimum yard requirements set out in Articles 4 and 5 
shall be subject ot the regulations of this Section. 

A. Cornices, eaves, canopies, bay windows, chimneys and 
similar architectural features may extend a maximum of 2~ 
feet into such yards. Uncovered porches or stairways, fire 
escapes or landings may extend a maximum of 6 feet into 
front yards and 3 feet into side yards. 



RESOLUTION NO. PC 060·2013 

RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF RIO DELL 
RECOMMENDING AMENDING THE SIGN REGULATIONS, 
SECTION 17.30.260 OF THE RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE: 

WHEREAS staff recently discovered an error in the existing sign regulations, Section 17.30.260 
of the Rio Dell Municipal Code (RDMC); and 

WHEREAS the City adopted the current zoning regulations in 2004 and the vast majority, 
including the sign regulations, of the adopted regulations were carried over from the original 
zoning regulations, Ordinance 59; and 

WHEREAS staff discovered that appurtenant signs are restricted to the Community Commercial 
(CC) zone; and 

WHEREAS the original sign provisions, Section 6.18 of the Rio Dell Municipal Code (RDMC) 
applied to all commercial zones and the Limited Industrial (M-L) zone; and 

WHEREAS the 2004 amendments established the Town Center (TC) designation and replaced 
the Limited Industrial (M-L) zone with the Industrial Commercial (IC) zone; and 

WHEREAS staff is recommending that Section 17.30.260(1)(e) be amended to include all 
commercial zones, including the Town Center and Industrial Commercial zones; and 

WHEREAS the current regulations do not reference whether or not appurtenant illuminated 
signs are allowed; and 

WHEREAS staff is recommending that the regulations include a provision that appurtenant 
illuminated signs are allowed in commercial zones, including the Town Center zone and the 
Industrial Commercial zone; and 

WHEREAS the City has reviewed and processed the proposed amendment in conformance 
with Sections 65350 - 65362 of the California Government Code; and 

WHEREAS the City has reviewed and processed the proposed amendment in conformance 
with Section 17.30.010 of the City of Rio Dell Municipal Code; and 

WHEREAS the City finds that based on evidence on file and presented in the staff report that 
the proposed amendment is deemed to be in the public interest; and 

WHEREAS the City finds that based on evidence on file and presented in the staff report that 
the proposed amendment is consistent and compatible with a comprehensive view of the 
General Plan and any implementation programs that may be affected; and 

Sign Regulations PC January 23, 2013 

ATTACHMENT 3 



WHEREAS the City finds that based on evidence on file and presented in the staff report that 
the potential impacts of the proposed amendment has been assessed and have been 
determined not to be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare; and 

WHEREAS the proposed amendment has been processed in accordance with the applicable 
provisions of the California Government Code and the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA); and 

WHEREAS the City has determined that the establishment of sign regulation regarding the 
placement of political and election signs is Statutorily Exempt pursuant to Section 15061(b) (3) 
of the CEQA Guidelines, Title 14, Chapter 3 of the California Code of Regulations. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission of the City of Rio Dell 
recommends that the City Council: 

1. Finds that the proposed amendments are in the public interest and consistent with an 
overall comprehensive view of the General Plan; and 

2. Finds that based on evidence on file and presented in the staff report that the potential 
impacts of the proposed amendments have been assessed and have been determined 
not to be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare; and 

3. Finds that based on the nature of the project, the project is Statutorily Exempt pursuant 
to Section 15061 (b) (3) of the CEQA Guidelines, Title 14, Chapter 3 of the California 
Code of Regulations. Pursuant to Section 15061 (b) (3) of the CEQA Guidelines this 
exemption is covered by the general rule that CEQA applies only to projects which have 
the potential for causing a significant effect on the environment. 

4. Adopt Ordinance No. 300-2013 amending Section 17.30.260(1 )(e) of the Rio Dell 
Municipal Code to allow appurtenant illuminated signs in commercial zones, including 
the Town Center zone and the Industrial Commercial zone. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Planning Commission of the City of Rio Dell at their 
meeting of January 23,2013 by the following vote: 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the forgoing Resolution was duly noticed, introduced and approved at 
a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Rio Dell on January 23,2013 by 
the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Chair 
ATTEST: 

Karen Dunham, City Clerk 

Sign Regulations PC January 23, 2013 



ORDINANCE NO. 300-2013 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIO DELL 
AMENDING SIGN REGULATIONS, 

SECTION 17.30.260 OF THE RIO DELL MUNICIPAL CODE: 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIO DELL DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

WHEREAS staff recently discovered an error in the existing sign regulations, Section 17.30.260 
of the Rio Dell Municipal Code (RDMC); and 

WHEREAS the City adopted the current zoning regulations in 2004 and the vast majority, 
including the sign regulations, of the adopted regulations were carried over from the original 
zoning regulations, Ordinance 59; and 

WHEREAS staff discovered that appurtenant signs are restricted to the Community Commercial 
(CC) zone; and 

WHEREAS the original sign provisions, Section 6.18 of the Rio Dell Municipal Code (RDMC) 
applied to all commercial zones and the Limited Industrial (M-L) zone; and 

WHEREAS the 2004 amendments established the Town Center (TC) designation and replaced 
the Limited Industrial (M-L) zone with the Industrial Commercial (IC) zone; and 

WHEREAS staff is recommending that Section 17.30.260(1)(e) be amended to include all 
commercial zones, including the Town Center and Industrial Commercial zones; and 

WHEREAS the current regulations do not reference whether or not appurtenant illuminated 
signs are allowed; and 

WHEREAS staff is recommending that the regulations include a provision that appurtenant 
illuminated signs are allowed in commercial zones, including the Town Center zone and the 
Industrial Commercial zone; and 

WHEREAS the City has reviewed and processed the proposed amendment in conformance 
with Sections 65350 - 65362 of the California Government Code; and 

WHEREAS the City has reviewed and processed the proposed amendment in conformance 
with Section 17.30.010 of the City of Rio Dell Municipal Code; and 

WHEREAS the City finds that based on evidence on file and presented in the staff report that 
the proposed amendment is deemed to be in the public interest; and 

WHEREAS the City finds that based on evidence on file and presented in the staff report that 
the proposed amendment is consistent and compatible with a comprehensive view of the 
General Plan and any implementation programs that may be affected; and 

Sign Amendments February 2013 

ATTACHMENT 4 



WHEREAS the City finds that based on evidence on file and presented in the staff report that 
the potential impacts of the proposed amendment has been assessed and have been 
determined not to be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare; and 

WHEREAS the proposed amendment has been processed in accordance with the applicable 
provisions of the California Government Code and the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA); and 

WHEREAS the City has determined that the establishment of sign regulation regarding the 
placement of political and election signs is Statutorily Exempt pursuant to Section 15061(b) (3) 
of the CEQA Guidelines, Title 14, Chapter 3 of the California Code of Regulations. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Rio Dell: 

1. Finds that the proposed amendments are in the public interest and consistent with an 
overall comprehensive view of the General Plan; and 

2. Finds that based on evidence on file and presented in the staff report that the potential 
impacts of the proposed amendments have been assessed and have been determined 
not to be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare; and 

3. Finds that based on the nature of the project, the project is Statutorily Exempt pursuant 
to Section 15061 (b) (3) of the CEQA Guidelines, Title 14, Chapter 3 of the California 
Code of Regulations. Pursuant to Section 15061 (b) (3) of the CEQA Guidelines this 
exemption is covered by the general rule that CEQA applies only to projects which have 
the potential for causing a significant effect on the environment. 

4. Adopt Ordinance No. 300-2013 amending Section 17.30.260(1)(e) of the Rio Dell 
Municipal Code to allow appurtenant illuminated signs in commercial zones, including 
the Town Center zone and the Industrial Commercial zone. 

NOW, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Rio Dell does hereby ordain 
as follows: 

Section 1. Blue. underlined text is the new regulations. 

17.30.260 Signs and nameplates. 

(1) On-Site Signs. Nameplates (which shall be limited to a statement of the name, address and 
occupational designation of the occupant) and signs shall be permitted in conformity with the 
following regulations: 

(a) One nameplate, not illuminated, appurtenant to any permitted use, not exceeding two square feet 
shall be permitted in urban residential, suburban residential, or suburban zones, and not exceeding 
four square feet shall be permitted in all other zones. 

(b) One sign, not illuminated, to advertise the sale of property on which it is displayed and not 
exceeding six square feet shall be permitted in any zone; not exceeding 15 square feet shall be 
permitted in any CC, NC, or TC zone. 

(c) Signs, not illuminated and not exceeding 100 square feet in aggregate, to advertise the sale of 
lots in the subdivision in which they are displayed shall be permitted with a use permit in any zone. 

Sign Amendments February 2013 



(d) Signs, not illuminated, appurtenant to any permitted use, not over 75 square feet in the 
aggregate and divided into not more than three single or double signs shall be permitted with a use 
permit in any zone except urban residential, suburban residential, or suburban zones. 

(e) Signs, appurtenant to any permitted use and not to exceed three square feet per front foot of the 
site on which it is displayed; provided, that any site shall be permitted at least 50 square feet, but in 
no case more than 300 square feet, and divided into not more than six single- or double-faced signs, 
illuminated or not shall be permitted in any CC zone commercial zone, including the Town Center 
zone and the Industrial Commercial zone. 

(f) Traffic or other municipal signs, legal notices, railroad crossing signs, public telephone signs, 
signs placed by a public utility showing the location of underground facilities, danger and such 
temporary, emergency or non-advertising signs as may be approved by the City Council shall be 
permitted in all districts without the necessity of obtaining a use permit. 

(g) No permit for any sign shall be issued and no sign shall be constructed or maintained which does 
not comply with all provisions of this title or which has less horizontal or vertical clearance from 
communications lines and energized electrical power lines than that prescribed by the laws of the 
State of California or rules and regulations duly promulgated by agencies thereof. 

(2) Off-Site Signs. No sign advertising a commercial good, product or service which is located on a 
different lot or parcel of land from which the commercial advertiser's place of business is located 
shall be permitted, except with a use permit. Limited temporary off-site signs providing location and 
other information relating to local events and activities shall be permitted if installed with the 
permission of the property owner. [Ord. 252 § 6.18, 2004.] 

(3) Election Campaign Signs. Temporary campaign signs relating to federal, state, county, city, 
school district, special district, or other governmental agency elections are permitted in all zones 
subject to the following regulations: 

(a) Signs may be displayed up to 60 days before a scheduled election and must be removed within 
10 days after the election; 

(b) Signs shall be limited to 4 square feet and 48 inches in height. No more than 4 signs shall be 
allowed on anyone parcel; 

(c) No sign may be placed on private property without the consent of the property owner. 

(d) Signs may be freestanding or attached to existing buildings or fences. However they are not 
permitted on street signs, trees, shrubs, bus stops, power poles, utility cabinets or other public 
appurtenances; 

(e) Signs may not be placed within 15 feet of any fire hydrant, street sign or traffic signal, or interfere 
with, confuse, obstruct or mislead traffic; 

(f) Signs may not be placed within a public right of way, nor within 30 feet of an intersection and no 
closer than 3 feet from the curb. Where no curb exists, signs shall be at least 5 feet from the edge of 
the pavement; 

(g) Homeowners are allowed to place political signs in the windows of their property; 

Sign Amendments February 2013 



(h) Signs may not be illuminated, including motion and/or flashing lights, but may be placed where 
existing lighting may permit them to be seen at night. [Ord . 289 17.30.260, 2012.] 

Section 2. Severability 

If any provision of the ordinance is invalidated by any court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining 
provisions shall not be affected and shall continue in full force and effect. 

Section 3. Limitation of Actions 

Any action to challenge the validity or legality of any provision of this ordinance on any grounds shall 
be brought by court action commenced within ninety (90) days of the date of adoption of this 
ordinance. 

Section 4. Effective Date 

This ordinance becomes effective thirty (30) days after the date of its approval and adoption. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the forgoing Ordinance was duly introduced at a regular meeting of the 
City Council of the City of Rio Dell on February 5, 2013 and furthermore the forgoing Ordinance was 
passed, a~proved and adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Rio Dell, held 
on the 191 day of February 2013 by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Jack Thompson, Mayor 
ATIEST: 

Karen Dunham, City Clerk 

Sign Amendments February 2013 



Run: 1/30/2013 at 11 :04 AM CITY OF RIO DELL Page: 1 

CHECK REGISTER 
General Checking - US Bank of California 

Check Date Vendor Description Check 1 Payment 

0001031 12/05/2012 [0576] 101 AUTO PARTS FUEL FILTER 107.87 
WIPER BLADES FOR PD#8 
QT 10W30 FOR PD 

0001113 12/20/2012 [4473] ANALYTICAL TECHNOLOGY, INC GAS PHASE SULFITE SENSOR 885.41 
CHEM MODULE SAMPLE PUMP ASSEMBLY 

0001048 12/12/2012 [2247] ANTHEM BLUE CROSS HEALTH INSURANCE FOR JANUARY,2013 12,470.00 
0001064 12/12/2012 [3975) AT&T - 5709 PHONE EXPENSES FOR NOVEMBER 2012 661 .57 
0001084 12/20/2012 [2237] BANK OF AMERICA BUSINESS CARD REVERSAL OF FEE 977.54 

YAHOO MAIL- WILL RECEIVE CREDIT BACK 
AMAZON - TWO SAN DISK MEMORY CARD 
GO TO MY PC 
MARRIOTT HOTEL- FOR POST MEETING CHIEF 
CALIFORNIA SOCIETY OF MUNIP. DUES 

0001085 12/20/2012 [2240] BAY WEST SUPPLY, INC. SUPPLES FOR RESTROOMS 205.84 
0001076 12/12/2012 [5114] BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP LEGAL SERVICES THROUGH NOVEMBER 2012 720.00 
0001030 12/05/2012 [5289] PAUL NICHOLAS BOYAN WOLFF SETTLEMENT 15,000.00 
0001115 12120/2012 [4892] KEVIN CALDWELL REIMBURSEMENT FOR PURCHASES 1,143.32 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR TRAVEL TO WORKSHOPS 
0001042 12/05/2012 [3355) CALIFORNIA DEPT. OF PUBLIC HEALTH SAFE DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND 68,000.00 

PAYM 
0001032 12/05/2012 [2285] CC MARKET (1) BLEACH FOR SEWER CLEAN UP 8.01 
0001047 12/12/2012 [2103] JOHN R. CHICORA, JR. PER DIEM FOR THERMA FLiTE FACTORY TRAVEL 65.00 
0001083 12120/2012 [2103) JOHN R. CHICORA, JR. REFUND FOR TRAVEL EXPENSE 20.01 
0001049 12/1212012 [2293) CITY OF FORTUNA POLICE DISPATCH SERVICES FOR DECEMBER 1,542.00 
0001086 12/20/2012 [2301) MARK A. CLEMENTI, PH.D. PRE EMPLOYMENT EXAM-GAVRYUSH 625.00 
0001050 12/12/2012 [2303) COAST CENTRAL CREDIT UNION PD DUES FOR PPE 11/30/2012 120.00 
0001087 12/20/2012 [2303] COAST CENTRAL CREDIT UNION POA DUES FOR PPE 12/15/2012 120.00 
0001077 12/12/2012 [5127] DELTA DENTAL DENTAL INSURANCE FOR JANUARY 2013 1,715.11 
0001110 12/20/2012 [4382] DOCUSTATION COPY EXPENSE FOR NOVEMBER 2012 535.45 
0001088 12120/2012 [2356] DOWNEY BRAND LLP SERVICES THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2012 150.00 
0001027 12/03/2012 [2366) EEL RIVER DISPOSAL GARBAGE BAGS FOR NOVEMBER 2012 654.90 
0001089 12/20/2012 [2366) EEL RIVER DISPOSAL DEBRIS REMOVAL 228.33 

RENTAL OF STORAGE CONTAINER FOR CITY HALL 
PRO 

0001051 12/12/2012 [2383] EUREKA OXYGEN CO. CYLINDER RENTAL 15.80 
0001033 12105/2012 [2386) EUREKA RUBBER STAMP CO. 2 NAME PLATES 25.95 
0001043 12/05/2012 [3782) EUREKA-HUMBOLDT FIRE EXTINGUISHER 48 BOTTLE RENTALS 396.40 

CO., INC 
0001063 12/12/2012 [3385) EVANS MECHANICAL REPAIR ON HEATER THERMOSTATS 89.00 
0001034 12/05/2012 [2393] FASTENAL COMPANY SHOP STOCK FOR INFRASTRUCTURE MISC. PARTS 82.22 

&F 



Run: 1130/2013 at 11 :04 AM CITY OF RIO DELL Page: 2 

CHECK REGISTER 
General Checking - US Bank of California 

Check Date Vendor Description Check 1 Payment 

0001035 12/05/2012 [2405] FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE ALL PURPOSE CLEANER, SPONGE SCRUB, BRUSH 156.68 
CARW 
REPLACEMNT SAMPLE PUMP 
CINNAMON SCENT PINE CONE, POINSETTIA 

0001052 12/12/2012 [2405] FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE FLOURESENT BULBS 23.55 
0001090 12/20/2012 [2405] FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE ICICLE SET POND PUMP 166.18 
0001036 12/05/2012 [2408] FORTUNA GLASS & PAINT INC PAINT FOR PD 366.92 
0001091 12/20/2012 [2408] FORTUNA GLASS & PAINT INC PAINT AND SUPPLIES FOR CITY HALL PROJECT 76.72 
0001080 12112/2012 [5241] GE CAPITAL XEROX COPIER RENTAL PAYMENT-DECEMBER 2012 474.39 
0001073 12/12/2012 [5052] GHD DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT AND STREETSCAPE 1,495.75 

FOR OCTO 
DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT AND STREETSCAPE 
FOR NOVE 

0001092 12/20/2012 [2437] HACH REAGENT SET CHLORINE FREE 173.90 
0001094 12/20/2012 [2501] HAJOCA CORPORATION ROMAC SS CLAMP 424.46 
0001082 12/20/2012 [1303] KEVIN HARRALSON PER DIEM FOR TRAINING IN JANUARY 585.00 
0001065 12112/2012 [4035] HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LlQ CREAMER, STORAGE BOXES 29.30 
0001108 12/20/2012 [4035] HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS STORAGE RAC KS FOR PD MANAGER'S CHAIR FOR 315.32 

FD 
0001053 12/12/2012 [2474] HUMMEL TIRE & WHEEL, INC TIRES FOR 02 FORD INTERCEPTOR 490.69 
0001054 12/12/2012 [2481] ICMA RETIREMENT FOR PPE 11130/2012 4,710.59 
0001093 12/20/2012 [2481] ICMA RETIREMENT FOR PPE 12/15/2012 4,925.03 
0001072 12/12/2012 [4912] JONES & MAYER LEGAL RESEARCH 120.83 
0001040 12/05/2012 [2981] JULIEN CONSTRUCTION REPAIRS TO THE POLICE DEPARTMENT BUILDING 5,443.36 
0001028 12/03/2012 [2502] KEMP INSPECTION SERVICE INSPECTION SERVICES FOR NOVEMBER 2012 2,142.28 
0001070 12/12/2012 [4903] MARIA KNAPEK REIMBURSEMENT FOR LIVE SCAN FOR NOTARY 74.00 
0001055 12/12/2012 [2513] LACO ASSOCIATES CONSULTING ENGINEERS SERVICES FOR NOVEMBER 2012 1,435.90 
0001095 12/20/2012 [2513] LACO ASSOCIATES CONSULTING ENGINEERS SERVICES FOR AUG TO SEPT-JUST RECEIVED BILL 8,930.80 

SERVICES FOR SEPTEMBER- JUST RECEIVED BILL 
SERVICES FOR OCTOBER JUST RECEIVED BILL 
SERVICES FOR SEPTEMBER JUST RECEIVED 
INVOICE 
SERVICES FOR NOVEMBER JUST RECEIVED BILL 

0001074 12/12/2012 [5076] MARY MACHI REFUND OF CUSTOMER DEPOSIT 7.55 
0001071 12/12/2012 [4908] MITCHELL BRISSO DELANEY &VRIEZE CREDIT INVOICE 898.30 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR NOVEMBER 
0001056 12/12/2012 [2563] NEW LIFE SERVICE ASBESTOS ABATEMENT 2,549.28 
0001058 12/12/2012 [2570] NILSEN COMPANY LATE CHARGE FOR INVOICE #1185350 1.39 
0001037 12/05/2012 [2410] NORTH COAST CLEANING SERVICES, INC. SERVICES FOR NOVEMBER 2012 471.00 
0001057 12/12/2012 [2569] NORTH COAST LABORATORIES, INC. COLIFORM QUANTI-TRAY 50.00 
0001096 12/20/2012 [2569] NORTH COAST LABORATORIES, INC. BIOCHEMICAL OXYGEN DEMAND 130.00 
0001075 12/12/2012 [5101] NORTH VALLEY LABOR COMPLIANCE LABORCOMPLIANCE SERVICE FOR NOVEMBER 2,125.00 

SERVICES 2012 
0001097 12/20/2012 [2577] NTU TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 960 TOTES 7,011 .00 



Run: 1130/2013 at 11 :04 AM CITY OF RIO DELL Page: 3 

CHECK REGISTER 
General Checking - US Bank of California 

Check Date Vendor Description Check 1 Payment 

0001067 12/12/2012 [4393) NYLEX.NET MOVE SERVER FOR FLOORING INSTALL 240.00 
0001111 12/20/2012 [4393) NYLEX.NET CHECK NEW PW WORKS BUILDING WIRING PLAN- 45.00 

JUST 
0001114 12/20/2012 [4629) OLKIN & JONES, DRS PREEMPLOYMENT MEDICAL-SMITH 118.00 
0001098 12/20/2012 [2603) PG&E UTILTIY EXPENSE FOR NOVEMBER 2012 10,591 .90 
0001059 12/12/2012 [2616) PIERSON BUILDING CENTER CITY HALL LIGHTS 156.49 
0001099 12/20/2012 [2616) PIERSON BUILDING CENTER STEPLADDER, WORK CENTER, TOOL BOX 248.79 

HAMMER, SCREWDRIVERS, WRENCHES 
NICKEL WALL DOORSTEP 

0001100 12/20/2012 (2619) PITNEY BOWES, INC. (QTR Pymnt) QUARTERLY PAYMENT 158.07 
0001109 12/20/2012 (4338) QUILL CORPORATION Originally paid 10/13/12 ck 880-Quill never r 166.11 
0001079 12/12/2012 [5222) R.J. RICCIARDI, INC ACCOUNTING SERVICES THROUGH 11/30112 355.00 
0001041 12/05/2012 [3029) REDWOOD COFFEE SERVICE COFFEE SERVICES 61.00 
0001101 12/20/2012 [2664) ROGERS MACHINERY INC FLOAT SWITCHES FOR PUMP 272.16 
0001106 12/20/2012 [3685) RURAL COMMUNITY ASSISTANCE INTEREST ONLY PAYMENT FOR DECEMBER 2012 3,869.39 

CORPORATION CRD-O 
0001061 12112/2012 [2742) SCOTIA TRUE VALUE HARDWARE FINANCE CHARGE 80.47 

TAPE, FOAM SEALENT 
GIANT DESTOYER 
GLOBE BULB 
NAILS 
PADLOCK 

0001104 12/20/2012 (2742) SCOTIA TRUE VALUE HARDWARE SURGE PROTETOR FOR FINANCE OFFICE 321 .10 
FLAT HEAD SCREWS 
RCH SPOTLIGHT 
TAPE FOR CITY HALL PROJECT 
4 PK D BATTERIES 
FURNITURE POLISH, CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR CITY 

0001102 12/20/2012 [2694) SHELL OIL CO. FUEL EXPENSES FOR DEC PD 2,409.32 
FUEL EXPENSES FOR DEC PW 
FUEL EXPENSES FOR NOV PD 
FUEL EXPENSES FOR NOV PW 

0001044 12105/2012 (4525) SHERLOCK RECORDS MGMT SERVICES FOR NOVEMBER 67.60 
0001038 12/05/2012 (2724) STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD WATER RIGHTS FEES, ID#A023197 DETERMINATION 526.76 

WATER RIGHTS FEES, ID#A031164 DETERMINATION 
WATER RIGHTS FEES, ID#A023196 DETERMINATION 

0001060 12/12/2012 (2715) STEWART TELECOMMUNICATION MOVED LINES FOR CARPET INSTALL; SURVEY PA 2,407.33 
SYS 
RELOCATED 25 PAIR VOICE CABLE, DATA CABLE, CA 

0001066 12/12/2012 [4152) STOKES & ASSOCIATES, DBA BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION REPORT RE: BRETT 125.00 
RHO 

0001068 12/12/2012 [4662) JAMES R STRETCH REIMBURSEMENT FOR MEDICARE COSTS PER 2,117.71 
CONTRACT 

0001107 12/20/2012 [3883) SUPERIOR INSTALLS INSTALL IGNITION OVER RIDE SWITCH ON VEHICLE 362.69 



Run: 1/30/2013 at 11 :04 AM 

Check Date 

0001046 12/05/2012 
0001112 12/20/2012 

0001081 12/20/2012 
0001069 12/12/2012 
0001103 12/20/2012 
0001029 12/03/2012 
0001039 12/05/2012 
0001116 12/20/2012 

0001078 12/12/2012 
0001045 12/05/2012 
0001062 12/12/2012 
0001105 12/20/2012 

CITY OF RIO DELL 
CHECK REGISTER 

General Checking - US Bank of California 

Vendor Description 

[5159] TECHNICHEM, INC SLUDGEBUGS 
[4450] TERMINIX SERVICE AT 675 WILDWOOD 

SERVICE AT 475 HILLTOP 
[1134] JACK THOMPSON MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 
[4818] THREE G's HAY & GRAIN SALES TAX FOR INVOICE #50968.941 
[2717] TIMES-STANDARD-CIRCULATION RENEWAL FOR 2013 
[2757] US POSTMASTER NOVEMBER 2012 
[2750] USA BLUEBOOK SULFURIC ACID 
[5297] VERSATILE INFORMATION PRODUCTS, INC. DIGITAL AUTO RECORDER PACKAGES (5), LITE 

MANA 
[5166] VSP-VISION SERVICE PLAN VISION FOR DECEMBER 2012 
[5108] WAHLUND CONSTRUCTION INC. PAY REQUEST #9 PER CONTRACT 
[2787] WYCKOFF'S 2 HOT WATER HEATERS FOR CITY HALL 
[2792] ZUMAR INDUSTRIES, INC. STREETNAME SIGNS 

Total Checks/Deposits 

Page: 4 

Check 1 Payment 

2,850.91 
89.00 

169.83 
123.96 
170.23 
338.68 
160.97 

4,273.33 

316.45 
854,617.26 

639.21 
122.00 

1,040,941.62 


	CC-Agenda-2013-02-05 Part 1
	CC-Agenda-2013-02-05 Part 2

